
Date: 08th September, 2021 

To 

BSE Limited 

P. J. Towers 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai- 400 001 

Scrip Code -512229 

Ref.: BSE/2021-2022/19 

Veritas [India] Limited 

Sub: Annual Report for the Financial Year 2020-21 and Notice of 36th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company 

Respected Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (as amended) please find enclosed the Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21 along with 

Notice of the 36th AGM of the Company (" AGM Notice") scheduled to be held on Thursday, 

September 30, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. (IST) through Video Conference (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means 

(OAVM), which is also being sent by electronic mode to the Members of the Company. 

The Annual Report and AGM Notice are also uploaded on the website of the Company: 

http://veritasindia.net/annual reports.asp. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Company has fixed Thursday, 

September 23, 2021 as the Cut-Off date to ascertain the eligibility of the Members of the Company 

entitled to vote electronically on all the resolutions, as per the procedure and other details mentioned 

in the AGM Notice. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

for V eritas (India) Ltd 

Prasad A Oak 

Vice President - Legal and 

Company Secretary 

Registered Office: 
Veritas House, 3'' Floor. 70 Mint Road, 
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. INDIA 
Tel: +91 - 22 · 2275 5555 / 6184 DODO 
Fax: +91 - 22 • 2275 5556 / 6184 0001 
corp@groupeveritas.com,www.veritasindia.net -

if"',V ·t ________ ______________________ A .:::.~=-....:=2� ert aS"Enterprise 
CIN: L23209MH1985PLC035702 



Veritas [India] LilTlited 

R6PORT 
2020·2021 

www.veritasindia.net 



trable of Content~ 
Corporate Overview 

Board of Directors 

Corporate information 

Statutory Reporting 

Directors' Report 

Managelnent Discussion & 
Analysis Report 

Corporate Governance Report 

Financial Reporting 
» Standalone Financial Statements 

Statutory Auditor's Report 

Balance Sheet 

Profit & Loss Account 

Cash Plow Statement 

Notes to Accounts 
» Consolidated Financial Statements 

Statutory Auditor's Report 

Balance Sheet 

Profit & Loss Account 

Cash Flow Statement 

Notes to Accounts 

Notice of AGM 

l~ 

1 

1 

2 

34 

41 

71 

81 

82 

83 

86 

119 

129 

130 

131 

134 

167 



CORPORATE INFORMATION 

BQAll.12 QE I21B1l!dQll.:i Registered Office 
CIN: L23209MH1985PLC035702 

Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania Veritas House, 3rd Floot, 
Chairman & Non-Executive Mint Road, Fort, 
Director Mumbai - 400001, 

Maharashtra 
Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar Tel. no.: 022- 2275 5555 I 6184 0000 
Whole-Time Di rectot Fax no.: 022-2275 5556 I 6184 0001 

E-mail: corp@veritasindia.net 
Mr. Kunal Shanna 
Non-Executive Director good~ and ~ervice Tax Number (GSTN) 

27 AAACD1654j1ZQ 
Ms. Kamal. Aithal 
Independent Director R!:si§D:i!CZ !k ShilIg IIi!ntlf~, Ag~nt5 

Universal Capital Securities Pvt. Ltd. 
Ms. Purvi Matani (Registrar & Share Transfer Agent) 
Lndependent Director C 101, 247 Park, 

LBS Road, Vikhroli West. 
Mr. Vijay Shah Mumbai - 400083. 
independent Director Tel Nos: (022) 28207203-05 

Fax No.: (022) 28207207 

Chief Financial Officer EmaH id: info@unisec.in 

Mr. Rajaram Shanbhag 
Statutory Auditors 

Vice President pLegal and 
Mis. M. P. Chitale & Co., 

Company Secretary 
Chartered Accountants 

Mr. Prasad A Oak Secretarial Auditor 

Mis JMJA & Associates LLP 
Company Secretaries 

Bankers 

Axis Bank Limited 

1 



DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 
The Members of Vetitos (Indio) Limited, 

Your Board of Directors ("Board') is pleased to present the 361h Annual Report on the business and 
operotions of the Verito. (India) Limited ("Company") along with the audited accounts for the financial 
yeot ended 31" March, 2021. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Company follows Indion Accounting Standards (IND AS), the financial performance of your 
company for the financial year ended 31~ 1 March, 2021 is summarized below: 

(Amount in Rs ) 

Particulars 
Standalone Consolidated 

202()-2021 2019-2020 202()-2021 2019-2020 

Revenue from operations 4,31,26,88,856 549,62,70,370 18,80,52,77,729 2086,55,12,374 

(including other income) 

Profi t before tax 8,23,53,498 8,62,47,629 17,69,62,54,478 122,42,88,664 

Less: Provision for - - - -

Taxation 

Current Tax 1,89,20,013 2,13,87,438 1,89,32,212 21387,438 

Deferred Tax 36,84,744 (1,49,69,247) 36,84,744 (1,49,69,247) 

MAT Credit (80,12,142) (74,51,075) (80,12,142) ° Current Tax Expenses - 24,52,665 - 24,52,665 

related to prior Years 

Profit after Tax for the 6,77,60,883 8,48,27,849 1,09,44,18,437 1,22,28,68,884 

current year 

Add: Bolance in Profit & 73,24,88,875 65,64,52,602 4,72,55,71,380 351,14,94,071 

Loss Account brought 

forward 

Add: Credit for Tox on 0 0 0 0 

Dividend 

Add: Transfer to Capital ° ° a a 
Work-in-progress 

Add: Transfer from Capital ° ° ° Reserves 

Profit available for ° ° ° ° Appropriation 

Le.s: 

- Proposed Dividend (13,40,500) (13,40,500) (13,40,500) (13,40,500) 

w Dividend Distribution Tax 2,72,926 2,72,926 2,72,926 2,72,926 
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Balance transferred to 73,24,88,875 65,64,52,602 4,72,55,71,380 351,14,94,071 

Balance Sheet 

RESULTS FROM OPERATION:: 

The standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements 01 the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 
have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Following are the comparative figures of the operations of the Company for the financial ye.r ended 31" 
Marchi 2021 vis-a.-vis previous year ended 31S\ Marchi 2020: 

Revenue- SIandalone 

Standalone revenue from operations is Rs. 4/22,85A6,857 as compared to previous year's revenue of Rs. 
542,69,89,856/-. 

Revenue- Consolidated 

Consolidated revenue from operations increased to Rs. 18,76,26,76,147 as compared to previous year's 
revenue of Rs. 20,36,84,61,503/. 

Profit Standalone 

Standalone Profit after Tax is Rs. 6,77,60,883/- as compared to previous year's profit after tax of Rs. 
848,27,848/-. 

Profit Consolidated 

Consolidated Profit after Tax is R5.1,09,44,18,437/· .s compared to previous year's profit after tax of R •. 
122,28,68,8841-

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE PATE OF THE REPORT 

During the year under review/ there were no material changes and/or commitments affecting the 
financial position of the company and also between the end of the financi.1 year and the date of this 
report. 

DIVIDEND 

Your Board is pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs. 0.05/- (Five paise) per Equity Share of the face 
value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 aggregating to about 
Rs. 13,40,500 /- (Rupees Thirteen Lakh. Forty Thousand Five Hundred Only) payable to the 
shareholders whose names appear in the Register of Members as on the Book Closure date. The Dividend 
is payable subject to the approval of the Shareholders .t the ensuing Annual Gener.1 Meeting of the 
Company. 
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the Financial year 2020-2021, your company has not transferred any amount to Ceneral Reserves. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The financial statements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 .re prepared in accordance 
with the Indian Accounting Standards (UIND AS"), read with the provisions of Section 129 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the AeY') rules framed thereunder and 

. Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 
amended ("5EBI Listing Regulations") and forms part of this Annual Report. 

The estimates and judgments relating to the Financial Statements are made on a prudent basis, so as to 
reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and substance of transactions and reasonably present the 
Company's state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the financial year ended 
31~' MarchI 2021 are prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as applicable along with all relevant documents and the Statutory 
Auditors' Report forms part of this Annual Report. 

The detailed Financial Statements as stated above are also available on the website of the Company and 
can be accessed at the web link: http://www.veritasindia.net/annuaJ repQrt~·asp 

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES 

As on 31st March 2021, your company has 6 (Six) subsidiaries' including step-down subsidiary operating 
within India and overseas subsidiaries as listed below: 

Domestic Subsidiaries (Incorporated in India): 

1. Veritas Infra & Logistics Private Limited, Wholly Owned SubSidiary (WOS) 
2. Veritas Agro Ventures Private Limited, Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS) 
3. Veritas Polychem Private Limited, Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS) 

Company is in the process of closing its subsidiary, GV Offshore Private Limited, incorporated in India, 
which is a dormant company. 

A new wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Veritas Petro Industries Private Limited was 
incorporated w.e.f. 04~ May, 2021. 
International Subsidiaries; 

1, Veritas International FZE, (Wholly Owned Subsidiary incorporated in Dubai, UAE) 
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2. Verasco PZE (Formerly known Hazel International FZE), (Wholly Owned Subsidiary 
incorporated in Sharjah UAE) 

3. Veritas Global PTE Limited, (Wholly Owned Subsidiary incorporated in Singapore) 

During the financial year ended 31St March, 2021, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of 
Company's subsidiaries as mentioned above. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
new IND AS (Accolmting Standards) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, 
Consolidated Financial Statement presented by the Company includes the financial statements of its 

subsidiaries. 

A separate statement containing the salient features of the financial performance of subsidiaries in the 
prescribed Form AOC-l is annexed to the financial statements of the Company. The Audited 
Consolidated financial statements together with Auditors' Report form an integral part of the Annual 
Report. 

In terms of provisions of Section 13~ of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall place separately 
audited/unaudited accounts of each of its subsidiaries on its website at www yerjtasjndjp net and the 
same shall be available for inspection by the Members at the registered office of the Company during the 
business hours on all working days between 10.30 A.M. to 5.30 P.M. except Saturdays and Sundays up to 
the date of ensuing AGM. Any members interested for obtaining a copy of the said financial statements 
shall write to the Investor Relations Department at the Registered Office of the company. 

Your Company has approved a policy for determining material subsidiaries and the same is uploaded on 
the Company's website which can be accessed using the link http.Uwww.veritasindia.netlpdfNIL. 
Material SubSidiary Policy·New.pdf 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

A detailed review of the operations, performance and future outlook of your Company, Subsidiaries 
and its Business are given In the Management Discussion and Analysis, as required under the 
SEBl Listing Regulations, which is provided in separate section and forms integral part of this 
Report. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. Such controls have been assessed during the year under review taking into 
consideration the essenti.1 components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Pinancial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Based on the results of such assessments carried out by Management, nO reportable material 
weakness or significant deficiency in the design or operation of internal financial controls was observed. 
Nevertheless, your Company recognizes that any [nternal control framework, no matter how well 
designed, has inherent limitations and accordingly, regular audits and review processes ensure that such 
systems are reinforced on an ongoing basis. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR AGREEMENTS ENTERED INTO WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Dudng the year under review, your Company has entered into transactions with the related parties as 
defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with tile Rules made there under and the 
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Listing Regulations. All related party tr~nsactions are in the ordinary course of business and are On arm's 
length basis. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with 
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential 
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 was not required. 
Details of transactions made are disclosed in financial statements. All related party transactions are 
presented to the Audit Committee and the Board. Omnibus approval was obt~ined for the transactions 
which are foreseen and repetitive in nature. 

In line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations, your 
Company has formulated a policy on Materiality of Related Party Transaction .nd on dealing with 
rela.ted party transactions duly approved by the Board and is uploaded on the website of the Company 
and can be accessed at: 
http://www.veritasindia.net/pdf NI L Pol icylRelated ~Party~ Transadion~&-the·ma nne raof-deal i ng-wi th­
Related. Party-Transaction.pdf 

The details of the transactions with related parties and the status of outstanding bal~nces ~s per 
Accounting Standard 18 are set out in Note no. 38 to the Standalone Financial Statements forming part of 
this report 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT 

STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The reports given by the MIs. M. P. Chitale & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company on standalone and 
consolidated financial statements of the Company forms part of ~he Annual Report. There are no 
qualifications, reservations, adverse rem~rks or disclaimers given by the Statutory Auditors in their 
reports. The notes on financial statements referred to in the Statutory Auditors' Report are self~ 

ex plan. tory and do not call for any further commentS. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

The Board has appointed MIs. JMJA & Associates LLP, Practising Company Secretaries to undertake 
secretarial audit of the company pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial 
Audit Report for the financial year ended 31 ~! March, 2021 as submitted by them is annexed as Annexure 
II and forms part of this Report 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 

During the year under review, the Statutory and Secretarial Auditors have not reported any instances of 
frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under section 
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
To the best of Our understanding and knowledge, it is hereby confirmed that during the year under 
review, your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. 55-1 and 55-2, rel.ting to 
"Meetings of the Board of Directors" and "General Meetings", respectively. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARNATEES GIVEN AND 
SECURITY PROVIDED 

The details of Loans and Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Schedule V of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosur. Requirement) RegUlations, for the Financial 
Year Ended 2020· 21 are given in the Standalone Financial Statements. (Note No. 37 to the Standalone 

Financial Statements) 

PUBLIC DEPOSIT 

During the year under review, your Company did not invite or accept any Deposits covered under 
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), There were no outstanding deposits within the meaning 
of Sections 73 and 74 of the Act, read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, 
at the end of the year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

Disclosures with regards to the particulars of Directors, KMPs and employees who are in receipt of 
remuneration in excess of the limits as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read 
with Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
as amended till date as may be applicable are available and the Statement containing the details of 
employee remuneration as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) 
and 5(3) of the Companies (ApPOintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is 
avaUable for inspection at the registered office of the Company during business hours from 21 days 
before the Annual General Meeting and any Member willing to obtain copy of the said statement can 
write to the Investor Relations Department at the Registered office address of the company (Annexure 
V). In terms of Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report is being sent to the 
Members excluding the information on particulars of employees, 

BOARD AND COMMITTEES 

DffiECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS 

During the year under review, the following changes occurred, in the composition of the Board and the 
Key Managerial Personnel of your Company: 

Based on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board appointed Mr. 
Kunal Sharma (DIN: 03553398) as an Additional Director (Non-executive) of the Company w.e.f. 4'" 
September, 2020. 
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Key Manaserial Personnel 

The following personnel have been deSignated as Key Managerial ['ersonnel (KMP) of the Company 
pursuant to Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

a) Mr. Praveen Bhalnasar Whole-time Director 

b) Mr. Rajaram Shanbhag Chief Financial Officer 

c) Mr. Prasad A Oak Vice President Legal and Company Secretary 

Except as mentioned above, there has been no change in the composition of Board and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company, during the year under review. 

mCLARA TION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECroRS 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming 
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Schedule IV and the relevant rules made there under and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI 
(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and there has been no change in the 
circumstances which may affect their status as an independent director during the year. 

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

In accordance with the Section 152, other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms 
of Memorandum and Artide of Association of the Company, one-third of such of the Directors as are 
liable to retire by rotation, shall retire every year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at 
every AGM. 

Mr. Praveen Bhatn.gar (DIN: 01193544) Whole-time Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible have offered himself for re-appointment. 

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD. ITS COMMITTEES AND Plru:crORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under and the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board has carried ou t a formal 
Annual evaluation of its own performance of its COmmittees, the Chairman as well as performance of the 
Directors individually. 

The evaluation was done by the way of a structured questionnaires covering various aspects of the Board 
functioning, amongst others Vision, strategy & role clarity of the Board, Board dynilmics & processes, 
contribution towards development of the strategy, risk management, budgetary controls, receipt of 
regular inputs and information, functioning, performance & structure of Board Committees, ethics & 

values, skill set, knowledge & expertise of Directors, leadership etc. 
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A separate exercise was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board to 
evaluate the performance of individual Directors. The performance evaluation of the Independ~nt 
Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. The performance 
evaluation of the Non-Independent Directors and the Boord as a whole was carried out by the 
Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of the Chairman of the Company was also carried 
out by the Independent Directors, conSidering the views of the Executive Director. The Directors 
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR OffiECTORS 

Your Company has in place a structured induction and familiarization program for all its Directors 
including the Independent Directors. Your Company through such programs familiarizes not only the 
Independent Directors but any new appointee On the Board with a brief background of your Company, 
their roles, rights, responsibilities, nature of the industry in which it operates, business model operations, 
ongoing events, etc. In order to enable the Directors to fulfill the governance role, comprehensive 
presentations are made on the various businesses, business models, risk minimization procedures and 
new initiatives of the Company. Changes in domestic/overseas corporate and industry scenario includi.ng 
their effect on the Company, statutory and legal matters are also presented to the Directors on a periodic 
basis. They are also informed of the important policies of your Company including the Code of Conduct 
for Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider 
Trading. l1,e details regarding the familia rization program imparted by the Company can be accessed on 
the website of your Company on the Web-Link: http://www.veritasindia.net/investor_downloads.asp 

Further, at the time of appointment of an Independent Director, the Company issues a formal letter of 
appointment outlining his/her role, function, duties and responsibilities as a Director. The template of the 
letter of appointment is available On the website of your Company at Web-Link: 
http://www.veritasindia.net/investor _downloads. asp 

POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT /REMOVAL OF DffiECTORS AND 
REMUNERATION OF OffiECTORS 

As part of good governance and also in accordance of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEal (Listing Obligations and Disclosure ReqUirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a 
policy for Board Diversity, Appointment, Remuneration, Training and Evaluation of Directors and 
Employees. The Policy inter alia includes criteria for determining qualifications, experience, expertise in 
any particular domain, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters prOVided under 
Sub section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The details of such Nomination and Remuneration Policy on the appointment of Directors and 
remuneration is annexed as Annexure VI and forms part of this Annual Report. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REOUffiEO UNDER SECTION 134(3)(0 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to provisions under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of their 
knowledge and belief and based on the information and explanations provided to them, confirm that: 
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a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 S\ March, 202"1 , the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the samei 

b) appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonabl.e and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for the 
year ended on that date; 

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accorda.nce with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitiesi 

d) the annuClI accounts have been prepared on a 'going concern' basisi 

e) Proper internal financial controls have been devised to ensure compliance with all applicable 
laws and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectivelYi and 

f) proper systems are devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

During the financial year ended 31" March, 2021, 5 (five) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. 
Meetings were held on 31/07/2020, 04/09{2020, 15/09/2020, 11/11/2020 and 12/02/2021 respectively. The 
deta.ils of attendance of Board of Directors and its Committees in respective meetings are mentioned in 
the Corporate Guvernance Report under the heading "Board of Directors" forming part of this Annual 
Report. 

COMMITIEES Of THE BOARD 

Audit Commi ttee 

The Committee comprises of the [allowing Directors: 
1. Ms. Kamala Aithal, Independent Director, Chairperson 
2. Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar, Whole-Time Director 
3. Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director 
4. Mr. Vijay Shah, hldependent Director 

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee. 

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Directors 
1. Ms. Kamala Aithal, Independent Director, Chairperson 
2. Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania. Non-executive Director 
3. Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director 
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The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee. 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of the following Directors: 
1. Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania, Non-executive Director, Chairman 
2. Mr. Praveen Bhahlagar, Executive Director 
3. Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director 

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee. 

Corporate Social Responsibilitv (CSm Committee 

CSR Committee comprises of the following Directors: 
1. Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania, Non-executive Director, Chairman 
2. Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar, Executive Director 
3. Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director 

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the COmmittee. 

GOVERNANCE 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule V to the said Regulations, a 
separate Report on Corporate Governance along with a required Certificate from Practising Company 
Secretaries regarding the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated forms part 
of this Annual Report. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Your Company has a specified framework Cor risk management in place to identify, measure and 
mitigate business risk and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse 
impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company's competitive advantage. This risk 
framework thus helps in managing market, credit and operations risks and quantifies exposure and 
potential impact at a Company levelt analyzing micro and macro factors impacting business risks in 
various ways. 

Risk management process has been established acrOss the Company and is designed to identify, assess 
potential threat and frame a response to threats that affect the achievement of its objectives. Further, it is 
embedded across all the major functions a.nd revol yes around the goals and objectives of the 
organization. However, during the year under review there are no such risks which in the opinion of the 
Board may threaten the existence of your organization or impact it sizably 

VIGIL MECHANSIM 

The Vigil Mechanism as envisaged pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Rules prescribed there under and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is implemented through the Company's Whistle Blower Policy to 
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enable the Directors, employees and all stakeholders of the Company to report genuine concerns, to 
provide for adequate safeguards against victimiz~tion of persons who use such mechanism and make 
provision for direct aCcess to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. 

Under this policy, your Company encourages its employees to report any fraudulent financial or other 
information to the stakeholders, and any conduct that results in violation of the Company's code of 
conduct to the management (on an anonymous basis, if employees wish so). Likewise, under this policy, 
your Company has prohibited discrimination, retaliation or harassment of any kind against any 
employees who, based on the employee's reasonable belief that such conduct or practice has occurred Or 
are occurring, reports that information Or participates in the investigation. Also, no personnel have been 
denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

Whistle Blower Policy of your Company is available on the Company's website and can be accessed at 
the Web-link: http://www.veritasindia.net/investor downloads. asp 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed there under, your Company 
has constituted a Committee named as Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. 

The CSR Committee comprises of 
• Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania, Non-executive Director, Chairman 
• Mr. Praveen Bhamagar, Executive Director 
• Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director 

Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee. 

The Committee has bee" entrusted with the responsibility for recommending to the Board about the 
implementing of the CSR activities. Also, the Committee inter alia monitors the CSR activities. 

The CSR Policy includes a brief overview of the projects and / or programs proposed to be undertaken by 
the Company and can be accessed at the Company' s website at the Web-link: 
http://wwwyerjtasjndja.netljoyestor downlo@ds.flSp 

Amount to be spent during the year is Rs. 20,53,597.41-
Amount spent during the year is NIL 
11,. amount unspent on CSR during the year is Rs. 20.53,597.41-

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 

The Company has in place, policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment for 
women at workplace in accordance with the reqUirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 
has been set up as per the statutory requirements, to redress complaints regarding sexual harassment. 
The policy has set guidelines on the redressal and enquiry process that is to be followed by complainants 
and the ICC, whilst dealing with issues related to Sexual Harassment at the work place. All women 
employees are covered under this policy. 

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year: NIL 
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b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: NIL 
c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: NlL 

SHARE CAPITAL 

The issued. subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as at 31" March, 2021 stood at 
Rs. 2,68,10,000/- (Rupees Two Crore Sixty-Eight Lakhs Ten Thousand only) comprising of 2,68,10,000 
fully paid equity shares of Re.l /- each. 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting 
rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity. As on 31~1 March, 2021 none of the Directors of 
the Company holds instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return of the Company as on 
March 31,2021 is available on the website of the Company .t http://www.veritasindia.net 

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCA nON AND PROTECTION FUND (JEPF) 
As provided in the Section 124 sub section (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend 
remaining unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the unpaid 
dividend account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). The 
unpaid I unclaimed dividend and shares for the financial year ended 31~t March, 2014, is due to be 
transferred to lEPF. The list of which is available on our website: http'ilwww yerjtO§jndja noWnd.x asp. 

Details of unclaimed Dividend and Members, who have not yet encashed their dividend warrant(s), are 
requested to forward their claims to the Registrar and Transfer Agents, Universal Capital Services 
Limited or the Company at its registered office address. 

It may be noted that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to the IEPF, as above, no claim shall lie 
against the Company and shareholders would need to approach to IEPF authorities. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNO!.OGY ABSORPTION ANP FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 providing for the details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption, 
foreign exchange .arnings and outgo are not applicable since the Company is into trading and 
distribution business. 

Howevert your Directors have taken appropriate care to conserve the energy during the year under 
review. 

Your Company, in order to increase its foreign exchange earnings, is developing an export market 
strategy by focusing on sales of the diverse products of the Company in the international market. 

CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34 OF SEBI (LOOm REGULATIONS, 2015 
Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of Securities and Exchange Board of 
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India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a certificate of Non­
Disqualification of Directors received from a Company Secretary in practice is attached to this Report. 

GENERAL DISCLOSURES 

YOUI Company is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). 

During the year under review: 

a) The Chairman of the Company did not receive any remuneration or commission from any of the 
subsidiaries of your Company. The Whole-Time Director of the Company did not receive any 
commission from a.ny of its subsidiaries. 

b) Company has not issued Shares (Including Sweat Equity Shares and Employee Stock Options) to 
employees of the Company under any Scheme. 

c) The Company has not bought back any shares during the year. 
d) The Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or 

otherwise. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 

No Significant Or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 
golng COncern status or Company's operations in future. 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
There was no change in Business and in the nature of Business of your Company during the year under 
review affecting the financial position of the Company. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS; 

Your Directors are highly grateful for all the guidance and support received from the Government of 
India, State Government of Maharashtra, State Government of Gujarat, Other State Governments wherein 
the Company has its operations, various Financial [nstitutions and Banks. Your Directors thank all 
shareholders, esteemed customers, suppliers and business associates for their faith, trust and confidence 
reposed in the Company. 

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the dedicated efforts and consistent 
contribution made by the employees of the Company at all levels, to ensure that the Company continues 
to grow and excel. 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 
Verita. (India) limited 

Sd/-
Nitinkumar Didwania 
Chainnan 
DIN; 00210289 
Place: Mumbai 
Date; 13'" August, 2021 
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ANNEXURE! 
ANNUAL REPORT ON 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES 

1) A brief outline of the CSR policy of the Company: 

Our Board of Directors and our Management subscribe to the philosophy of compassionate care. We believe and act on an ethos of generosity and 
compassion, characterized by a willingness to build a society that works for everyone. This is the cornerstone of our CSR policy. The CSR policy of 
the Company covers the proposed CSR activities in line with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) and Schedule VII thereto. The 
CSR Policy of the Company be accessed on the Company's website at http://www.veritasindia.net/investor_downloads.asp 

2) The Composition of the CSR Committee is as under: 

Number of Number of meetings of 
Sr 

Name of Director 
Designation I nature of meetings of CSR CSR Committee 

No. Directorship Committee held attended during the 
during the vear vear 

1. Mr. Nitin Kumar Didwani Non- Executive Director 1 1 

2. Mr. Pra veen Bha tnagar Whole-time Director 1 I 

3. Ms. Purvi Malani Independent Director 1 1 

3) Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website 
of the company: www.veritasindia.net/investor downloads.asp 

4) Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable 

5) Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 
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Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: 

Sr. Financial Amount available for set-off from preceding Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if 
No. Year financial years (in Rs) any <in Rs) 

Not Applicable 

6) Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 10,26,79,870 

7) 

8) 

<a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 20,53,597.4 
(h) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Not Applicable 
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL 
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 20,53,597.4 

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount Spent for the 
Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as 

Financial Year 
as per Section 135(6) • per second proviso to Section 135(5) 

(Rs. in lakhs) 
Name 

Amount Date of transfer' of the Amount Date of transfer 
Fund 

NIL 20,53,597.4 - -
, Reason for delay: Due to the ongomg pandemIC the Company could not transfer the funds WIthin stipulated time. 
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Sr. Name of Item from Local Loca tion of the Project Amount Amount Amount Mode of Mode of 

No. the the list of area project duration allocate spent in lransferre Implem Implementation -

Project activities in (YeS/N . dfor the d to entation Through Implementing • 
Schedule 0) the current Unspent - Direct Agency 

VII to the project financial CSR (YeS/No) 

Act (Rs. in Year Account 

lakhs) (Rs. in for the 
lakhs) project as 

per 
CSR 

Section 
State District 135(6) Name Registration 

(Rs. in number. 

lakhs) 

Medical 
item no. (i) 

Yes 
facility in 

under 
(Near 

1. the Schedule 
Propos Maharashtra Raigad # # NIl. NIl. Yes NIL NA 

vicinity of 
VII 

ed 

Digiti Port Project) 
Total 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent agaJnst ongomg projects for the finanoal year: 
# The project duration and total cost cannot be assessed in the current scenario of COVID-19 pandemic or any other unforeseeable circumstances. 

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 
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SrNo. Name of the Proj ect Item from the list Local Location of the Amount Mode of 

L 

of activities in area project 
Schedule VII to (YeS/No 

the Act. ) 

State 

Not Applicable 

(d) Amount Spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL by the Company 
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable 
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): NIL 

spent Implem 
for the entation 
project - Direct 

District (Rs. In (YesfNo 
Iakhs) ) 

Total 

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL and hence the following details are mentioned as Not Applicable 

Sr. No. Particulars 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5) 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)) 

(iv) 
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial 
years, if any 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii}-(iv)] 

Mode of Implementation -
Through Implementing 
Agency 

CSR 
Name Registration 

number 

Amount 

Not 
Applicable 
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9) 
(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Amount Amount transferred to any fond 
Amount remaining 

Sr. Preceding Amount transferred to spent in the specified under Schedule VII as per 

No. Financial Unspent CSR Account under reporting Section 135(6), if any to be spent in 

Year Section 135 (6) Financial 
succeeding financial 

Year Name of the Date of years 
Amount 

Fund transfer. 

- - -
1. 2017-2018 NIL 5,95,215 13,58,794.47 

- - -
2- 2018-2019 NIL 31,000 18,35,978.17 

- - -
3. 2019-2020 NIL NIL 21,21,746.54 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

Amount Cumulativ 

Total 
spent on e amount 

Sr. 
Name of Financial Year in 

Project amount 
the project spent at the 

Status of the project-
ProjectID the which the project in the end of 

No. duration allocated for Completed fOngoing 
Project was commenced 

the project 
reporting reporting 
Financial Financial 
Year Year 
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Not Applicable 

10) In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial 
year: Not Applicable 
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of capital asset: Not Applicable 
(b) amount of CSR spent on such creation or acquisition of capital asset: Not Applicable 
(c) details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered: Not Applicable 
(d) their address etc., details of capital asset created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset): Not Applicable 

11) Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per Section 135(5): 

Due to the ongoing pandemic and restrictions imposed by the State Government the Company was not able to spend the amount earmarked lor 
CSR on the decided ongoing project 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Veritas (India) Limited 

Mr, Nitin Kumar Didwania 
Director & Chairman of CSR Committee 
DIN : 00210289 
Date : 13'" August, 2021 
Place : Mumbai 

Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar 
Whole-time Director & Member of CSR Committee 
DIN : 01193544 
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Annexure II 

To 

FORM NO. MR-3 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule NO.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

The Membe.rs, 
VERiTAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Veritas House, 3fll Floor, 
70, Mint Road, Fort, 
Mumbai-40000l. 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compli.nce of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate pr.ctices by Veritas (India) Limited (ClN: L23209MH1985PLC035702) 
(hereinofter referred M "the Company") having its registered office situated at Veritas House, 3rd 
Floor, 70, Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai-40000L The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a r.easonable basis for evoluaUng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon, 

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and retu rns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the inform.tion provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our 
opinion, the Company has, during the Audit period April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021 complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the ma,nner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the period April 01, 2020 to Match 31, 2021.s per the provisions of: 

(i) TI,e Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made there under; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there under; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Commercial BorrowingSi 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 
(0) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulation, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 

as amended from time to time; 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2009; Not applicable to the Company duriug the Audit Period 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable to the Compally during tlte Alldit Period 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
Not applicable to tlte CompallY durillg tlte Alldit Period 

(I) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not applicable to the Company durillg lIte 
Audit Perloil 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not 
applicable to tlze COlI/pallY dllring tlte Alldit Period 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not applicable 
to tlte Compally durillg the Audit Period 

(vi) The other applicable laws like The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948, The Employees Provident Funds 
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 etc. 

We have also examIned compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; 

(b) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to the Board 
and General Meetings. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the proviSIOns of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

1. 17mt the Company could not comply with the requirement pertaining to the composition of Board including 
appointmellt of lOOm lin director as stipulated in Regulalion 17(1) ofSecurilies lind Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In this regard, the Comp"'ty was liable for a penalty 
amounting 10 Rs. 3,83,5001- for the quarter ended September 2020 as per the SEBlnotice dated November 17, 2020. 
However, later the Jine was waived by the Exchange afler Ihe Company made a represenlation for waiver of Jilte. 
The Company also subsequenlly made Ihe default good by complying with the above Regulation. 

2. Adequate disclosures were not made 011 the Exchange for the appointment of Mr. Kunal Sharma pursuanl to the 
SEBi Cirwlar No. C/RICFDICMDI412015 dated Seplember 09, 2015 wilh respecl to Contiltuous Disclosure 
Requiremenls under Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations Ilnd Disc/os"re Req!/iremel1ts) Regulalions, 
2015, thollgh these were duly uploaded all the website of the Company 

We further report that: 

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in U,e composition of the Board of 
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Directors that took place during lile period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act; 

b) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board M"etings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at tile meetingi 

c) During the period under review, resolu tions were carried through majority decisions. The minutes of 
the minutes did not reveal any dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the 
period under review; 

d) Based on the information provided and the representations made by the Company, its officers, and also 
on review of the compliance reports of the Company secretary, in Our opinion, there are adequate systems 
and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of Ii,e company to monitor 
and enSure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines; 

e) We further report that duri.ng the audit period the Company could not on U,e CSR activities. 

We further report that during the audit period the Company has following major events: 

1. ApPointment of Mr. Kunal Sharma as an Additional Director (Non-Executive) w.e.f. September 04, 2020. 
2. Change of name of Hazel International FZE, Sharj.h, United Arab Emirates (UAE), wholly-owned 

subsidiary of the Company to VERASCO FZE with effect from September 28,2020. 

For JMJ A & Associates LLP, 
Practising Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Certificate No, 980/2020 

CS Mansi Damania 
Designated Partner 
FCS: 74471 COP: 8120 
UDIN: F007447C000695002 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: July 27, 2021 

NOTE: This report is to be read with Our letter of even date which is annexed as ' Armexure' and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
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IAnnexure' 

To, 
The Members, 
Veritas (India) Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on Our audit; 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about ti,e correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification waS done on test basis to 
enSure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, 
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion; 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the Company; 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
applicable laws, rules and regulations etc.; 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, 
Secretarial Standards issued by lCSI is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis; 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to ti, e filture viability of ti,e Company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company; 

7. We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers, authorized 
representatives during the conduct of the audit and also on the review of quarterly compliance report by 
the respective departmental heads! Company Secretary! Managing Director taken on record by the Board 
of the Company, in our opinion adequate systems and process and control mechanism exist in the 
Company to monitor compliance WiU1 applicable general laws like labour laws & Environment laws and 
Data protection policy; 
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8. We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws like Direct & Indirect tax 
laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by the s tatutory 
financial audit and other designated professionals. 

For JMJA & Associates LLP, 

Practising Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Certificate No. 980/2020 

CS Mansi Damania 
Designated Partner 
FCS: 74471 COP: 8120 

Place: Mumba i 
Date: July 27,2021 
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To 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For th" Financial Year "nded Milrch 31, 2021 
(PurSllm1t to section 204(1) of tl,e Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointl1lent and Rel1lul1eration of Milnngeri"l Persmme/), R"les, 2014J 

The Members, 
Verilas Polychem Private Limited 
701 Embassy Centre, Narirnan Point, Mumbai MH 400021lN 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Veritas Polychem Private Limited (CIN:U24233MH2011PTC212664) 
(hereinafter called "the Company") for the financial year ended 31" March,2021 (period under audit). The 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conductslstatutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and provided either as hard copies or scanned copies by email and also 
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the Audit period 
covering ended on March 31, 2021("the financial Year") complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for Financial year according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made tilere under; 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made there under- Not Applicable 

to the Company during the Audit Period. 
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; Not Applicable 

to the Company du.ring the Audit Period. 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Commercial Borrowings; 
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992. 
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulation, 2011- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015 - 'Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period. 
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d. TI,e Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with dient - Not 
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

g. The Securities and Exd,ange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 -
Not Applicable to U,e Company during the Audit Period . 

• The Company being a material subsidiary of Veritas (India) Limited, directors are covered by the Code of 
Conduct under The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 
of Veritas (India) Linnted. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following: 

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) -Not 

Applicable to the Company during U,e Audit Period. 
iii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure ReqUirements) Regulations, 2015. if 

applicable - Not Applicable to the Company during the Aud it Period, 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, as mentioned above expect to the extent as mentioned below:-

1. The company, during the year lUlder review, company has delayed in filing some of 
statu tory forms i.e. DPT-3, AOC-4, MGT-7, MGT-14 and ADT-l and DfR-12 to Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs: 

We further report that, having regard to nature of business of the Company, there is nO law specifically 
applicable to the Company. 

We further report that: 

The Bo.rd of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non­
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 
took place during the period under review were carried out in comph •. nce with the proviSions of the Act; 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent a t least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining furU,er information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting; 

During the period lUlder review, resolutions were carried through majority decisions. The minutes of the 
meetings did not reveal any dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the period 
under review; 
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Based. On the information provided and the representations made by the Company, its officers, in our opinion, 
there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines; 

ForAVS&Co. 

Company Secretaries 

Amit Vitam Surase 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS 26485 CP No 18482 
Place: Kalyan 
Date: 29/06/2021 
UDIN: A026485C000540735 
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'Annexure' 

To, 
The Members, 
Veritas Polychcm Private Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read with this letter. 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of th.e contents of the Secretaria l records. We believe that the processes 
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
applicable laws, rules and regulations etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an aSSurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

7. We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws like Direct & 
Indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by the 
statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 

For AUS & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Ami! UHam Surase 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS 26485 CP No 18482 
Place: Kalyan 
Date: 29/06/2021 
UDIN- A026485C000540735 
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To 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the Fillallcial Year elided Marcil 31,2021 
(Pursuant to sec/ion 204(1) of the Compallies Act, 2013 and Rille No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Manage";al Personnel), RuLes, 20l4} 

The Members, 
Verilas Agro Ventures Private Limited 
AP-114, AF Block, 5th Street, 11th Main Road, Anna Nagar, 
Chennai Chennai TN 600040 IN 

We have conducted the Secretari.1 Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Veritas Agro Ventures Private Limited (CIN: 
UOl43TN2011 PTC103236) (hereinafter called "the Company") for the financi.l year ended 31" Marcil,202l. 
The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conductslstatutory compliances and expressing OUI opinion thereon. 

Based on OUI verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and provided either as hard copies or sCaImed copies by email and also 
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and auUlorized representatives during the 
conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in OUI opinion, the Company has, during the Audit period 
covering ended on Marcil 31, 2021("the financial Year") complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes aIld compliaIlce-mecilanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for Financial year according to the provisions of: 

i. 111e Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and U,e rules made there under- Not Applicable 

to the CompaIly during the Audit Period. 
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; Not Applicable 

to the Company during the Audit Period. 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and CommerCial Borrowings; 
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Excilange Board of 
India Act, 1992. 
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a. 111e Securities and Excilange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulation, 2011- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

b. The Securities and Excilange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015 - 'Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable to the Company dilTing the Audit 
Period. 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act a.nd dealing with client - Not 
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 -
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period . 

• The Company being a material subSidiary of Veritas (India) Limited, directors are covered by the Code of 
Conduct under The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 
of Veritas (India) Limited. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following: 

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, 
b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) -Not Applicable 

to the Company during the Audit Period. 
c. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, if applicable ­

Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period, 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provlSlons of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, as mentioned above expect to the extent as mentioned below: 

2. The company, during ille year under review, has delayed in filing various statutory forms 
namely DlR-12, MGT-14, AOC-4 and MGT-7 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: 

We further report that, having regard to nature of business of the Company, there is no law specifically 
applicable to the Company. 

We further report that: 

The Board 01 Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with ille 
provisions of the Act; 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on ille agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting; 
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During the period under review, resolutions were carried through majority decisions. The minutes 
of the meetings did not reveal any dissenti.ng views by any member 01 the Board of Directors during 
the period under review; 

Based on the information provided and the representations made by the Company, its officers, in our 
opinionl there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the siz:e and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines; 

ForAUS&Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Amit Ultam Surase 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS 26485 CP No 18482 
Place: Kalyan 
Date: 29/06/2021 
UllIN: A02685C000540504 
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IAnnexure' 

To, 

111e Members, 
Veritas Agro Ventures Private Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read with this letter. 
L Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of Ille contents of the Secretarial records. We believe Illat the processes 
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for Our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
applicable laws, rules and regulations etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management 

6. 111e Secretarial Audit report is neill,er an assurance as to the future viability of Il,e Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs 01 the Company. 

7. We lurll,er report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws like Direct & 
lnd.irect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by the 
statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 
ForAUS&Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Amit Ultam Surase 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS 26485 CP No 18482 
Place: Kalyan 
Date: 29/06/2021 
UDIN- A02685C000540504 
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ANNEXURE III 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

Your Company is focused on International Trade & Distribution of Chemicals - Petrochemicals / 

Polymers / Paper & Paper Boards / Rubber / Heavy Distillates. The company has expanded 

globally reducing its dependence on a particular region. The company has established overseas 

subsidiaries and offices. Our unique and distinct models of International Trade and Distribution 

hubs in Indial and U.A.E affords us to serve our partners in cross country/continent trade across 

OUf Business Verticals duly integrated with the various Industry Verticals. This distinct model not 

only mitigates risk but also creates opportunities to capitalise on products, volumes and volatility. 

Trading 

Our inherent strength ,-
stemming from our global 

Logistics Power Generation 

In the advent of the global Over the period of time people 

economy growing at a pace across the world are slowly 

network, infrastructure and faster than. it has done for but consistently 

domain expertise provides decades and the pace of understanding the importance 

an opportunity of general reforms in our very own of pollution free environment. 

trading with our enterprise country, which is among the Alarming rate of global 

partners. Your Company fastest emerging economies in warming is also a cause of 

believes in one: constant i.e. the world, infrastructure growing concern. People are 

Change; Change through growth is an area which needs now preferring alternate fuel 

Evolution. We have evolved to be given extremely high resources than conventional 

our business model from relevance. India as a country ones. Alternative fuels which 

trading to services to has to have requisite are available at a cheaper rate 

International Trade & infrastructure to support the can meet growing demands 

Distribution, to present day targeted growth and this is for such alternative fuels. 

business model, we refer to one of the most crucial areas: Wind energy is one of such 

as "Enterprise Partnership". to achieve prime place as a resource which is a viable 

option to achieve sustain.ble 
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developed economy of the development and also to 

world. conserve traditional energy 

resources/ supply of which is 

limited. Continuous growing 

population of the world would 

require huge energy resOurces 

at reasonable/competihve 

prices. 

The I.rgest component of 

renewable generation capacity 

is wlnd power. Wind energy 

not only offers both a power 

source that completely avoids 

the emisston of carbon 

dioxide, the main Green 

House Gas (GHG), but also 

produces none of the other 

pollutants assodated with 

either fossil fuel or nuclear 

generation. 

Growing concern for the 

environmental degradation 

has led to the world 's interest 

In renewable energy 

resources. Non- conventional 

energy sources are of great 

interest and as a group we 

have invested in wind 

turbines and are exploring 

solar and biomass. 
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Global Chenrical Indusby 

The global chemicals market is expected to grow from $3340.32 billion in 2020 to $3728.43 billion 

in 2021 at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 11.6%. 

The growth is mainly due to the companies rearranging their operations and recovering from the 

COVID-19 impact, which had earlier led to restrictive containment measures involving social 

distancing, remote working, and the closure of commercial activities that resulted in operationa l 

ch.lIenges. The market is expected to reach $4304.71 billion in 2025 at a CAGR of 4%. 

Indian Cbemical Indystry 

Market size of Chemicals & Petrochemicals sector in India is worth $178 bn. 

Chemicals industry in India is highly diversified, covering mOre than 80,000 commercial products. 

It is broadly classified into Bulk chemicals, Specialty chemicals, Agrochemicals, Petrochemicals, 

Polymers and Fertilizers. India's proximity to the Middle East, the world's source of 

petrochemicals feedstock, makes for economies of scale. 

India is a strong global dye supplier, accounting for approximately 16% of the world production 

of dyestuff and dye intermediates. Chemicals industry in India has been de-licensed except for 

few hazardous chemicals. Upcoming Petroleum, Chemicals and Petrochemicals lnvestment 

Regions (PCPIRs) and Plastic parks will provide state-of-the-art infrastructure for Chemicals and 

Petrochemicals sector. 

• 111e Chemicals and Petrochemicals market is projected to reach $300 bn by 2025 

• Indian ranks 9th in export and 6th in import of chemicals (Excluding Pharmaceuticals 

products) globally 

• Export of chenricals and chemical products grew at a CAGR of 7.2% between FY16 and 

FY20 

• Demand of chemical products is expected to grow at approximately 9% p.o. during 2020-

25 

• Indian chemical industry employs more than 2 million people 

100% FDt is allowed under the automatic route in the chemicals sector (except in the case of certain 

hazardous chemicals). 
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The market size of Chemicals & Petrochemicals sector in India is around $178 bn; expected to grow 

to $300 bn by 2025. 

The production 01 Total Major Chemicals and Petrochemicals in 2020-21 (upto September 2020) 

was 12/502 thousand MT. CAGR in production of Total Chemicals and Petrochemicals during the 

period 2015·16 to 2019·20 is 5.74%. Alkali Chemicals accounts for around 71% of the total 

production of Major Chemicals for the year 2019·20 (up to September 2019). 

• The petrochemical demand is expected to grow at 7.5% CAGR from FY 2019-23, with 

polymer demand growing at 8% 

• The agrochemicals market in India is expected to grow at 8% CAGR reaching $3.7 bn by 

FY22 and $4.7 bn by FY25. 

• The specialty chemicals constitute 18% of total chemicals and petrochemicals market in 

India. As of FY19, the total market size is around $32 bn. The demand for specialty 

chemicals is expected to grow at 12% CAGR from FY19·22. 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 

Opportunities: 

Growth in chemical industry is seen due to shift in production and consumption tOWClIds Asian 

and Southeast Asian countries in all sectors leading to increase in demand for chemicals and 

petrochemicals. There is opportunity to produce more th.n 100 Billion worth of chemical products 

by 2023 for domestic requirements. Another factor that is boosting chemical industry is shift in 

cOnsumer preferences towards a healthier lifestyle and environment-friendly products. 

Til-rents: 

One of the key issues facing the chemical industry is sustainability. From being an economic and 

an environmental issue/ it has also acquired strong sodo-political overtones, which already have 

a deep impact on the industry, and this impact will only deepen in the coming ye.rs. The main 

issues the industry will have to address actively in the next two decades are related to water, 

environmental impact, raw moterials, and energy use in the Indian chemical iJ'\dustry. 

OUTLOOK 
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The management is quite confident that the market and busines~ would be positive in ~he coming 

financial year. India's existing good business relations with foreign countries and efforts for 

developing relations with the few other foreign countries would prove beneficial in the interest of 

various industries including chemical industry. The government recognizes the Chemical 

Industry as a key growth element ofthe Indian Economy, thus giving boost to the chemical sector. 

The Company is open for new opportunities and may grow Sizably in the coming future. 

RISK AN]) CONCERNS 

As like any other business, the company is prolte to various risks and concerns including but not 

limited to fluctuating foreign exchange, increase in operational cost, etc. The Company evaluates 

and monitors all risks associated with various areas of operations such as procurement sales, 

marketing, inventory management, debtor's management. operational management insurance, 

supply chain management, legal and other issues having a material impact on the financial health 

of the company on a regular basis with a view to mitigate the adverse impact of the risk factors. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 

The Company has an adequate internal control system in place which is commensurate with its 

size and nature of its business, which is periodically evaluated by the management. The internal 

control system ensureS that all the assets of the company are safeguarded from loss/ damage or 

unauthorized disposition. Checks and controls are in place to enSure that transactions are 

adequately authorised and recorded and reported correctly to the concerned personnel. 

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WIIH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 

PERFORMANCE 

A summary of major performance indicators is given below/ while the detailed and physical 

performance may be viewed from the Balaltce Sheet and Profit & Loss account and the annexure 

thereto 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Year 2020-2021 2019-2020 Percent Remarks 

1ncrease 

I(Docro.so) 
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Revenue 4,22,85,46,857 5,426,989,856 -22.08 Sales Turnover reduced In 

from Absolute Terms a. the 

Operations prices of Crude and its 

(Sales) downstream products 

cooled down during the 

last financial year_ 

Thereforet the Turnover 

has reduced due to slow 

down of the economy_ 

PBT 8,23,53,498 86,247,629 -4.52 Reduction in PBT is 

largely due to slow down 

of the economy 

PAT 6,77,60,883 84,827,849 -20.12 PAT is consequently 

reduced due to slow down 

of the economy 

Change in 0.Ql0 0.003 0.007 Due to Volatility in Crude 

Inventories prices the Company has 

(Inventory managed to operate at the 

Turnover) minimum level of 

inventory. 

Debtors 5.48 4.03 1.45 As per industry nOrms 

Turnover 

Ratio 

Interest 34.64 27.69 6.95 -

Coverage 

Ratio 

Operating 1.64 2.03 -0.39 Reduction due to Ongoing 

Margin (%) pandemic 

Net profit 1.56 1.60 -OM Reduction due to Ongoing 

margin (%) pandemic 

Return on 65.75 63.53 2.22 -

Net worth 
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

Your company recognizes the importance of building a strong human capital for the futuristic 

world. Flexible HR policies reflecting Our organization value of 'Trust' and work-life balance have 

been continuously devised. Learning Opportunities & employee engagements have been 

consistently rendered and HR policies are re-tuned to changing needs of Our business. 

The Company provides suitable environment for development of leadership skllls which enables 

it to recruit and retain quality professionals in all fields. The employer- employee relationships are 

cordial and mutually supporting at all levels. 

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

There is no change in Accounting Treatment in preparation of Financial Statements as compared 

to last financial year. 

Your Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") from the accounting 

periods beginning April, 2017 pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification dated 16" 

February, 2015 notifying the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report may be forward-looking 

statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from 

those expected, expressed Or implied. 

For and on Behalf of the Board 

Sd/-
Nitinkumar Didwania 
Chairman 
DIN: 00210289 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 13th August,2021 
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Annexure IV 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Company believes in principles of Corporate Governance and it is continuous, conscious effort 
of the Management to adhere to those principles and be transparent in its business operations. 
Corporate governance is the combination of rules, processes or laws by which businesses are 
operated, regulated and controlled. Corporate governance essentially involves balancing the 
interests of a company's stakeholders, such as shareholders, management, customers, suppliers, 
financiers, government and the community. Corporate governance also provides the framework 
for attaining a company's objectives, it encompasses practically every sphere of management, from 
action plans and internal controls to performance measurement and corporate disclosure. It refers 
to the way a company governs. Your company has always practiced corporate governance of high 
standard and follows a corporate culture Le., built on core values and professional which over the 
past many years of the company's operations: has become part of its culture and practice. 

A Report On compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as prescribed under the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is given below: 

BOARD OF DmEcroRs 
At Veritas, we believe that an active, well-informed and independent board is necessary for 

ensuring the highest standards of Corporot. Governance. The Board of Directors being at its core 
of Corporate Governance practice, plays the most pivotal role in overseeing how the management 
works and protects the long-term interests of all the Stakeholders. veritas Board consist of an 
optimum combination of Executive, Non-executive and Independent Directors who are renowned 
professionals drawn from diverse fields, possess the requisite qualifications experience and/or 
expertise in general corporate management, finance, banking, insurance, economics and other 
allied fields which enable them to contribute effectively to your Company and enhance the quality 
of Board's decision-making process. 

Composition of the Board as on March 31.2021 

The size and composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"). As on date of this Report, the 
Board consists of six Oirectors comprising two Non-Executive Director, three Independent 
Directors and one Executive Director. None of the Director is a Director in more than 10 (ten) 
public companies as specified in Section 165 of the Act or acts as an Independent Director in more 
than 7 listed companies Or 3 listed companies in case he/she Serves as a Whole-Time Director in 
any listed company as specified in Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulation as on 31 St March, 2021. 

Further, none of the Directors of the Company is a member of more than 10 (ten) Committees and 
Chairman of more than 5 (five) Committees (Committees being, Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee) acrOss all the companies in which he/ she is Director. None 
of the Directors of your Company are inter-se related to each other and the Company has not 
issued any non-convertible instruments. 

The Board comprises of members with diversified skills . The core competenCies include the 
expertise in finance and chemical industry. 
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The relevant details of comoosition of the Board of Directors: 
SRNo. Name of Directors Cateeory 
1 Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania Non-Executive (Promoter Grouo) 
2 Mr. Pr.veen Bhaln.>!:'r Whole-Time Director 
3 Ms. Kamala Aithal Independent Director 
4 Ms. Purvi Matani Independent Director 
5 Mr. Vii.v Shah Independent Director 
6 Mr. Kunal Sharma >I- Non-Executive Director 

:II- Mr. Kunal Sharma was apPointed as Non-executive Director of the Company with effect from 
4'" September, 2020. 

Number of Board or Board Committees of which a Director is a member or Chairperson; the 
names of Other Listed entities where the Directors of the Company are Directors and the 
Category of their Directorship 

SR Name of Directors No. of No. of No. of Committees Name of the listed 
No. Directorship Committee in whlch Director is entities 

held in other membership • Chairperson where the person 
companies ($) in other (other is a 

companies companiesW) Director 
(*) (Category of 

Directorship) 
1 Mr. Nitinkumar 4 1 1 -

Didwania 
2 Mr. Praveen 1 1 . 

Bh.m.gar 
3 Ms. Kamala Aithal 1 1 -

4 'Ms. Purvi Matani 3 2 -
5 Mr. Viiav Shah 3 2 -
6 Mr. Kunal Sharma 5 . . 

• 

"" Mr. Kunal Sharma W(lS appointed as Non·executive Director of the Company with effect from 
4'" September, 2020. 
None of the Directors holds directorship in other listed entities. 
$ Excludes Directorship in private companies, foreign companies mul 5t!Ction 8 companies . 

• Audit Committee "lilt Stakeholrlers' Relatiollship Committee ill listed "lid ""listed p"blic 
limited companies have been cotl-siclered 

-

-
. 
. 

-

Note: During the year tmder review, ,dl the "recommendatiDns of the CDmmittees oj the Board 
which are mautltltorily requiTed 'were approved by the Board. 
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Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting. 
During the financial year ended 31 S1 March, 2021,5 (five) meetings of the Board of Directors were 
held. Meetings were held on 31/07/2020, 04/09/2020, 15/09/2020, 11/11/2020 and 12/02/2021 
respectively. 

SR Name of Directors No. of Board Meeting allended Attended -last AGM held on 
No. Held Allended 30'" September 2020 
1 Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania 5 5 Present 

2 Mr. Praveen Bhaln.gar 5 1 Present 
3 Ms. Kamala Aithal 5 4 Present 
4 Ms. Purvi Matani 5 5 Present 
5 Mr. Vijay Shah 5 5 Absent 
6 Mr. Kunal Sharma >I- 5 3 Absent 

• Mr. Kunal Sharma was appointed as Non·executive Director of the Company with effect from 
4'" September, 2020. 

CERTIFICATION FROM THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

Ms, Mansi Damania, Practising Company Secretary (FCS No.: 7447), has issued a certificate as 

required under the SEBI Listing Regulations that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as a Director of 

Companies by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

The Certificate is enclosed as an Annexure to this report. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Brief Description of term of reference 

The terms of reference of Audit Committee articulates the rolest responsibilities and powers of the 
Audit Committees under Regulation 18(3) read with Schedule II (Part C) of SEBI Listing 
Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act"). The 
Role of the Audit 
Committee is as prescribed under Regulation IB of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The role of the Audit Committee inter alia indudes the following: 

• Oversight of Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
in formation to ensure that the financial statement is correct/ sufficient and credible; 

• Recommendation for the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointm~nt of 
auditors of the Company; 

• Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the 
Statutory Auditors; 

• Review with the management/ the annual financial statements and Auditor's Report 
thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

» Matters required to be induded in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be 
induded in the Board's report in terms of dause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 
of the Act; 
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r Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board's report in terms of claus. (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 
of the Act; 

~ Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 
management; 

)- Significant adjustments made in the finandal statements arising out of audit 
findings; 

r Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
statements; 

~ Disclosure of any related party transactions; and 
~ Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report. 

• Review with the management, the quarterly and annual financial statements and auditor's 
report before submission to the Board for approval; 

• Review with the managementt the statement of uses I application of fundst if anYI raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.)1 the statement of funds 
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and 
the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a 
public or rights issuet and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up 
steps in this matter; 

• Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of 
audit process; 

• Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related 
parties; 

• Suutinize inter-corporate loans and investrnents, 
• Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Compa.ny, 
• Evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems, 
• Review with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and 

adequacy of the interned control systems; 
• Review the adequacy of internal audit fUJ1ctio~ iJ anYI including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the offici.1 he.ding the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

• Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
• Review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of • 
malerial nature and reporting the matter to the Board; 

• Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commencest about the nahue and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

• Review the reasons for substantial defaults, if anYI in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 
creditorsi 

• The Committee acts as a link between the StatutorylInternal Auditors and the Board of 
Directors of the Company. 

• Review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanismi 
• Select and establish accounting poliCies, 
• Review Reports of the Statutory and the lntemal Auditors and meet with them to discuss 

their findings, suggestions and other related matters; 
• Approve (wherever necessary) transactions of the Company with related parties induding 

subsequent modifications thereof, 
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• Grant omnibus approvals for related party transactions subject to fulfillment of certain 
conditions, 

• The Audit Committee has been granted powers as prescribed under Regulation 18(2) (c) 
of the Listing Regulations and reviews all the information as prescribed in Part C of 
Schedule II of the Listing Regulations. 

• The Committee al.o reviews on quarterly basis the Report on compliance under Code of 
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading adopted by the Company pursuant to Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. Further, 
Compliance Reports under Whistleblower Policy are also placed before the Committee. 

Composition, Names of Members and Chairman, Meetings of the Committee and Attendance 
during the year 

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 

177 of the Act, the Audit Committee of the Board comprises of three (3) Independent Directors and 

One Whole-time Director as on March 31, 2021- All the members of the Audit Committee are 
financially literate. The Committee usually invites the representatives of the Statutory and Internal 

Auditor(s). Further, the Chief Financial Officer also attends the Audit Committee meeting(s). The 
Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Audit Co,mmittee. 

The Committee met 4 (four) times during the year under review. The Committee meetings were 
held on 31" July, 2020 15'" September, 2020, 11'" November, 2020 and 12'" February, 2021. The gap 
between two Meetings did not exceed One hundred and twenty days. 

The composition of the Audit Committee along with the details of the meetings held and attended 
during the aforesaid period is detailed below; 

Name of the Director Designation No. of Audit 

Committee Meetings 

Held Attended 

Ms. Kamala Aithol Chairperson 4 3 

Mr. Vijay Shah Member 4 4 
Ms. Purvi Matani Member 4 4 

Praveen Bhatnagar Member 4 1 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Brief Description of tenns of reference 

The terms of reference of this Corrunittee are in line with the regulatory requirements mandated 
in the Act and Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations. The brief terms of references of 
Nomination and Remuneriltion Committee are as under; 
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• Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications! positive attributes and 
independence of a Director and recornmended to the Board a Policy relating to the 
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 

• Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 
• Devising a policy on Board diversity 
• Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 

Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommending to the Board 
their appointment and removal and carrying out evaluation of every Director's performance . 

• Carry out the evaluation of every directorl s performance and formulate criteria for evaluation 
of Independent Directors, Board/Committees of Board and review the term of appointment of 
Independent Directors on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent 
Directors. 

• To recommend / review remuneration of the Whole-time Director(s)/ Executive Director(s) 
based on their performance and defined assessment criteria. 

• To carry out any other function a::; is mandated by the Board from time to time ~nd / or enforced 
by any statutory notificationl amendment or modification, as may be applicable. 

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman, Meetings of the Committee and Attendance 

during the year. 

During the FY21, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 1 (One) time i.e on 24th June, 

2020. 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2021 along 
with the details of the meetings held and attended during the aforesaid period is detailed below: . 

Name of the Director Designation No. of Audit 

Committee Meelings 

Held Attended 

Ms. Purvi Matani Chairperson 1 1 
Ms. Kamala Althal Member 1 1 

Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania Member 1 1 

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors 

The Familiarization programme for the DirectO,rs during the year covered topiCS such as 
Operations; Financials, Strategy, Performance, Outlook and update on amendment of statutory & 
regulatory laws. 

The details of the Familiarization programme are available on the Company's website at: 

http;! /www.veritasindia.net/in vestor_downloads.asp 

Performance Evaluation of Board and Individual Directors 
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The Board has adopted a formal policy for evaluating the performance of its Board, Committees 
and Directors, induding the Chairman of the Board ("Board Evaluation Policy"). The said 
evaluation typically examines the role of the Board and the entailing responsibilities, and aSSeSses 

their effectiveness by the Board . The effectiveness of the Board depends on various factors, sOIne 
of which are derived from the functions of the Board. A structured performance evaluation 

exercise was carried out based on criteria such as Board I Committee compositions, dynamics and 
functiohing of the Board, Business Strategy, Govermmce & Monitoring role, Financial reporting, 
Internal Audit, Lnternal Controls and Advisory role etc. 

REMUNERA nON OF DIRECTORS 

Details of Remuneration to Directors: 

Remuneration to Executive Director 

Remuneration of the Whole-time Director consists of the fixed component and a variable 
performance incentive, The Nomination and Remuneration Committee makes periodical 
appraisal of the performance of the Whole-time Director based on a detailed performance 
evaluation, and recommends the compensation payable to them, within the parameters approved 
by the shareholders, to the Board for their approval. 

During the financial year 2020-21, remuneration paid to the Whole-time Director was as under: 

Mr. Pr.veen Bh.tnagar, Whole-Time Director draws salary from wholly-owned subsidiary of the 
Company, Verit.s Polychem Private Limited Rs. 36,00,0001- p.'. 

The Company has no Employ. e Stock Options Scheme in force at present. 

Remuneration and Shareholding (as On March 31, 2021) of the Non-Executive Directo ... 

During the year under review, no remuneration was paid to Non-Executive, Non -independent 

Directors. 

AU the lndependent Directors receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending meetings 

of the Board and Audit Committees Meetings. 

The details of remuneration along with the Shareholding of the Non-Executive Directors are as 

under: 

Names of Category of Sitting Fees No. of Shares o/l;) of 

Directors Non-Executive (Face Value ' Shareholding 
Directorship 11- each) 

Mr. Nitinkumar Non-Executive, - 92,50,000 34.50 
Didwania Promoter 

Director 
Mr. Kunal Non-Executive - - -
Sharma Additional 

Director 
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Ms. Kamala Independent 29,000 - -
Aithal Directors 

Mr. Vij.y Shah Independent 37,000 - -
Directors 

Ms. Purvi Matani Independent 37,000 - -
Directors 

Details of service contracts/ notice period and severance fees of the Executive Director as on ~ 

March 31, 2021 

N arne of Director Praveen Bhatnagar 

Date of contract 12th June, 2018 

Terms of contract 5 years (as per agreement) 

Notice Period 3 Months 
Severanc::e Fees NIL 

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMlTIEE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations read with rart D of Schedule II thereto, the Company has in place, a Stakeholders' 
Relationship Committee ("SRC"). 111e Chairman of the Com.mittee is an Mr. Nitinkumar 
Didwaniu, Non-Executive, Non-Independent Director. Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar, Whole-Time 

Director and Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director are the other members of the Committee. 

The Compa.ny Secretary of the company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. 

Meeting and attendance: 

During the FY21 Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has met 1 (one) time i.e. 12'" February, 
2021 

The following is the constihltion of the SRC Committee along with the meeting and attendance 
d . th urmg e year: 

Name of the Type of Number of meetings during the Financial 
Director Membership Year 2020-21 

Held Attended 
Mr. Nitinkumar Chairman 1 1 
Didwania 
Mr. Praveen Member 1 1 
Bhalnagar 
Ms. Purvi Matani Member 1 1 

As per Secretarial Standards, the Chairman of the Committee or, in his absence, any other Member 
of the Committee authorized by him in this behalf shall attend the General Meetings of the 
Company. The Chairman of the Committee, Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania was present at the 35th 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30'" September, 2020. 
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The role and terms of reference of the Committee covers the areas as contemplated under 
Regulation 20 read with Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regula.tions besides the other terms as 
referred by the Board of Directors. 

• The Committee meets, as and when required, to inter alia, deal with matters relating to 
transfer/transmission of shares, 

• request for issue of duplicate share certificates 
• monitor redressal of the grievances of the security holders of the Company relating to 

transfers, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-receipt of dividends declared, etc. 
• The Committee is also authorised to approve request for transmission of shares and issue 

of duplicate share certificates. 
• Other matters as may be required for aforesaid purposes 

Name and Designation of Compliance Officer 
Prasad A Oak 
Vice President - Legal and Company Secretary 

During the year under review, the complaints received from the shareholders were resolved and 
are regularly reported to BSE Ltd. as per Regulation 13 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR COMMITEE) 
The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility) Rules, 2014 Me. Nitinkumar Didwonia, Non-executive, Non-lndependent Director, 
Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar, Whole-Time Director and Ms. Purvi Matani, Independent Director are the 
members of the Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the 
Committee. 

During the FY21 the CSR Committee has met once on 12" February, 2021. 

The following is the constitution of the CSR Committee along with the meeting and attendance 
durinjl; the year; 

Name of the Type of Number of meetings during the Financial 
Director Membership Year 2020-21 

Held Attended 
Mr. Nitlnkumar Chairman 1 1 
Didwania 
Mr. Praveen Member 1 1 
Bh.tnagar 
Ms. Furvi Matani Member 1 ) 

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is In accordance with 
Section 135 of the Act and inter aUa includes; 

• To formulate and recommend to the Board of Directors, a CSR policy which shalllndicate 
the activities to be undertaken by the Company as per the Schedule VII to the Act; 

• To review and recommend the a,mount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to 
be undertaken by the Company; 
To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time; and 
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• Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board 
or as may be directed by the Board from time to time. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

Details of location, time & date of last three Annual General Meetings are given below 

Financial Year Date Location Time 
2019-2020 September 30, Through Video Conference ("VC") or Other Audio 11:00 A.M 

2020 Visual Means ("OAVM") (Deemed venue; 
(35th AGM) Registered office of the Company at Fort, Mumbail . 

2018-2019 September 27, 20 Downtown Hall, 2nd Floofl Eros Theatre 11:00 AM 
2019 Building, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020 
(34th AGM) 

2017-2018 September 28, 20 Downtown Hall, 2nd Floor, Eros Theatre 11:45 AM 
2018 Building, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020 
(33rd AGM) 

Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) 

During the Annual General Meetings held in the last 3 years i.e. for PY18 to FY20 no approvals of 
the Members were required to be obtained by passing special resolutions in AGMs. 

Resolutions passed through postal ballot & details of voting pattern 

During the year under review, no resolution was passed through postal ballot. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Company recognizes the importance of two-way communication with shareholders and of 
giving a balanced reporting of results and progress and responds to questions and issues raised in 
a timely and consistent manner_ ShaJchold ers seeking information may contact the Company 
directly throughout the yea ... They also have an opportunity to ask questions in person at the 
Annual Generol Meeting. Some of the modes of communication are mentioned below: 

Quarterly Results 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are normally published in 
one leading national (English) business newspaper and in one vernacular (Marathi) newspaper 
viz . Mumbai edition of liThe free Press Journal" and "Navshakti" newspaper. 

Website 
[n compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the company's website contains a 
separate section under ' [nvestors Information' for use of shareholders. The quarterly, half-yearly 
and annual financial results are promptly and prominently displayed on the website. Annual 
Reports, Quarterly Corporate Governance Report, Shareholdlng Pattern and other Corporate 
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Communications made to the Stock Exchanges are also available on the website. Annual Reports 
of subsidiaries companies are also posted on the website. 

BSE has developed a web-based application called BSE Corporate Compliance and Listing Centre 
for corporates. All the quarteely, half-yeaely and yeaely compliances are filed electronically On BSE 
Listing Centre. 

Exclusive em.illD for investors: 
The Company has designated the email id corp@veri tZi sindia.netexciusivelyforinvestorservicing, 
and the same is prominently displayed on the Company's website www.veritasindia.net. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

Annual General 36th Annual General Meeting 
Meeting September 30,2021 (Thursday) at 11:00 A.M 1ST 
Date, Time and Venue: Through Video Conference Or Other Audio-Visual Means with 
Venue Registered Office of the Company deemed to be the venue of the 36th 

Annual General Meeting and proceedings of the AGM. 
Financial Year April 01 to March 31 
Schedule First quarter - Up to August 14, 2021 
(Tentative) for Second quarter - Up to November 14, 2021 
declaration of Third quarter - Up to February 14, 2022 
financial results Annual & fourth quarter - Up io May 30, 2022 
during the FY22 Annual General Meeting - Up to 30" September, 2022 
Dividend On or after October, 01 2021 (subject to declaration of dividend by the 
Payment Date Members at the 36'" AGM) 
Listing on Stock Company's Shares are listed at: 
Exchanges BSE Limited (BSE) 

Phiroze je_jeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai- 400001 
The Company hereby confirms that it has made the payment of Annual 
Listing Fees to BSE Limited 

Stock Code / Scrip code: 512229 
Symbol ISIN: INE379j01029 
ISIN 
Registra r & Share Universal Capital Securities Private Limited (100% subsidiary of Link 
Transfer Agent InUme India Pvt. Ltd.) are the Share Transfer Agents of the Company . The 

Contact details are given below: 
Universal Capital Securities Private Limited 
Corporale Off: 
C 101. 247 Park, 
LBS Road, Vikhroli West, 
Mumbai - 400083. 
Tel Nos. 022- 28207203 / 05 
Tele fax. 022- 28207207 
Email: ravi@unisec, injinfo@unisec,in 
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Share Transfer System 

For administrative convenience and to facili tate speedy approvals, authority has been delegated 
to the Share Transfer Agents (RTA) to approve share transfers up to specified limits. Share 
transfers/ transmissions approved by the RTA and/or the authorized executives are placed at the 
Board Meeting from time to time. Stakeholders Relalionship Committee is authorized to approve 
transfer of shares in the physical segment. The Committe. has delegated authority for approving 
transfer and transmission of shares and other related matters to the executives of the Company. A 
summary of all the transfersl transmissions etc. so approved by the executives of the Company is 
placed at every Committee Meeting. Shares sent for transfer in physic. I form .re registered and 
returned within a period of fifteen days from the d.te of receipt of the documents, provided the 
documents are valid and complete i,n an respects. In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers 
are processed by NSDL I CDSL through respective Depository Participants. 

Shar.holding pattern as on 31" March, 2021: 

Category of Shareholders No. of %0£ 
Shares holding 
held 

Promoter and Promoter Group: 
-Indion 1,74,87,067 65.23 
-Foreign 0 0 
Sub-total (A) 1,74,87,067 65.23 
Public: 
Institutions: 

-Foreign Portfolio Investors 2600000 9.70 
Non Institutions: 
-Individuals 

Individual share capit.1 upto Rs. 2 Lacs 615479 2.30 
Individual share capital in excess of Rs. 2 Lacs 1127853 4.21 

-HUFI NRII Tmst Bodies Corporatel 4979601 18.57 
lEPFI Clearing Members/Others 
Sub-Total (B) 93,22,933 34.77 
Grand Total (A+B) 2,68,10,000 100.00 
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Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2021 

• Indian Promoters • Foreign Portfolio Inves tors Individuals • HUF, NRI ,Others • 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2021 

Number of Shares 

(in terms of nominal value) 
Shareholders Shares 

From To Number % of Total Held % of Total 

1 500 714 82.258 62,438 0.233 

501 1000 51 5.876 38,448 0.143 

1001 2000 38 4.378 55,425 0.207 

2001 3000 12 1.382 29,396 0.110 

3001 4000 7 0.806 23,704 0.088 

4001 5000 12 1.382 55,603 0.207 

5001 10,000 14 1.613 1,09,562 0.409 

10,000 And above 20 2.304 2,64,35,424 98.603 

Total 868 100.000 2,68,10,000 100.000 

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity 

As on March 31, 2021, 85.08 % of the total equity share capital is held in dematerliased form with 
NSDL and CDSL. 
Note: Trading in the Equity Shares of the Company is permitted only in Dematerialized form in 
accordance with the circular issued by SEBI. 

Market Price Data of the Shares of the Company listed on BSE 
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Month 
Equity Shares 

BSE Limited 

High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

April 2020 29.1 25.1 

May 2020 32.55 29.65 

June 2020 35.6 30 

July 2020 36.3 32.85 

August 2020 40.05 34.7 

September 2020 40.7 33.45 

October 2020 43.95 34.75 

November 2020 38.85 36 

December 2020 53.75 36.3 

January 2021 64 49.45 

February 2021 53.15 43.95 

March 2021 68.7 47.8 

Share Price performance in comparison to S & P BSE Sensex 

VIL Vis BSE Sensex 
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"The above graphs are prepared on the basis of closing prices on last trading day of every month 
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The Company has not issued any Global Depository Reoeipt / American Depository Receipt / 

Warrant or any convertible instrument, which is likely to have impact on the Company's Equity. 

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities 

The Company does not trade in commodities. The relevant details of foreign exchange exposure 

and risk / hedging activities are provided in Note No, 33 of Standalone Financial Statements, 

Custodian Fees 

11,. Company has paid custodian f.es for folios maintained by National Securities Depository 

Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited for the FY21, as per the Invoices received. 

Plant Locations 

The Company being in the International Trade and Distribution business there ilre no 
manufacturing units or plants of the company. 

Address for Corre.pondence 

Verit.s (India) Limited 
Investor Relations Department 
Veritas House, 3rIJ Floor, 
70, Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400001. 
Tel: +91 - 22 - 2275 5555/6184 0000 
Fax: +91 - 22 - 2275 5556/6184 0001 
E-mail: corp@Jverit8sindia .net 

Your Company can also be visited at its website: hup:!lww\>v.veritClsil, dia,net 

Company Secretary and Compliance officer 
Mr. Prasad A Oak 
Veritas House, 70 Mint Road, 
Fort, Mumbai - 400001. INDIA 
Tel: +91 - 22 - 2275 5555 / 6184 0000 
Fax: +9l - 22 - 2275 5556/6184 0001 
E-mail: corp(i"iiveritasindia.net. 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

Universal Capital Securities Private Limited 

C 101, 247 Park, LBS Road, Vikhroli West, 
Mumb.i - 400083, 

Tel Nos, 022-28207203/05 
Tele fax, 022· 28207207 
Email: ravi@unisec. in /i nfo@unisec. in 

For all matters relating to transfer/dematerialization of shares, payment of dividend and any other 

query relating to Equity shares of your Company. Your Company has also designated 
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corp@VCl' il~l S i ndi ~. I' c t as an exclusive email ID for Investors for the purpose of registering 
complaints and the Same has been displayed on the Company's website. 

CREDIT RATING 

The Company has been rated by CRISIL, however the Company has not availed any Banking 

Facility. Respective ratings are BBB+ in the long term and A2 in the short term 

OTHER DISCLOSURES 

Policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries 
Your Company has formulated a Policy for Determining ' Material' Subsidiaries as defined in 
Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations. This Policy has also been posted on the website of the 
Company and can be accessed through web link: 
h Hp:// \\f\\l w. veri tasi!ld ia. netti nvestor dm",nloads.asp 

Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions 
Your Company has formulated a Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party 
Transactions in accordance with relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing 
Regulation which specify the manner of entering into related party transactions. This Policy has 
also been posted on the website of the Company and can be accessed through web link: 
http://www.vct.itosi nd ill .netlinvestor duw nlonds.asg. All the related party transactions are 
approved by the Audit Committee prior to entering into the transaction. 

During the financial year 2020-21, the approval of shareholders was taken for related party 
transactions exceeding the limits as per Companies Act, 2013 in the annual general meeting held 
on 30'" September, 2020 of the Company. 

Furthert there were no material significant Related Party Transactions and pecuniary transactions 
that may have potential conmct of interest. The details of Related Party Transactions are disdosed 
in financial section of this Annual Report. 

Whistleblower Policy 
Your Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy to enable stakehoiders 
(induding Directors and employees) to report unethical behavior, actual Or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. The Policy provides adequate safeguards against 
victimization of Director(s)/ employee(s) and direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee in exceptional cases. Your Company hereby affirms that no Director/ employee have 
been denied access to the ChairmCln and that no complaints were received during the year. 

The Whistle Blower Policy is availabie on the website of the Company and can be accessed at the 
web link http:ltwww.verit[lsindia.netli nvcstOl. downl O&l ds.asp and circulated to all the 
Directors/employees. 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 
Pursuant to Regulation 55A of the Listing Regulations with the stock exchanges, the Company has 
engaged a qualified practising Company Secretary to carry out a share capital audit to reconcile 
the total admitted equity share capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 
and the Centrai Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity 
share capital. The audit report confirms that the totai issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with 
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the total number of shares in physical fo rm and the total number of dematerialised shares held 
with NSDL and CDSL. The Company files copy of this certificate ·with the Stock Exchange as 
required. 

Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements 
The Company has adopted and prepared the financial statements of the Company in accordance 
with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) and comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices 
11,e Company has instituted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 
and the 'Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information' in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of 1 ndio (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 ("the Regulations"). All Directors, Designated Employees who could 
have access to the Unpublished Price Sensitive lnformation of the Company are governed by the 
Code. Veritas Code of Conduct has been formulated to regulate monitor and ensure that the 
reporting of trading by the Employees and Connected persons are in accordance with the 
procedures as laid down in the guidelines and caution them of the consequence of violations. 

Disclosures with respect to Demat suspense account! unclaimed suspense account 
The Company does not have any shares in the Pernat suspense account/unclaimed suspense 
account. 

Details of Non-Compliances: 
Your Company has generally complied with all the reqUirements of regulatory authorities. There 
has been no.instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets. 

Compliance with Mandatory requirements: 
Your Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations 
relating to Corporate Governance. 

Compliance with Non-mandatory requirements 

The Company has complied with tlle mandatory Corporate Governance requirements under the 
SEBl Listing Regulations, read with the Disdosures specified below. The provisions of Schedule V 

rart C read with Schedule II Part E, further states that the non-mandatory requirements adopted 
by the Company be highlighted in the Corporate Governance Report. Accordingly, the Company 
has complied with the following non-ma.ndatory reqUirements: 

During the year, the Office of Chalrman and the Whole-Time Director was held by distinct 
individuals. The Internal Auditors have direct access to the Audit Comm.ittee and present their 
Internal Audit observations to the Audit Committee. 

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at (Preventiont Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 

There was no compliant received in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
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Details of total fees paid to the Statutory Auditors 

The total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiades, on a consolidated basis, 
to the statutol'y auditor is mentioned in the Note No. 27.1 of Notes to consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended 31~1 March, 2021. 

Material Subsidiary Companies 

Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations defines a "material subSidiary" to mean a subsidiary, 
whose income or net worth exceeds twenty percent of the consolidated income or net worth 
respectively, of the listed entity and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting year. 
Under this definition, the Company has unlisted material subsidiary, Veritas Agro Ventures 
Private Limited and Veritas Polychem Private Limited, incorporated in India. 

The Company has formulated a policy for determining its 'Material' Subsidiaries and the same is 
available on the website of the Company and can be accessed through web-link: 
bJ1gJ./www.vcl.itpsind ia.net/ investOl. dQwplollds, ftsp 

Shareholders' Right 
The Quarterly / Half.Yearly / Annual Results of the Company are published in English and 
Vernacular newspapers and are also displayed on the Company's webSite, 
http://www.veritasindia.net and at the website of the Stock Exchanges, where the shares of the 
Company are listed / traded, as soon as the results are approved by the Board, These are not sent 
individually to the Members. 

Auditors' Report 
The Auditors' Report to the Members on the Pinandal Statements of the Company for the year 
ended March 311 2021 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. . 
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Declaration by the Chairman under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

I hereby con finn that: 
the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, 
affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel in respect of the financial year ended 31"March, 2021. 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

SdI-
Nitinkumar Didwania 
Chairman 
DIN:00210289 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 13'h August, 2021 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

rUnder Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V(E) of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

The Members of Veritas (lndi.) Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Verit.s (India) 

Limited (the Company), for the year ended on March 31, 2021, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 

27 and douses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para CD and E of Schedule V of the Securities and 

Exd1ange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, of 

the said Company. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certificiltion. 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. 

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 

Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an 

audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of Our information and according to the explanation given to us, 

and the representations made by the Management and conSidering the relaxations granted by 

Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVlD-19 pal\demic, 

we certify that the Comp.my hilS complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C D and E of 

Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 except the following provisions: 

1. Requirement pertailti1tg 10 the compositio'1 of Board itlcllldingjailllre to appoint toomell director as 

specified ill Regulatioll 1711J of 1/" SEBI (Ustillg Ol>ligatiOIlS alld Disclosure RequirelllCllts) 

Regulations, 2015 was not complied witl! and therefore Fiue of Rs. 3,83,500/-was levied agaillst the 

Compnuy for the quarter wded September 2020. However, later tile ji'le was waived by the 

Exchange after the Company made a r"Presmtation Jor waiver affine. 

The Company has made all the defaults good by complying with the above Regulation. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 

of the Company. 
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Place: Mumbai 
Date: July 22, 2021 

For JMJ A & Associates LLP, 
Practising Company Secretaries 

Sd/-
CS Mansi Damania 
Designated Parmer 
PCS: 7447 I COP: 8120 
UDIN: FOO7447COOO673741 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DffiECfORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C dause (10)(i) of the SEBl (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members, 

VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

V.ritas House, 3rd Floor, 
70, Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai 40000l 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 

the Directors of Veritas (India) Limited bearing CIN L23209MH1985PLC035702 and having 

registered office at Veritas House, 3rd Floor, 70, Mint Road, Fort, Murnbai 400001 (hereinafter 

referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 

Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of 

the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. We believe it is the responsibility of the Directors to submit relevant documents 

with complete and accurate information in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 (" Act") and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 

necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that 

none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 

ending on March 31, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr.No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment 
1 Mr. Nitinkumar Dindayal Didwania 00210289 December 05, 2007 
2 Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar 01193544 June 12, 2018 
3 Mr. Vijay Haridas Shah 03502649 August 14, 2019 
4 Mr. Kunal Sharma 03553398 Septernber04,2020 
5 Ms. Kamala Rahul Aithal 07832519 May 25, 2017 
6 Ms. Purvi Samir Matani 08536917 August 14, 2019 

, . Ensunng the eligIbIlity for the apporntment/ contInUIty of every DIrector on the Board IS the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these based On Our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
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the Company nor of the efficiency or effecliveness with which the management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: July 22, 2021 

For JMJA & Associate. LLP, 
Practising Company Secretaries 
reer Review Certificate No. 980/2020 

SdI-
CS Mansi Damania 
Designated Partner 
FCS: 7447 I COP: 8120 
UDIN: FOO7447COOO673013 
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Annexure V 

Details pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of The Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

rersonnel) Rules 2014 , 
Sr. Requirement Disclosure 
No. 

1. The ratio of the Name of the Remuneration Ratio to median 
remuneration of Directors Remuneration 
each Nitinkumar 
Director to the Dindayal 
median Didw.ni. - -
remu.neration of (Chairman & Non-
the employees of the Executive Director) 
Company for the ""Praveen 
Financial Year Bhatnagar - -(Whole-Time 

Director) 

Kunal Sharma 
(NonrExecutive - -
Director) 
Vijay Haridas Shah 
(Independent - -
Director) 
Kamala Rahul 
Aithal - -(Independent 
Director) 

Purvi Samir 
Matani - -(Independent 
Director) 

'Mr. Praveen Bhaln.gar WaS appointed as a Whole Time Director of the Company draws salary 
from Wholly-owned subsidiary, Verlt.s Polychem Private Limited 

Notes: 

i. The median remu neration of employees of the Company was INR 3,72,560/-
ii. The Commission for financial year 2020-21 (FY21) payable to DirectorS is also included in 

the total Remuneration. 
iii. For this purpose/ the Sitting Fees paid to the Independent Oirectors have not been 

considered as remuneration. 
iv. Figures have been rounded off wherever necessary. 
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Sr. Requirement Disclosure 
No. 

2. The percentage Name of the Designation % Change (to be 
increase in Directors read with notes) 
remuneration of each Nitinkumar Chairman & Nonp -
Director, Chief Dindayal Executive Director 
Financial Officer and Didwania 
Company 
Secretary in the "'Praveen Whole-Time -
financial year (Name Bhatnagar Director 
with Iyo change in the 
financial year Kunal Sharma Non-Executive -
2020-21) (To be read Director 
with notes Vijay Haridas Shah Independent -
below) Director 

Kamala Rahul Independent -
Althal Director 

Purvi Samir Independent -
M<ltimi Director 
(I ndependent 
Director) 
Mr. Rajaram Chief Financial -20.83 
Shanbhag Officer 

Mr. Prasad A Oak Company -23.26 
Secretary 

NoteS: 

3. The percentage increase/decrease in the median remuneration Due to change in 
of employees in the financial year number of employees 

4. The nllmber of permanent employees on the rolls of company 18 
(As on March 31. 2021) 

5. Average percentage increaseldecrease already made in the Average percentage 
salaries of employe.s other than the Managerial Personnel decrease in the salaries 
in the last Financial Year and its comparison with the of employees' other 
percentage increase in the Managerial Remuneration and than ti1. Managerial 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional Personnel in the 
circumstances for increase in the Managerial Remuneration financial year 2020-2021 

was r 6.29'% 
6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration Pursuant to Rule 

policy of the Company S(I)(xii) of the 
Companies 
(Appointment 
and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, 

65 



For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

SdI-
Nitinkumar Didwania 
Chairman 
DIN:00210289 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 13" August, 2021 

it is affirmed that the 
remuneration paid to 
the Di.rectors, 
Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior 
Management is as 
pe, the Remuneration 
Policy of your 
Company, 
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Annexure VI 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY ON APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND 
EMPLOYEES AND THEIR REMUNERATION 

l. General: 
The Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made there under in terms of Regulation 19 read with Part 0 of 
Schedule II of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the 
Regulations') requir.s every Company to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and Independence of directors. The Company is also required to adopt a policy, relating to the 
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

Accordingly, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the company has adopted the 
following policy and procedure with regard to identification and nomination of persons who are qualified 
to become directors and who may be appointed at senior management leveL 

II. Criteria for identifying persons for appoinhnent as Directors and Senior Management 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) is responsible for evaluating the qualification of 
each direclor candidates and of those directors who are to be nominated for election by sha.reholders at 
each Annual General Meeting Or Extra-ordinary General Meeting of shareholders and for recommending 
duly qualified director nominees to the Board of Directors. The qualification criteria set forth herein are 
designed to describe the qualities and characteristics required for the Board as a whole and for the Board 
members. 

Directors: 
1. Candidates for Directorship shou ld possess adequate qualificationsl skills and expertise in one or more 
fields of finance, law, general corporate management/ information management, science and innovation, 
public polIcy, financia l services, sales & marketing and other disciplines as may be identified by the NRC 
and/or the Board from time to time, that may be relevant to the Company's business. 

2. The director candid.tes should have completed the age of 21 years. The maximum age of executive 
directors shall not be mOre than 70 years at the time of appointment / re-appointment. However, a 
candidate who has attained the age of 70 years may be appointed if approved by shareholders by passing 
of special resolution. 

3. The Board has not established specific education, years of business experience or specific types of skills 
for Board members, but, in general, expects qualified directors to have ample experience and a proven 
record of professional success, leadership and the highest level of personal and professional ethics, 
integrity and values. 

4. The candidate to be appointed as Director shall have. Director Identification Number (DIN) allotted 
under section 154 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and duly complied with DIN KYC norms. 

5. [n addition any person to be appointed as a Managing Director or whole-time director in the Company 
(hereinafter referred to as ' Executive Directors') shall have to meet the following requirements for being 
eligible for appOintment set out in Part [ of Schedule V of the Act and the limits of directorships set out in 
listing agreement with stock exchanges. 

6. Above all, every candidate for Directorship on the Board should have the following positive attr ibutes: 

67 



• Possesses. high level of integrity, ethics, credibility and trustworthiness; 
• Ability to handle conflict constructively and possess the willingness to address critical issues 

proactively; 
• Is familiar with the business of the Company and the industry in which it operates and displays a 

keen interest iii contributing at the Board level to the Company's growth in these areaSi 

• Possesses the ability to bring independent judgment to bear on the Board's deliberations especially 
on issues of strategy, performance, risk management and resource planning; 

• Displa.ys willingness to devote sufficient time and attention to the Company' 5 affairs; 
• Values Corporate Governance and possesses the skills and ability to assist the Comp<lny in 

implementing good corporate governance practices; 
• Possesses leadership skills and is a team player. 

7. Criteria for Independence applicable fo,r selection of Independent Directors: 
The Company may select the candidate from data bank(s) containing name, address, qualification of 
persons who are eligible and willing to act as Independent Director maintained by relevant institute or 
association as may be notified by the Central Government having expertise in creation and maintenance 
of such data bank. 
The prospective candidates for appointment as an Independent Director shall have to meet the criteria of 
Independence laid down in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and in terms of Regulation 25 of the 
Listing Regulations. 
Such Candidates shall submit a Declaration of Independence to the NRC I Board, initially and 
thereafter, annually, based upon which, the NRC I Board shall evaluate compliance with this criterion for 
Independence. 
In the process of shortlisting Independent Directors! the Board shall ensure that there is appropriate 
balance of skills! experience and knowledge in the Board so as to eni:lble the Board to discharge its 
functions and duties effectively_ 

8. Change in status of Independent Director: 
Every Independent Director shall be required to inform the NRC I Board immediately in case of any 
change in circumstances that may put his or her independence in doubt, based upon which, the NRC I 
Board may take such steps as it may deem fit in the best interest of the company. 

III. Qirestors selection procedure 
1. Upon instructions/guidelines of Board of Directors Human Resources (HR) department shall identify 
and recommend appropriate candidates for selection to the Board based on director's qualification criteria. 

2_ For each shorHisted director candidate considered for selection to the Boardl the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each director candidate and recommend to the Board any duly 
qualified director candidates. 

3_ To aid in the short listing and screening process the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may 
take the support of professional agencies! conduct interviews Or have a personality check undertaken or 
take any other steps as may be considered necessary to ensure that the right candidates are identified_ 

4. A determination of a director's qualifications to serve on the Board shall be made by the Board, upon 
the recommendation of the Committee, prior to nominating said director ror selection at the Company's 
next Annual General Meeting. 
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5, The company shall issue a formal letter of appointment to independent directors in the manner as 
provided in raragraph IV (4) of Schedule IV of the Act. 

IV. Removal of Director: 
L If a Director incurs any disqualification mentioned under the Companies Act, 2013 01' any other 
applicable law, regulations, statutory requirement, the NRC may recommend to the Board with reasons 
recorded in writing for the removal of the said Director subject to the provisions of and compliance with 
the statutory provisions. 

2, Such recommendations mny also be made on the basis of performance evaluation of the Directors or as 
may otherwise be thought fit by the NRC. 

y, Remuneration Policy: 
1, All remuneration/fees/ compensation, payable to Directors shall be fixed by the Board of Directors and 
payment of such remuneration fees/ compensation shall require approval of shareholders in general 
meeting except for sitting fee payable to Independent Directors for attending Board/Committee meeting 
of the Company. 

2. The Board shall decide on the remuneration/fees/compensation, payable to Directors based on the 
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

1. The total managerial remuneration payable, to its directors, including Managing Director and Whole­
time Director, (and its manager) in respect of any financial year shall not exceed eleven per cent of the 
net profits of the company for that financial year computed in the manner laid down in Section 198 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Provided that the company in general meeting may, with the approval of 
the Central Governmentt authorize the payment of remuneration exceeding eleven per cent of the net 
profits of the compa.ny, subject to the provisions of Schedule V of the Act. 

4. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure the following while recommending the 
remuneration/fee/compensation payable to Directors: 

a. n'e remuneration payable to Non-Executive Directors (if any), shall not exceed 1% of the net profits 
of the Company. 

b. A Non~Execlitive director may be paid remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board 
or Committee thereof or for any other purpose whatsoever. The amount of such fee on upper side shall 
not exceed Rs .I,OO,QOOI- for attending each meeting of the Board or Committee thereof or such higher 
amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government. 

c. Sitting Fees: Independent Directors receive remuneration in the form of sitting fees for attending the 
meetings of Board or Committee of the Company and its subsidiaries where such Director maybe so 
appointed. 

d. Commission: The remuneration payable to the Independent Directors in the form of Commission may 
be paid within the monetary limits as may be approved by shareholders subject to the limit not 
exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

e. An independent director shall not be entitled to any stock option. 
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VI. Remuneration to the Whole-Time Directors I KMPs I Senior Management PerSonnel: 
a. The Whole-Time Director / KMPs and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly 
remuneration as per the l-lR policy of the Company in force from time to time and in compliance with the 
required applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The total remuneration comprises uf • fixed 
basis salary, perquisites as per the Company policy, retirement benefits as per company Rules and 
Statutory requirements, performance linked incentives (on an onnual basis) b~sed on the achievement of 
pre-set KRAs and long-term incentives based on value creation. 

b. The remuneration payable to anyone managing director; or whole-time director or manager shall not 
exceed five percent of the net profits of the company and if there is more than one such director 
remuneration shall not exceed ten per cent of the net profits to aU such directors and manager taken 
together. Else the remuneration will be subject to approval of central government as may be required. 

c. In case of inadequacy of profits, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-Time Director in 
accordance with the provisions of the Schedule V of the Act. 
in case the Company wants to pay remuneration in excess of the limits as prescribed under Schedule Vof 
the Act, the same can be provided with the approval of Central Government. 

d. If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such 
sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central 
Governmentl where required, he / she shall refund the sums to the Company and until such sums is 
refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive the recovery of such sum 
refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government. 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/-
Nitinkumar Didwania 
Chainnan 
DIN: 00210289 
Place: Mumbai 
Oat.: 13~ August, 2021 
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M. P. Chitale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Hmnalll House:. Ambalnl Doshi Mar~ Fort. Mumbai - 400 001 • Tel : 22651186/ 22653023/ 24 • Fa.x : 2265 5334 • E-mail : otlicc@mpchitfllt::.OOIll 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF VERIT AS (INDIA) LlMJTED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Indian Accounting Standard ("Ind AS") financial 

statements of Vcritas (India) Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

March 31 , 2021 , the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flows for the year ended on that date, 

and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accollnting policies 

and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial 

statements") . 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

20 \3 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2021, its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows 

for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted Our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing specified under section 143{IO) of the Act (" the SAs"). Our responsibilities under 

those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 

"ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 44 to the standalone financial statements, which explains the fact that 

the Company through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Veritas Polychem Private Limited has initiated 

a setup of an integrated manufacturing complex at Dighi Port in the state of Maharashtra. The 

project is presently financed by the Company and would be suitably finance subsequently through 

appropriate means at appropriate time. 
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M.P. Chitale & Co. 
Chaltered Accowlt.nts 

We draw attention to Note I to the standalone financial statements, which explains the 

unceltainties and management's assessment oflhe financial impact doe to the lockdown and other 

restrictions imposed by the Government and condition related to the COVID-19 pandemic 

situation, for which definitive assessment of the impact would highly depend upon circumstances 

as they evolve in the subsequent period. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above malters . 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in 

forming Our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 

determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our repoli. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Directors ' Report including Annexures to Directors ' Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our 

auditor's report thereon. The Other information as above is expected to be made available to us 

after the date of this Auditors' report. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we 

will not express any fonn of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 

other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, 

we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Lnd AS and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets oflhe 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 

72 



M.P. Chitale & Co. 
Charlered Accountants 

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going COncern basis of accounting unless management either intends 

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company ' s financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise frolll fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and lllaintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for Olle 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion On whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of managelllent's use of the gomg concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
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continue as a going concern. lfwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in Our auditor' s repOlt to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 

in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report 

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor'S Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order'), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure 

J, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on OUr audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so rar as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for 

the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 

Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 

th is Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 
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d) In Ollr opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to LIS, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standard specitied under section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules thereunder. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2021 

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on June 30, 2021 , none 

of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 , 2021 , from being appointed as a director in 

terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS 

Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 

to our separate report in "Annexure B". Further, our report expresses an unmodified 

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial 

controls with reference to the standalone financial statements; 

g) As required by Section 197( (6) of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of our infomlation 

and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule II of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion 

and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its tlnancial position 

in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note No.32 to the standalone Financial 

Statements. 

II . The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii . There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

[nvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For M.P. Chitale & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI FRN.I01851W 

Ashutosh Pednekar 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No. 041037 

UDIN 21041037AAAADH1362 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: June 30, 2021 
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ANNEXURE 'I' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 

section of Our report of even date to the Members of Veritas (India) Limited) 

I. In respect of the Company ' s fixed assets: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment (flxed assets) . 

(b) The Property Plant and Equipment of the Company, are physically veritied by the 

Management in a phased program of three years cycle. In our opinion, the programme is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our 

opinion and as per the information given by the management, the discrepancies observed 

were not material and have been appropriately accounted in the books of account. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on verification of 

records, we report that the title deeds of immovable properties held as Property Plant and 

Equipment, are held in the name of the Company. 

ii) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonably 

regular intervals during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of 

inventory as compared to the book records were not material and have been properly dealt with 

in the books of account. 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 

loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and other 

parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, paragraphs 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable. 

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of representation of 

the management which we have relied upon, the loans, investments, guarantees and security 

given to subsidiaries is covered u/s 185 and 186 of the Companies act 2013 is complied with . 

v) According LO the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 

deposits from the public in terms of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

vi) Pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records 

under Section 148( 1) of the Companies Act, 2013, company is not required to maintain cost 

records. 

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is 

76 



M.P. Chitale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees ' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, 

cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate 

authorities. 

(b) As at the year-end, according to the records of the Company and information and 

explanations given to us, there were no disputed statutory dues payable in respect 

of income tax, goods and service tax and duty of Gustoms except for the cases listed 

out below: 

Name of Nature of Amount Period to Fornm Remarks, 
Statute amount (Rs. In which where if any 

disputed Lakhs) amount dispute is 
relates pending 

Income Tax Income Tax 158.45 AY 2014-15 ITAT -
Act 1961 Appeal 
Income Tax Income Tax 0.66 A Y 2009-10 ITAT -
Act 1961 Appeal 
Income Tax Income Tax 0.62 AY2018-19 Assessing -
Act 1961 Officer 
Income Tax Income Tax 636.92 AY2017-18 Assessing -
Act 1961 Officer 
Sales Tax Sales Tax 877.78 A Y 2013-14 CST -

APPEAL 
Sales Tax Sales Tax 427.80 AY 2014-15 VAT -

APPEAL 

viii) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 

explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing 

to banks, as at the balance sheet date. The Company has not issued debentures nor borrowed 

any funds from financial institutions or Government. 

ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 

loans outstanding during the year or as at year end and 110 monies are raised by way of initial 

public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) , As a result, this clause is not 

applicable to the company. 

x) According to the information and explanations given to us and On the basis of representation 

of the management which we have relied upon , no fraud by the Company or on the Company 

by its officers or employees has been noticed Or reported during the year. 
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xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and on tne basis of the computation 

made for managerial remuneration, the same has been paid in accordance with the requisite 

approvals mandated by provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

xii) Since the Company is not a nidhi company, this clause is not applicable to the Company. 

xiii)According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related 

parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act as applicable and the details of 

such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the 

applicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment Or private placement of shares 01' fully 

01' pattly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with directors 01' persons 

connected with the directors. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 4S-LA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. 

For M.P. Chitale & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAl FRN.I018S1W 

Ashutosh Pednel,ar 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No. 041037 

UDIN 21041037AAAADH1362 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: June 30, 2021 
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(Referred to in paragraph 3(g) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of our report of even date) 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under 
clause (i) of sub-sectioD 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements ofVeritas 
(India) Limited ('the Company') as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that datc. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal tinancial 
controls based On the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit ofInlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Act 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and as prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 20 l3 , to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and ifsuch 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company ' s internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements. 
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Meaning of Internal Finnncial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 
A Company's Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repOlting and the 
preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company 's Internal Financial Control over Financial 
Reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail , accurately and fairly reflectthe transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS 
Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations ofInternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 
Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial 
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal Financial Controls 
with reference to Financial Statements and such lnternal Financial Controls with reference to 
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021 , based on the criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For M.P. Chitale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAl FRN.I01851W 

Ashutosh Pcdnekar 
Partner 
ICAl Membership No. 041037 
UDIN 21041037AAAADH1362 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 30, 2021 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Bi'l liJ nce Sh~et ('15 ~t 31st March 202l 

CIN : L23209MH 1985PLC03S702 

. sot 
Note. 

31 March 2021 

ASSETS 

1 Non·Current AneU 

I') Property, Plant and Equ ipment , 3,29, 91,999 

Ib) Financial Assets 
(I) -lnve5tnlents 4 ),,8,)5.44,'6) 

(,) Deferred tax assets (Net) " 11,10,385 

(dl Oth@r Non Cu r(l!nt Auet.s 5 39,70,352 

Total Non Cunent A$sets 3,32,16,17,599 

2 Current Assets 

(.1 In1l@ntori @5 • 36,72,336 

(b) FlnancJ~1 A$$et5 

0) - Trade Receivables 7 1,93,02,06,779 

III) - Cash !'nd cash equivalents • SS, 4l,781 

(1111 - Bank Ba lances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents • 24,17,622 

jiv) • loans I. 27,42,64,621 

(e) Othe r C\,Iuenl MseU 11 15,98,613 
Total Current Assets 2,21,n,01,752 

Total Assets 5539319351 

EQUITY AND LlABILmE5 

Equity 

1 ('1 Equity Share Capital 12 2,68,10,000 

(b) Othe r EQ lJ lty 13 1,76,28,07,953 

Total Equity 1.78,96/17 953 

Liabilities 

2 Non-Current Liabilities 

1,1 Financial liabilities 

(I) - Trade peyabhu 14 2,08,38,04,873 
III) . Othe r Financia l liabilities 15 4,46, 52,357 

(b) Deferred Ta~ Liabilities (Net) 28 

('I Provisions 16 8,62, 378 

Total NOn Current Ll l:lbllitic$ 2,12,93,19,608 

3 Current Liabilities 

(.) Financial Liabilities 

(;) - Trade Payables 17 1,56,75,03,268 

(III - OUW i= ir'lonCil)1 Liabilities. 18 2,37,59,936 
(b) Other current liabilities 19 88,60,069 

(e) ProviSIMS 2. 79,43,544 

(d) Cu rrent Tax liabilities (Net) 21 1,23,14,973 

Total CUrrGnt LiablltlGs 1,62,03,81,790 

Total Equity and Liablltles 5,53,93,19,351 

The accompa nying notes forms Integral part of the Financial Statements 1& 2 

As per our report of even date attached 

(Amou nt lr'J Rs ) 

Asa, 
31 March 2010 

.3.60,28.450 

3,02,54,06,532 
47,95,129 

75,68,723 

3,07,37,98,834 I 

16,11,659 

1,82,22,04,819 

65,82,492 
22,32,346 

36,26,28,509 

252>,686 
2,19,71,81,511 

S 2715 80 345 

2,68,10,000 

1,70,32,64,416 

1,73 00 74,416 

-
6,12,43,058 

10,57,468 

6,23,00,526 

3,Jl4,81,42,450 

2,50,63,553 

1,92,896 

76,563 

57,29,941 

3,47,92,05,403 

5,27,15,80,345 

I 

For M,P.Chltale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
I! if rn ~egd. NO,: l018S1W 

For and on behall of the Board of Directors. 

Ashutosh PednekBr 

Partner 
Membership NQ. : 041037 

Ploce: Mumbol 

Date: June 3D, 2021 

Nlth, KUI'I'Il)t Oidw3nla 
Olrector 
DIN : 00210289 

RaJeram Shenbhag 

Chief FInancial Officer 

Kunal ShatmD 

Director 

DIN ; 03553398 

Prosed Ook 
Company Secretary 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Statement of Profil and L.oss Account fo r the Year Ended 31st M arch 2021 

CIN : 123209MH1985PLC035702 

Notes 
For the yeilr ended 

31 March 2021 

I Revenue From Opratlons 22 4,22,55,46,557 

II Otnl!!r Income B SAl,41,999 

III Total Income (1+11) 4,31 26 SS S56 

IV Expenses 

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 4,07,65,16,244 

Changes in InventorIes of Slock-In-Tradt:! (20,60,615) 

Emlovee: B@Mfit Expenses 24 1,66,11,970 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3 32,10,67' 
Flnane@ Costs 25 25,43,149 

Other Expenses 26 13,34,53,999 

Total Expenses (IV) 4,23,03,35,358 

V Proflt/llass) before tax (Ill-IV) 8,23,53,498 

VI Tax Expense: 

al Current tax 27 1,89,20,013 

b) Deferred tax 36,84,744 

c) Mat crf!dil 27 (80,12,142) 
d) Earlier Years 27 . 

Total Tax Expense (VII 1,45,92,615 

VII Proflt/llo~) for the period (V-VI) 6,77,60,883 

VIII Other Comprehensive Income 

- It@ms that will not bE! reclassified to profit or loss 11,35,297 

• Income tal' relating to Items that will not bE! reclassified to profit or loss 27 (3 ,22,896) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the pl!rlod (VIII) 8,12,401 

IX Toul Comprehensive Income: for the pt!riod ( VII+VIII) 6,85,73,284 

X Earnings per equity share 30 
a) Basic 2,53 

b) Diluted 2,53 

The accompanying notE!S forms Integral part of the Financial Stat@ments 1& 2 

A! per Out report of even date attached 

(Amount in Rs ) 

For the year ended 

31 Marth 2020 

5,42,69,89,856 

6,92,80,514 

5,49,62,70,310 

4,06,44,04,954 
1,20,55,10,647 

1,91,75.415 
47,43,128 

34,09,674 

11,27,78,923 

5,41.00,22.741 

8,62,47,629 

2,13,87,438 

(1,49,69,247) 

(74,51,075) 
24,52,665 

14,19,781 

8,48,27,848 

(8,07,934) 

2,30,777 

5,77,157 

8,42,50,691 

3.16 

3.16 

For M.P.Chitl!lle & Co. 
Chartered AccotmtonfS 
Firm Aegd. No.: l01851W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

A$hutosh Pednekar 

Portner 
Membership No. : 04J037 

Place: Murnbai 

Date: June: 30. 2021 

Nitin Kumar Oldwania 

DIrector 
01 N , 00210289 

Rl!ljaram Shl!lnbhag 
Chief Finon,ial Olfi,er 

Kunal Sharma 

Director 
OIN ,03553398 

Prasad Oak 
Company Secretary 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Enclecl31s t March, 2021 
( IN, L21209 MH19S5PL(035702 

Particulars 
For the year ended 313t March 2021 

~!b FI~W Etgm QQSI[aJI118 e!in!l!Ui~1 
Profits before Tal( 8,23.53,498 

Adjustment ~or 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 32,10,674 

Fair Value adjustment of gaurantee to subsidiaries (1,65,82,5001 
Interest In,ome (57,91,1lS1 
Interest & Finance Charges 25,43,149 

Ch;,nBe In the Fair V;tlvlltlon of Investments 2,49,870 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 10$5 11.35,297 
Lo~s On sail! of Wind Mill . 
Dividend Received from SulWdll)rles (l,lO,40,3881 

(3,72.75,033 

Operating Profit bl!!fore working Capital Changes 4,50,18,465 

Working Capltel Chenges 

(Inc rease)/ Decrease In Inventories (20,60,678) 

(It'1 cre&sel/oecr(!&~~ in Non Curl'Mt OtMr Fintlncialli.:.bilitil!! s (1,65,90,700) 

(Increasel/Decrease In Non cu rrent Provision (1,95,0901 
(incrl!!asl!l/Decrl!:asl? in Trade Receivables (10,80,01,960) 

(Increasel/Oecrelilose In Short Term Loans {lr,d Advllnces 8,83,63,888 
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Non Current Assets (4,33,7141 
(Increase)/Dccrclise In Other Cu rrent Assets 9,23,073 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (1,88,06.39,181) 

IncreaSIl/(D@cr@;asellnNoncurrant Trad@ Payabll!~ 2,08,38,04,873 

(Increase)/Decrease In Other financial liabilities (13,03,617) 

Incrl!asl!./(Decreasel Other current liabilities 86,67,173 

Increa~e/(Oecre~se) In PrOvision 78,66,982 
(lncreasel/Decrease in Working Capital 18,04,01,048 

Cash Generated fr om Operating Activities 22,54,79,511 

Tax Paid (83,02,898 
(83,02,898) 

Qlsh Usod 1-)/(+) 8enerilltf!d for op@r:Jtins;activitit!s (A) 21,71,76,615 

cash Flow From Investini: Activities 

Addition of Fixed AsseU (3,",9051 
Sale of Fixed Assets 1,81,682 

PUfch3se of Non·CurrMt Invl!~tm@'nts (25,83,88,201) 

(I ncrease)/ decrease In bank deposits and margin money (1,85,275) 

Commission From Wholly Owned Subsidiaries 1,65,82,500 

Interest Income 57,91,135 
Dlvidl!nd R1!!ceiv1!!d from Subsidiaries 2,20,tlO,388 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities ( B ) (21,43,33,676) 

Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

(Re!)oymel'lt of)/Pr'oc@'eds fro mShortTerrn lJorrowin8s 

Interest & Finance Charges (25,4),1491 
DlvidMd Paid (13,40,500) 

Net c:.sh Uud in Flnaneln, Activitlcsl C ) (18,83,6491 

Net Increase (+)/ Decrease (-)In cash and cash equivalent (10,40,711) 

Qlsh equlvllient ( A+8+C) 

Cosh 'lI'1d Clish EQuivalent OpMlne; 8altlnc~ 65,82,492 

Cash and Cash Equivalent Closing Balant;e 55,41,181 

(Amount if) RS ) 

For the year ended 31St March 2020 

8,62,47,629 

47,43,128 

(1,65,82,500) 

(1,49,n61 
34,09,673 

14,16,485 

(8,07,9141 
61,96,113 

(2.16,l2,01l1 
(2,34,96,773 

6,27,50,856 

1,20,55,10,647 

(1,67,95,6921 

1,98,000 
(1,23,19,32,616) 

(S,41,8231 
(11,70,8961 
23,70,362 

1,31,09,37.142 
. 

(1,23,32,010) 

(7,18,183) 

12,638 
1,2 5,55,37,568 

1,31,82,88,423 

(2,30,45 615 

(2,'0,45,6151 

1,29,52,42,808 

(56,68,8501 
2,50,00,252 

(1,55,14,60,608) 
20,53,20,886 

1,65,82,500 

l,49,726 
2,16,22,013 

(1,28,83,S4,081) 

(14,09,6711 
(13,40,500) 

(47,50,1711 

21,38,SS4 

44,43,938 

65,82,492 
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Statement of Cash Flows for the Ye\lr Ended 31st MLll'ch, 2021 

CIN : L23209MHl98SPLC03S702 

p.nlwiars 
For the year ended 31st March 2011 

Closing Blllllnces reprut!nted by; 

Cash ilnd Bank Balances 

Cash "nd Cash Equivalents 
(1)8alences wit h Banks 54.70,100 
(iil Cash en Hand 71,681 

55,41.781 

The accompanying nOtt's forms integral part of the Financial St:.teme:nU 

As per our report of even date attached 

(Amount in Rs I 

Far the year ended 31st March 2020 

65,10.811 
71,681 

65,82.492 

For M.P.Chltale & Co. 
Chart~,ed Accountants 
Firm Regd. No.; 101851 W 

For and on bet'lillf ot the BOlrd of Directors 

Ashutosh Pednekor 

Partner 
MemVi:fsh/p No,; 041037 

plQce : Mumbai 
Date: June 3D, 2021 

Nitln Kumar Dldwanla 
O/rector 
DIN : 00210289 

R8jaram Shlnbhaa 

Chief Flnane/ol Officer 

Kunal Sharma 
Director 

DIN :03553398 

Prasad Oak 
Company Secretory 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Statement of Changes in Eq uity as on 31st March, 2021 
(Amount In ~s.) 

SHAR P A 

Particular As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,68,10,000 2,68,10,000 

Changes In Equity Share Capital during the 
Financial Year -
OuHtanding at th.:! end of the year 2,68,10,000 2,68,10,000 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

Other 
Reserves and Surph.ls Comprehensive 

Income 

Particulars Total 
Seturltles Other Item of other 
Premium Retained Earnlng.s Comprehensive 

Reserve Incomel (loss) 

AS ON 31 MARCH 2020 

Balance at the. beginning of the reporting 
loerlod l.c. 1st Aorll 2019 97,11,68,750 65,64,52,601 4,14,725 1,62,80,36,076 

Mat Credit (74,51,075) . 17451075 

Profit for the year before DCI . 8,48,27 849 8,48,27,849 

Other Items {Acturlal Galn/ (Loss) - (8,07,934) (8,07,934) 

Dividends - (13,40,500) - (13,40,500 

8alam:e at the end of the reporting period i.e. 97,11,68,750 73,24,88,875 (3,93,209) 1,70,32,64.416 

31st March. 2020 

Ot"er 
Reserves and Surplus Comprehensive 

Incom!,! 

Particulars Total 
Securltl~ Oth@r Item of other 

Premium Retained EBrnln85 Comprehen51ve 
Reserve Income! (1055) 

AS ON 31 MARCH 2021 
Baliilnce at the beginning of the reporting 97,11,68,750 73,24,88,875 (3,93,209) 1,70,32,64,416 

period I.i:! . Ht April, 2020 

Profit for the year before oel 6,77,60,882 6,77,60,882 

Mat Credit (80,12,142) (80.12,142) 

Other items (Ac::turial Gain/ ( lO!i~) 11,35,297 11,35,297 

Dividends (13,40,500) (13,40,500) 

Balance it the end of the reporting period I.e. 97,11,68,750 79,08,97,115 7,42,088 1,76,28,07,953 

31st March, 2021 

Th.:! acc.ompanylng notes fOrm~ Integral part of the Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For M,P.Chltale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Fll'm R~gd, No.: 101851W 

A$hutosh Pednekar 
POrrnel' 

Membership No.: 041037 

Place: Mumbal 
Date: June 30. 2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Nitin Kumar Dldwania 
Director 

DIN : 00210289 

flo/arom Shanbhag 

Chief Financial Officer 

Kunal Sharma 
Director 

DIN: 03553398 

Pra5ad OClk 
Company SecretClry 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

1 Corporate Information 
Veritas (India) Limited ("The Company") is a listed Public entity Incorporated in India. The company is in the business of 

International Trade & Distribution of Polymers, Paper & Paper Boards, Rubber, Heavy Distillates, Chemicals, Development of 

Software, etc. The Company is also engaged in generation of Wind Energy. 

Note on Covld 

In March 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) dedared COVID-19 as a global pandemic. The basic presumption 

contained In the Financial Statements Is that the Company will continue Its operations for the foreseeable future and will be 

able to realize its assets and discharge Its liabilities in the normal course of its operations. The said presumption has been 

made due to the fact that given the nature of its operations and the products handled the Company is expected to be able 

to generate sufficient cash flows and access funds in the future. Although, the financial effect of the current crisiS on the 

global economy and overall business activIties cannot be estimated with reasonable certainty at this stage, due to inability 
to reliably predict the outcome of the pace at which the outbreak expands and the high level of uncertainties arising 

therefrom, the management has considered all available information about the future, which was obtained after March 31, 

2021, inciudlng the impact of the COVID-19 outbreak on customers, vendors and staff, as well as actual and projected 

foreseeable impact from various factors. The management has concluded that there has been no significant impact on the 

Company's profitability position, fair value estimates and this COVID-19 event Is not expected to have an immediate 
material impact on the business operations. However, Management will continue to monitor the situation closely and will 
assess the need for additional measures In case the period of disruption becomes prolonged. 

2 Significant Accounting Policies 

2.1 Compliance with Ind AS 

The Company's financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 

these financial statements include the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of changes in equity 

and the statement of cash flows and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information-and comparative information In respect of the preceding period . 

2.2 Basis of Accounting 

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis follOWing the historical cost convention except certain financial 
instruments that are measured at fair values in accordance with Ind AS. 

Fair value measurements are categorized into Levell, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the Inputs to the fair value 

measurements iare observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entiretYI which are 
described as follows: 

Level I Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for Identical assets or liabilities that entity can access at 

measurement date 

Level II inputs are Inputs, other than quoted prices Included in Levell, that are observable for the asset or liability, either 

directly or indirectly; and 

Level III Inputs are unobservable Inputs for the asset or liability 
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2.3 Pr@sentation of financial statements 
The financial statements iilre prepared and presented in the form;:!t prescrib@d in Division II - INO AS Schedule III to the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Disclosure requirements with respect to items in the financial statements, as prescribed in Schedule III to the Act, are 

presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified 

Indian Accounting Standards. 

Amounts in the financial statements afe presented in Indian Rupees in line with the requirements of Schedule III. Per share 

data are presented In Indian Rupees. 

a). Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less 

accumulated depreciation, amortization and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing 

cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to Its working condition for Its intended use. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 

when It Is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 

measured reliably. 

Depreciation On all Propertyl Plant and Equipment is provided based on useful life prescribed In Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013 under Straight Line Method. 

PPE not ready forthe intended use on the date ofthe Balance Sheet is disclosed as "capital work-in-progress". 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and eqUipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised In the Statement of Profit 

and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

Type of Asset with Useful Life 
Type of Asset Useful Life 

Leasehold Land Overthe Lease Period 

Plant and Machinery used In wlndpower generation 22 Years 

Other Plant and Machinery 15 Years 
Office EqUipment 5 Years 

Computer Equipment 3 Years 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 

Vehicle 8 Years 
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b). Leases 

leases 
The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease. at the inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, 
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 

consideration. To asse~ whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company 

considers whether (i) the contract Involves the use of identified asset; (II) the Company has substantially all of the 

economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of lease and (III) the Company has right to direct the 

use of the asset, 

Asl.essee 
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date, The rlght-of-use 

asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease 

payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to 
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the site on which It Is located, less any lease incentives 

received . 

Certain lease arrangements indude the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term, The 

right-of-use assets and lease liabilities indude these options when it is reasonably certain that the option will be 

exercised. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the 

earlier of the end of the useful life of the rlght-of-use asset or the end of the lease term, The estimated useful lives of 

right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In addition, the rlght­

of-use asset is periodically reduced by Impairment losses, if any. and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the 

lease liability, 

The lease liability Is Initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 

commencement date. discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, If that rate cannot be readily 

determined, Generally, the Company uses its bank rate as the discount rate, 

Lease payments included In the measurement of the lease liability comprises of fixed payments. including in-substance 

fixed paymentsl amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and the exercise price under a 
purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if 

the Company is reasonably certain to exercIse an extension option. 

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method. It is remeasured 

when there is a change in future lease payments arIsing from a change in an index or rate, if there Is a change in the 
Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if Company changes 

its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option , 

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way. a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the 

right-of-use asset or is recorded In profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-us. asset has been reduced to 

zero. 

Leas. liability and the right of use asset have been separately presented in the balance sheet and lease payments have 

been classified as financing activities. 

The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense In statement of profit and loss 

over the lease term, The related cash flows are classified as operating activities 
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AS a Lessor 

leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease 
transfer substantially all the risks and rew;:Irds of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance le<lse. 
All other leases are classified as operating leases. 

When the Company is an Intermediate h~ssor, it accounts for its interest in the head lease and the sublease separately. 
The sublease Is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head 

lease. 

For operating leases, rental Income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. 

c). Intangible Assets and Amortisation 

Intangible Assets eire stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation /depletion and impairment loss, if 
any. 

Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs. and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its 

working condition for the Intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from 
exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible assets. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as Clppropriate, only 
when it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognltion of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when 

the asset is derecognised. 

d). Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qu~lifying asset are 

capitalised during the period of time that Is required to complete and prepare the asset for its Intended use or sale. 

Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or 

sale. 

e). Inventories 

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost 
of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and other overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to 
their respective present location and condition . The valuation of inventories is done on FIFO (first-in-first-out) 

Method. 

f). Impairment of Non Flnanci.1 Assets 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may 

not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset' s fair value less costs of disposal and value In 

use. 
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g). Provisions & Contingencies 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events 

for which It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be 

reliably estimated as at the balance sheet date. 

A disclosure for a contingent liability Is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but 

will probably not! require (In outflow of resources. Information on contingent liabilities is disclosed in the notes to 
financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote. 

A contingent asset is neither recognised in the financial statements nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

h). Employee Benefit Expenses 

(i). Short Term Employe. Benefits 

All Employee Benefits payable wholly within twelve month of rendering the service are classified as Short Term 

Employee Benefits and they are recognised in the period In which the employee renders the related service. 

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid In exchange for the services rendered 

by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services. 

(II). Post Employment Benefits 

Defined Contribution Plans 

A defined contribution plan Is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company makes specified monthly 

payments to Provident Fund Scheme and other SImilar Schemes for all applicable employees. The Company's contribution is 
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and loss during the period In which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined Benefit PI.ns 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation which is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation on Projected 

Unit cost method made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains/(Iosses) are recognised directly In other 

comprehensive Income. This benefit Is presented according to present value after deducting the fair value of the plan 

assets. The Company determines the net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset) in respect of a defined 

benefit by multiplying the net liability (asset) in respect of a defined benefit by the discount rate used to measure the 

defined benefit obligation as they were determined at the beginning of the annual reporting period . 

Accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such 

absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumul.ted at 
the reporting date. 

Re-me.surement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are Charged to the Other Comprehensive 

Income. 
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I). Tax Expenses 

The t ax expense for the period comprises Current and Deferred Tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, 

except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the 

tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or equity. 

Current Tax 

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 

authorities/ based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date. 

Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing 

evidence that the company will pay Income Tax under the normal provisions during the specified period, resulting In 

utilisation of MAT Credit. In the Year in which the MAT Credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in 

accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants' 

of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit 

Entitlement. Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT 

Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will utilise MAT 

Credit during the specified period. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 

standalone financial statements and the corresponding t<lX bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 

Deferred tax liabilities t1nd assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 

liability Is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted by the' end of the reporting period . The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at 

the end of each reporting period. 

n. Foreign Currency 

Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements of the Company are presented using Indian Rupee (INR) i.e. currency of the primi3ry economic 

environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency' ). 

Transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the respective functional currency using the exchange rates at the 

dates of the transactions. Foreign eXChange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such traMaetions and 

from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates 

are recognised In profit or loss. 

k). Revenue Recognition 

The Company has recognised revenue pursuant to a contract (other than a contract listed in paragraph 5 of Ind AS 

115) only if the counterparty to the contract is a customer. A customer is a Piilrty that has contracted with an entity to 

obtain Goods and services that are an output of the entity's ordinary activities In exchange for consideration. 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is prob<lble that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the 

revenue can be reliably measured. Escalation and other claims, which are not ascertainable/acknowledged by 

customers, are not taken into account. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 

receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. 
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Criteria for recognition of revenue are as under: 
a) Sale of Goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all 

the follOWing condit ions are satisfied: 

(i) significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the buyer; 

(iI)Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually assodated with ownership nor 

effective control over the goods sold; 

(iii) it is probable that economic benefits associated with transaction will flow to the Company; and 

(Iv)amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

b) Income from sale of electricity is recognized as per the terms and conditions of the agreement with the Customer. 

c) Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking Into account amount outstanding and applicable 

interest rate. 

d) Dividend Is recognised when the company's right to receive the payment Is established, which is generally when 

shareholders approve the dividend. 

I). Flnan<lallnstruments 

(I). Financial Instruments 

Initial Recognition 

Financial Instruments Le. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party 
to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial instruments are Initially measured at fair value. Transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments (other than financial instruments 

at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial Instruments, as 

appropriate! on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial instruments 
assets or flnandalliabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised In Statement of profit or loss. 

Subsequent Measurement 
Financial assets 
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost except financial assets carried at fair value 
through Profit and loss (FVTPL) or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). 
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a) Equity investments (other than investments in, subsidiari@s, associat@s and jOint venture) 

All equity investments failing within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are mandatorily measured at Fair Value Through Profit 

and Loss (FVTPL) with all fair value changes recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Investment in Subsidiary. associates and joint ventures. Investments In equity shares of Subsidiaries. Joint Ventures & 

A5Sociijtes ;:Ire recorded CIt cost ;:Ind reviewed for impairment at each reporting date 

The Company has an irrevocable option of designating certain equity instruments as FVOCI. Option of designating 

Instruments as FVOCI Is done on an Instrurnent-by-instrument basis. The classification made on Initial recognition is 

irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as FVOCI/ then all fair value changes on the instrument are 

recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (SOCI). Amounts from SOCI are not subsequently transferred 

to profit ii31nd loss, even on sale of investment. 

b) Derecognltlon 

A fInancial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the 
Company has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the 

received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement; and with that 
a)the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or b) the Company has neither 

transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

c} Impairm@nt of financial assets 

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising allowances for expected credit loss on financial 

assets measured at amortised cost. 

Financial Liabilities 

Classification 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the 

contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument 

Subsequent Measurement 

Loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at Amortised costs using Effective Interest Rate (EIR), except for 

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Amortised cost Is calculated by taking into account any discount 

or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. Amortisation is included as a part of 

Finance Costs In the Statement of Profit and Loss • 

Financial liabilities recognised at FVTPL, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 

Derecognition 

A financial liability is de recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
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Offsetting flnanclalln<truments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported In the balance sheet where there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net biCIsis or realise the asset 
and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Re·ciassiflcatlon of financial instruments 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition . After initial recognition, 
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity Instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets 

which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there Is a change in the business model for managing 

those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management 

determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the 
Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external pClrties. A change In the business model occurs when the 
Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that Is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies 

financial assets, It applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which Is the first day of the 

immed iately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any 

previously recognised gains, losses (including Impairment gains or losses) or interest. The Company has not reclassified 

any financial asset during the current year or previous year. 

mI. Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholder by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit after tax for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the 

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

n). Segment Reporting 

Based On "Management Approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker 

evaluates the Company's performance and allocates the resources based on an analysis of various performance 
Indicators by business segments. The Company concludes that it operates under two reporting segment viz (a) Trading, 

Distribution and Development and (b) Wind power genration . the secondary reporting segment is geographical 

segment based on location of customer viz domestic and overseas. 

Unallocable items includes general corporate Income and expense items which are not allocated to any business 
segment. 
Sesment Policies 

The Company prepares its segment Information in conformity with the accounting poliCies adopted for preparing and 

presenting the standalone financial statements of the Company as a whole. Common allocable costs are allocated to 

each segment on an appropriate basis. 

Key estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make est imates 

and assumptions that Impact the reported amount of assets, liabilities, Income, expenses and disclosure of contingent 

liabilities as at the date of the financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial 

statements are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the 

financial statements. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the 

accompanying financial statements. Difference between the actual and estimates are recognised in the period In 
which they actually materialise or are known. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively. 

Management bel ieves that the estimates used in preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. 
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30 PROP£R'IY,!'H\N1"AN!! JQUII'MEN1"· CURRENT YEAR 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Cost of Deemed cost Accumulated depreciation/Amortization. Cirrying Amount 

Description As at:Ust 
Additions Deletions 

As at 31st Mat 31st As at 31st As at 31st As. ilt Ust 
Maf'Ch; 2020 March, lOll March. 2020 

Addition Deletions 
Mardl,2021 March, 2021 March,2020 

Tangible Assets 

Freehold land 6,00,000 · 6,00,000 · . · 6,00,000 6,00,000 
Leasehold Land 1,22,61,020 · · 1,.22,61,020 10,81,405 3,50,500 · 14,31,905 1.08,29,115 1,11,79,615 
Plant and Machinery 3,18,47,392 · · 3,18,47,392 1,74,81,226 11.75,292 · 1.86.58,518 1,31,88,874 1,43,64,166 
Computers Systems 22,62.718 98,650 · 23,61,361! 19,75,894 1,13,995 · 20,89,889 2.11,479 2,86,824 
Furniture & Fhct:ures 44.16,949 · · 44,16,949 17,85,702 4,53,448 · 22,39,150 21,77,7r:¥.J 26,31,247 

Motor Vehicles 30,55,276 · · 30,55,276 25,84,801 1,10,472 · 26,95,273 3,60,003 4,70,475 
Office Equiptments 37,39,110 16,250 · 37,55,360 21,64,059 3.27,747 · 24,91,806 12,63,554 15,75,051 
Right to use Assets 54,17,850 2,41,005 1.Bl,681 54,77,174 4,96,778 6,79,220 · 11,75,998 43,01,175 49,21,072 
rotal Tanlible Assets 6,36))0,315 3,55,905 1,81,681 6,37,74,539 2,75,71,865 32,10,674 · 3,01,82,539 3,29,91,999 3,60,28,450 

Total Property, Plant and 
Equipment 6,36,00,315 3,55,905 1,81,681 6,37,74,539 2,75,71,865 32,10,674 · 3,07,82,539 3,29,91,999 3,60,28,450 

3. PROPfR'IY,l'.lAl'fI:.AN!! .EQUIPMENT· PREVIOUS YEAR 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Cost of Deemed cos.t Aaumulated Depredation Carryine Amount 

Description As at 31st 
AddItions Deletions 

As at 31.st As at 31st 
Additions Deletions 

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
March, 2019 Mard1,20l0 March, lO19 March,2020 March, 2020 March, 2019 

Tangible Assets 
Freehold Land 18,00,000 · (12,00,000) 6,00,000 · . · . 6,00,000 18,00,000 
Leasehold Land 1,22,61,020 · 1,22,61,020 7,30,933 3,50,472 · 10,81,405 1,11,79,615 1,15,30,087 
Plant and Machinery 5,£4,95,653 · (2,46,48,261) 3,18,47,392 I,01,08,S23 20,26,599 53,48,104 1,74,83,226 1,43,64, 166 4,63,87,130 
Computers Systems. 20,11,718 2,51,000 · 22,62,718 17,87,012 1,88,882 · 19,75,894 2,86,824 2,24,706 
Furniture & Fixtures 44,16.949 · · 44,16,949 13,32,491 4,53,211 · 17,85,702 26,31,247 30,84,458 
Motor Vehides 30,55,276 · · 30,55,276 19,12,823 6,71,978 · 25,84,801 4,70,475 11,42,453 

Office Equiptments 37,39,110 · · 37,39,110 16,08,851 5,55,208 · 11,64,059 15,75,051 21,30,259 

Right to use Assets . 54,17,850 · 54,17,850 · 4,96,778 4,96,778 49,21,On . 

Total Tangible Assets 8,37,79,726 56,68,850 12,58,48,261, 6,36,00,315 1,74,80,633 47,43,128 53,48,104 2,75,71,865 3,60,28,450 6,62,99,093 

Total Property, Plant and 
Equipment a,37, 79, 726 5&.68,850 (2,58,48,261) 6,36,00,315 1,74,80,633- 47,43..I28 53,48,104 2,75,71,,865 3,60,28,450 6,62,99,093 
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Not@s to Financia l Statements for the For the Ve~r ended 
31 March 2021 

INVESTMENTS - NON CURRENT 

As at 
Particulars 31 March 2021 

Amount (Rs., 
Investments measured at Cost 

Investments in Equity IntrumenU - Unquoted 

Investment In Sub!ldiarles 
Ve ritas Polychem ~rllJate limited 1,00,00,000 

(CY 10,00,000 Equity shares of RS.I0 each) 
(py 10,00,000 Equity sh~ re5 of Rs.I0 each) 

Veritas International FZE 29,01,36,063 
(CY 16 Shares of AED 10,00,000 each) 
(py 16 Shares of AED 10,00,000 each) 

Verasco FZE (formally HazellntNnatlonal FZE) 12,49,64.845 
(CY 35 Shares of AED 1,000 each) 
(py 35 Sh.w!s of AED 1,000 each) 

Verltas Agro Venture Private limited 1,00,000 
(CY 10,000 Equity Shares of RS. 10 each) 
(PV 10,000 Equity Sha res of Rs. 10 each) 

Verltas Infra & logistics Privilte Limited · 1,00,000 
(CY 10,000 Equity Shares of RS,10 each) 

(py 10,000 EQUity Sha res of Rs . 10 each) 

Other Investment 

Quasi equity contribution to Verlta s Polychem Private limited 
(refe r not@ no. 43) 2,65,29,83,036 

ITotal Unquoted 3,27,82,83,944 
Investments measured at Fil lr Value throu,h Profit and loss 

Investments In Equity Intruments • Quoted 
IrtVestmfl nH in others 
Viti," Agro Industries limited· 

(CY 4,00,000 EQuity Shares of Rs 1 @ach) 
(py 4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1 eacl'l) 

DB (International) Stock Brokers limlt@d 44,85 ,000 
(cY 5,00,000 Equ ity Shares of Rs.2 each) 
(py 5,00,000 Equ ity Shares of RS.2 each) 

Rand!!r Corporation umited 5,18,669 
(Cy 45,738 Equity Shares of RS.I0 each) 
(py 45,738 EQuity Shares of Rs.I 0 each) 

eel International limited 2,57,250 
ICY 15,000 EQuity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 
(py 15,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 

ITotal Quoted 52,60,919 

Total 3,28,35,44,863 

Asat 

31 March 2020 

Amount IRs.) 

1.00,00,000 

29,01,36,063 

12,49,64,845 

1,00,000 

1,00,000 

2,59,45,94,835 

3,01,98,95,743 

-

49,45,000 

5,29,189 

36,600 

·55,10789 

3.02 54,06,532 

The Company has written off the va lue of Investment In the year FY 2019·20 which Is falli ng under t he scope of Ind · 
AS 109 to the fu ll va lue. 
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Notes to Financial5tat@ments fo r thE! For the: Y@ar ended 

31 M,rch 2D21 

4.1 Information a~ (e:tlui(~d under paragraph 17(b) of Ind AS · 27 ror Investment In Wholly owned Subsidiaries: 

Principal Place of As at Asa' 
N~me of the Sub$ldl:~IIrY 

Business 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

% of shal"l!holdings 

Veritas Polyc.hem Private l.lmited India 100 100 
GV Offshore Private limited India 51 51 
Veritas International FZE UAE 100 100 
Verasco FZE UAE 100 100 
Veri tCis Globle PTE Ltd Sln~Cipore: 100 100 
Veritas Agro Ventures Private Limited India 100 100 
Verltas Infra & Logistics Prlvote Limited India 100 100 

5 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Mat Mat 
Parttculars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

loans and Advances 
Advance Tax (Net of Provisions) (Refer Note 41) 23.65.742 63.97.827 
Advance GrGltulty 12.86.994 8.53.280 
Security Deposits 3,17,616 3,17,616 

Total 3970,352 7568723 

6 INVE ORIES 

Au' Asat 
PartIculars 31 March 2021 31 Mlilrc:h 2020 

Amoun' IRs.) Am'oun' (Rs.1 

(At lower of Cost and nel: realizable value) 

Stock In Trade 36.72.336 16,11,659 

Total 36,72,336 16,11,659 

7 DE RECEIVABLES 

A! at Mat 
PartIculars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Amount (As.) Amount (R$.) 

Trade Receivables 
Unsecured 

Considered Good 1.93.02.06.779 1.82.22.04.819 
Considered Doubtful 2.68.78.322 2.97.56.245 
less : Provision fO f Expected Credit loss allowance on 

doubtful debts {2.68.78.322 (2.97.56.245) 
Total 1.93.02,06,779 1.82.22.04,819 

tl1lde lI~c~lv.bl~s In(lud~llmounl ~(tIYlblt from 1I~llled p.rtr~! Ii und~r· 

As •• As at 
Pa.nlculal'$ 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Amoun. (Rs.) Amoun. (Rs.) 

Trade Re ceivables from related Parties 

Sanman Trade Impex limited 12.84.178 . 
Total 12.84.178 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Ste.tements for the For the Year ended 

31 March 2021 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
As at 

Particulars 31 March 2021 

Amount (Rs.) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Baliilnces with Banks 

In Current Accounts 54,70,100 

Cash on Hand 71,681 

Total 55,41,781 

BANK BAlANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
As at 

Partlculal'$ 31 March 2021 
Amount (Rs.) 

Other Bank Balances 
Unpaid Dividend Bank Account$, 22,09,053 
DepOSit with maturity for more than 12 months . 
Deposit with maturity for more thim 3 months but less than 12 
Months 2,08,569 

Total 24,17,622 

10 LOANS - CURRENT 
As at 

Particulars :u March 2021 

Amount IRs.) 

Unsecured Considered Good unless otherwise stated 
loans and Advances 
To Wholly Ownf!:d Subsidiaries (Refer Not@ No. 37) 27,40,96,121 
Others 
St:!!cutily Deposits 1,68,500 

Total 274264,621 

r""""\1 OTHER CURRENT ASSm 
As at 

Particulars 31 March 2021 
Amount (Rs.) 

Unsecured, Considered Good 
Prepaid Expen!;es 2,39,331 
Advanc:e Gratuity 3,17,662 
Balance with Government Authorities lQ.41620 

Total 15,98,613 

As at 
31 March 2020 
Amount (Rs.) 

65,10,811 
71,681 

65182,492 

----, 

Asat 
31 March 2020 
Amount (Rs.) 

20,35.482 
. 

1,96,864 

22,32,346 

As at 

31 March 2020 

Amount(Rs~ 

27,36,34,742 
1.40,09,100 
7,49,84,667 

362628509 

As at 
31 March 2020 
Amount (Rs.) 

12,616 
3,89,626 

21.19,444 
25,21,686 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Financia l Statements for the For t he Year encled 

31 March 2021 

12 EQUnY SHARE CAPITAL 

As at 
PartIculars :J1March Z021 

Amount(lb.) 

Authorised Share Capltlll 

Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 10,00,00,000 
(CY 10,00,00,000 share~ of Rs. le;;!ch) 
(py 10,00,00,000 !lhar~s of Rs. 1 t:!!ach) 

Total 100000000 

Issued Subscribed and Paid Up 

Equity Shares of Fts. 1 each 2,68,10.000 

(CV 2,68,10,000 shares of Rs. 1 each) 
(py 2,68,10,000 sh;;Hes of Rs. 1 ear;h) 

Total 2,68,10,000 

12.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstancllnsls set out below: 

Particulars As at 

As at 

:n March 2020 
Amount (lb.) 

10,00,00,000 

10 00 00 000 

2,G8,10,000 

2,68,10,000 

As at 

:u March2021 (Nos) 31 March 2020 (Nos) 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 2,68,10,000 2,68,10,000 
Add/less: Changes In Equity Shares - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 268 10000 26810000 

12.2 The details of shareholders holding more than S% shares: 

Name of th~ Shareholdel"S 
As at 31st March .. 2021 A5 at 31st March, 2020 

No. of shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding 

Mr. Nltln Kumar Oldwanla 92.50,000 34.50 92,50,000 34.50 
Ms. Niti Didw;;Ini;;;:l 67,13,100 25.04 67,13, 100 25.04 
Onlx A~~E!ts Ltd. 30,00,000 11. 19 30, 00,000 11.19 
Groupe verltas Ltd 15. 23.967 5 .68 15. 23. 967 5 .68 
l;;;:ltitude Consult;;lnts limited 26,00,000 9.70 26.00.000 9.70 

12.3 Rights, preferences and restrictions anached to Equity shares 

The Company has Issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 1 each. Each equity sharenolder is 

entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pay!i dividend In Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by 

the Board of Direl;tors is sublett to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shCires will be entitled to receive remCilning as!iets of 

the Comp~ny, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In proportion to the number of equity 

shares held by the shareholders. 

12.4 Proposed Dividend 

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed dividend at Rs 0.05 per equity shar~ for the financial year 2020-

2021, which would htiV@ beendeclared In the Annu<ll Ge:neral m@(!l!tlng. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the For the VeBr ended 

31 March 2021 
r::H3~]H~ER[E~Q~UaD~::::::::::::----

A .. , 
Particulars 31 March 2021 

Amount (Rs,) 
(I), Securities Premium 

Opening Balance 97,11,68,750 
Additions I (Transfers) during the year -

Closing Balance 971168750 
(II), Surplus In Statement of Profit and Loss 

Opening Balance 73,24,88,875 
Add: Profit for the year 6,77 ,GO,882 
less : Mat credit (80,12,142) 
less: Final Dividend on Equity 

Shares (CY Rs. 0,05 per share) 
(PV Rs. 0.05 per share) (13 40,500) 

Closing Balance 79,08,97,115 
(iii). Other Comprehensive Income (3,93,209) 

Other items (A,turiai Galn/ (Loss) 8,12,401 
Other Items (Acturial Gain/ (loss) Tax 3,22,896 

CloslnR Balance 7,42,088 

Total I 1,76,28.07,953 I 
Refer Note no 39 for description of ReSer'Ves 

14 TRADE PAYASLfS- NON CURRENT 

As at 
Particulars 31 March 2021 

Amount (ftS.) 

Trade pavable~ 
- Micro Small and Medium Enterpri~e~ 

·Others 2,08,38,04,873 

Total 208,3804,873 

A .. t 

31 March 2020 
Amount (Rs.) 

97,11,68,750 

-
97,11,68,750 

65,64,52,602 
8,48,27,849 
(74,51,075) 

(13,40,500 
73 24,88,876 

4,14,725 
(5,77,157) 
(2,30,777) 

(3,93,209 

1 70,32,64,416J 

As at 

11 March 2020 
Amount (Rs,) 

-

15 NDN-(URRENT OTHER FINANCIA~L!IA~8ilILmffij[L:===:" ___ ::------:::========::-' 

ASilt As at 
Particulars 11 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Amouot (R •• ) Amount (ftS.) 
Financial Gurantee Obligation 2,48,73,750 4,14.56,250 
Security Deposits 1,97.78,607 ),97,86,808 

Total 4,46,52357 6,12,43,058 

16NDNCURRENTPRD~IDN------~====::~ __ -=-----------:====~ __ ~ 

As at A~ at 
Particulars .n March 2021 31 March 2010 

Amount (RJ .) Amount (ftS.) 

Provision for Emplovee Benefit 8,62,378 10,57,468 
Totill 8,62378 10,57,468 
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Trade Payables 

VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Fi nancial Statements for the For the Year ended 

31 March 2021 

Asat 
Particular'S 31 March 2021 

Amount (R •• I 

• Micro Small <lrld Medium Ente:rprlsl!s 
·Oth@rs 1,56,75,03,268 

Total 1,56,75,03,268 

As at 
31 March 2020 
Amount (Rs.) 

-
3,44,81,42,450 

3 44,81 42 450 

17.1 Refer Note 3S for dlsclosur@sund@rS@ction 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Att, 2006 

18 Eft NANCIAl UABll ES 

Asat As at 
Pitrtlculen: 31 March 2021 11 March 2020 

Amount (RS: I Amount (Rs.) 

Financial Gl,lrantee Obligation 1,65,82,500 1,65,82,500 

Interim/ Final Dividend Unpaid 23,51,889 20,35.481 

Other Payables 60,890 13,97,919 

Lease Liabilities 47,64,657 50,47,653 

Total 2.37.59,936 150,63,553 

19 Other current liabihties 

Aut As at 
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 Marth 2020 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Statutory liabilities 88,60,069 1,92,896 

Total 88,60069 192,896 

10 ROVI$ION 

As at As at 
Particulars 31 March 2.021 31 Morch 2010 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Provision for CSR 78,81,070 -
provision for Employee Benefit 62,474 76,563 

Total 79,43,544 76,563 

21 CURRENTTAX ASSETS ANO LIABIlITIES (NET) 

As at As at 

Particulars 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Provision forTilx (Net of Advilnce Tax) 1,23,14,973 57,29,941 

Total 1,23,14,973 57,29,941 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Fin ~ n c i a l Statemcllts for t ile For the Vett r ended 31 March 2021 

22 REVENUE FROM OPERAnONS 

..... Aut 
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 Mart:h 2020 

Amount IRs.) Amount IRs.) 

Sale of Products 4,22,76,71,857 5.42,69.89.856 
Sail!! of Services 8.75 ,000 

Total 4 22 as 46,857 S 42 69 89 SSt' 

22 1 5alo of P odu[ts/ S , erv el! comprises 

As at ..... 
Particulars 31 Marth 2021 11 Match 2020 

Amount IRs.) Amount'RsJ 

Electricity Generation 25,63,787 66,52.207 
Traded and Del/eloped Goods 4,22,51,08,070 5.42,03,37.649 

Sile of Selvi(!!! 8.75,000 
Total 4,22.,85,46 8S7 5,42,69,89,856 

23 01'lfEllINCOM. 

... .. Aut 
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 Mim;h 2020 

Amount IRs.) Amount IRs ,) 

Dividend Incoml! 
• Subsidiaries 2,20,40.388 2.16.12.013 

Intorost Income 
• On loan given to Subsidiaries 38,87.625 37,59,263 

- Interest Income on I'D carried ilt Amorrtlsed Cost 17.955 2,49,726 

Other Non Op.~tin. Income 
• Amortisation of Financial GUlirantc.e 1,65,82,500 1,65, 82,500 

- Interest on Fair Vall,.liltlon of Rent DeposIt 19,21,41ii5 19,21,465 

- Income on Fair Valuation of Long term Creditors 1,10,54,585 

-Foreign clIchans.1! Gain\loss -hport 82,55.233 

- Others 2,03,82,248 2,51,45,547 

Total 8.41.41999 6,9Z.8O,514 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Stat E!: ments for the For the Yetlr ended 31 M arch 7.021 

2 EMP~O EeENEF NSE~ 

As at ASilt 

PartltuliU'S 31 March 2021 n Marth 2020 
Amount (Rs,) Amoon. (RS.) 

Sillary I Wages and Allowanc@s 1,S9,90,768 1,$6.0Il ,S2 3 

ContributIons to Provident & Other Fund 6,73,937 5,40,896 

$to1ff Welf;,ue lind other beneflu. 7,265 29,996 

Totill 1,6671970 19175415 

24.1 Refer Note No. 31 for details of Defined Benafit Contribution. 

ASilt Ant 
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Amount (fU.) Amou,,(Rs.) 

- Sank Charses, Comml~slQn and Other$ 39,623 13,87,128 

· Int ~re.st on Fair Valu3tlon of Rent Oef)oslt 19,13,26.5 17,08,273 

-Interest eKpense on leas!! liability 5,90,261 3,14,273 
rotal IS 43,149 34,09,674 

Z60ElXESES 

As at As at 
Partltul;;!ll'l 31 M81't.h 2021 31 March 2020 

Amount (Rs.) Amoun' (Rs.) 

Logistics Expenses 29,4I7,S07 37,14,049 

P3cklng Chargtls 3,20,869 

Rent Paid 2,90,100 

Repairs & Malntainance 
Machinery 6,68,732 12,44,262 

Others 1,ao,248 16.42,982 

Insurance 79,913 1,IjS,S3Z 

Rates and Taxes 33,54,059 5,12,820 

Brokerage & Comml~5ion Char«es 34,90,174 15,68,318 

CommuniCation ElI;.p~nSe$ 4,50,431 4,16,516 

Travelline and Conveyance 42,1j10 lS,517,1$04 

Printing and Stationery Expenses 66,408 35,817 

AdvertiSing /BUSlness Promotion Ekpenses 33,77,569 11,44,799 

LCI!.~1 and Ptofessional Feas 1,41,70,519 1,75,04,820 

Payments to Auditors (Refer Note 26,1) 29,14,900 32,IjO,SOO 

Foreign exchange Galn\l055 (Netl 5,07,94,201 

tlectrldty Charges 6,24,406 5,71,432 

Loss on sille of Wind Mill 61,96,113 

Directors' Sitting Fees 1,03,000 64,000 
Miscelianeous Expenses 3,96,030 2S,42,841 

Corporate 50clal ResponsiblUty (Refer Note 29) 78,81,070 

SOld-debts 10,52,91.745 7,35,027 

Provision on loan and DepOsit (99,37,269) 59,37,267 
Aiiowance for Expected Credit loss· (28,77,923) 1,11,02,569 

Net Loss on Investment carried at FVTPl 2,49,870 14,16,485 

Total 13 34 S3 ggg 11,27,'8,923 

EClis Neeatlve due to Re .... ers,!! of pro .... l~io., conS(!Quent to writ(! off, 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Slatements for the For t ile Year end@d 31 March 2021 

26.1 Payment to Auditors as : 

As at Ant 
Part!cullrs 31 Mart h 2011 31 March 2020 

Amount '''.1 Amount 1 ... 1 
Statl.ltor'y Audit Fees 29,14.900 32.60.S00 

Total 2914900 3260 500 

27,0 CUrrant TalC Provision 

As at As " 
Particulars 31 Mll'(h 2021 31 Marth 1020 

Amount IRs,' Amount (Rs.) 

Profit bafor. TillI!!S 8,23,53,498 8,62,47,6:l9 
Add: Oisallowance of Expenses 1,12.90,245 2,90,46,748 
Less: Allowance of ExpenseS/Income 2.71.21,266 8,66,44,989 
Profits as per Income Tax Act, 1961 6.6s,22,477 7.48.75,940 
Applicable Rate 28.44% 28.S6% 
Tall Provision 1.85.28,882 2,13,87,438 
Add ~ Interests Attrlbut3ble 3.91,130 
Add: Mat (80.>2.1") 24,S2,65S 
Add : Oel Tall (3.22.896 

Total Current n il: Provision 1,05,84,974 2,38,40,103 

28.0 Deferred TaJi Liability I (Assets) 

Aa at A,.~ 

Partlc.ulars 31 March 2021 31 Marth 2020 
Amount (Rs.) Amount (".) 

Arising on accou nt o f Timina Dlfferen[e In Oepre(lablc Au,t, 
Opening Dl!ferred Ta j( Uability I (As5eUl ~ (47.".129) 1,01,74,118 
FiKed Assets (1,22,474) (97.83. 386) 
Leave Salary 59,494 (60.369) 
Gratuity 1,02,887 (2.41,87S) 
PrO\,l1sl0n 'or Debtors 8,18,525 (31.81.996) 
PrOVision on Loan and Deposit 28,26,312 (17,01,62.1) 

Closl~& Deferred Tall Liability I (Assets) (11.1.385 (47,95 12.g 

29 ~orat' Soda! Re:!i;;;pa~n.illlb!!II~ltyil!~~RIL::--"":=:" __ ====:------ .":====:--"l 

As at As at 
Part lc.ulal"l 31 March 2021 31 Marth 2020 

Amount ( .. ,) Amount (Rs.) 

II) Gross Amount to be spl!nt by the Company durin, the year 20,53,597 19,93,621 
(U) Gros5 AmOunt Unspent During the previous period S8,a7,473 
(1111 Amou nt Spent du ring the year 

. ) Construct lon/Acq ulst lon Of OilY aSSet 

bl On purpose other th~n above (Ii) (a)· In cash -

<) On purpose other than above (II) (~). Yet to be paid in cash 

Unspent amount 78,81070 19,91621 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notj!s to Flnarl cial State:ments for the Fo!' t he Y@CiI' ended 31 MJrcll 2021 

.... Aut 

Partlculan; 
31 March 2021 31 Mimh 2020 

Amount (".) Amount (".) 

(11· Profit I(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders of the 
Com p,my (RS.) 6,77,60,B83 8,46,27,848 

(111. Weighted Average number of Equity Shares (Basic) (nos) 

2,68,10,000 2,68,10,000 
(iii ). Wt!if3;hted Av!!:rael! numb!!r of Equity ShCln~;$ (Dliuted)(nos) 

2,68,10,000 2,68,10,000 
(1\1) . B~$lc Earnlng$ per Share (R~.J 2.53 3.16 
(vi . Dilutl'!d Eatnine,$ pt!r Shan! (RS,) 2.53 3.16 
(vi). Face Value per Equity Share{Rs.j 1 1 
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V'.,TAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Nol~' In Fin~nti at State r)le r\tS for ~hll For the vea rended 31 M.uth 202~ 

Nota No: 31 Rellr'mtnt Benefit PI~n5 

111·~ r'IIII",: 
~ ~rJlllilV Plen b lI:O'nffled by th. Paymlnl 01 Gratuity Ad, 1912. Undal th. At l, an Employee who hIS tomp!alld 11111 Y'll~r' alseNite iSl!lltilled to spleille benefit. 
Tll,t,vI' of benefits provided depctndl on th' Member', lenith of JOQrv\ca at 511pa rillion dall! . 

TIl, 101l0 ..... 11'Ii: table sct gut thll fund.d It~hJI 01 the rlatulty pllns ;and Iha amaUII! rlj~lnl1ed In tho company" flnafl(llllllItmenll 8S.t March n, 2021;and March H, 

2.020, 
AtnOlolnt R,. , ClIo • In hneflt Obi litton durin Ih, , flitted Mlrch J ,on 

PllrUCUlart 
AI. -t nit Mtrth As.t 31st Marth 

lOU 2020 
PI.Jenl V,lIIe of Defined BlinGilf Obi i liOn I' be Innln of the year 24,1l.851l 1940fll~ 

CUlrent Sl'~lce COlt 1.n 9'G 1,66,84B 

Inlerul Ccl5t U1745 1)15,561 

Actuar'-I Ga lnilfloH41 6,43 6S2 1,27,524 

Benefll ' Plid 1.1.4,512 (',68,189} 

Pre3enl V~lu' of olll,.,.d 8,n,m Obi Ilion al end ollho o~r 2129 !7S 24,11 ,859 

... ",,, .. 
20' 

I .... ~~~M" .. 
, , , I I ',21,'" 

I , 

I ~ , 
, 

" I I ... ,,,",, .... ~': Mu," I .... ~~,M"'" 
, ','" , 

~ , 
IIi , I 

'V .. - Iud In lMttlltmetll of Profit " lDu under Em .~tfltb enses 

Plrtltllla~ 
As It 31ft Mateh AI- 11 llit Mirth 

IOU "'" Curront s.,..,I(, COli 323,936 1.66848 
Not Intorlll COli !I!,4561 l ,S6~901 

Tobl EM OM' 2g,41!CJ 1035,.1 

V T1Iemlorat orlHof Itl.UebUI anh • 04 tol.1 " 
Particulars As It un Mltdl AUt '1st Mlrdl 

lOU .... 
lnlurar MInI t il Fl,md, ''''''' .-

" ,,,.,,.,, • lOU 
I .... :'. Monh 

~ • , 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to fInancial Staterne!lts fo! the for the Year ended 31 March 20ll 

(III, LeDve E'ncDshmenu; 

" 

'" 

v 

PlolontValue 01 Oollnod Bonofil obi allon al bQ Innlnll o(tho yQ~r 

/;Un ltl'll $t,.,.k4 c;eu 
I I'Ilfli'~! CO)! 

A<:1\1t1li1l GtII'lJl/lOIl i'1 

8 . .... ,i" P,Id 
p,,,@,u V~I~. Of Otf1l'1i'd II'I'!.I;\ Obli " Ij(Jtl lllt!'ldoll l>t U! 

thin elnAsutldvrh'l tht uttr'tcledMlfthlll01:L 

P~rtllllbn 

Fi ll Vlluf of Plen 'm~" .llhe N Innln ollhe 1!81 

Actv~1 Benelll~ Paid 

Ex ectedl~lurnsonPI3n"nel~ 
Contribution! bv Em I el 

IIctu311al Gain! lone~\ 

Plan Nlets 3t the end of the yeal 

Nil OPllnlngll101lill!1n 11'1 bookl 01 ~"ounll 

Tranl/el Inl !lUI) obll ~t1on 

TranlrQI 1n1(out) plan allots 

Net A!5et/IU~bll I Fee Ind In the lI.illKeSheet 

EmllloyoQ blnillt IX 11'1101 al IF ~nnlxurQ 2 

StntfitJ P .. Kl by 1111i I;ompl ny 
Nit 001111 111"1111101'1 In boob of ~"au/lll 

11,34,031 

1,94,9U 

15,059 

15,66,341) 

nU19) 

~,lA,1J5l 

As . I-!lst M"th 
IOn 

Amounl (Rt ,) 

AI ~I :Urt Marth 

"" 9,23,394 

2,87,110 

67,303 

(43,987 

(!I'l,7B!I\ 

IUA,031 

As II Ust Mlrch 
~020 

Alat:UltM~lm As.1 31stM~rd1 

2021 2020 

11,14,031 9,23,394 

(IUl!1) 

!I,24,852 

3,10,426 

1!I!I,711!1 

11,34,031 

bitdlnlherulllfl!tntofProftt&Louundlll'£m I HBllfllrfltEx 1:1 

CUlran1 511Vk.1 COlt 

Inlorall Call 

£xplCiod roturns on Pl;in AsSIII 

Nil AeluoIIIIIG~ ln l)/~ollli 

T!lI~1 ~ I ns o 

011toUnt RUt 

ftlTQ of R.turn!lll plan AUII$ 

MOlnllty T~bla 

R~III~ment A e 

Partlwbn 

AI;tu,uj~1 Anum lions 

P,rtlrul,r'I 

""'1 Jut M"Ch 

"'" 2,94,!l22 

75,05!1 

5,66,341 \ 

(1,!16,36O\ 

"".1 nst Milch 

"" 2,87,110 

0,303 

(43 ,!l1I7\ 

3,10,426 

As.t llll M.,cI'I As II Uti Mlrch 

''''' 
6 .8S% 

"" 
Indl ~n Ais!lled Uves 
MQIUnt'f I~OO6-Q81 

150 V""' 

roro 
6 .8S§ 

"" IndrlA AnUltd 
LIves Manailly 

12006-01J 
GOVnti 
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VERITAS (INDIAILIMITED 
Nol t:' to Fin<l nclill Sta tements for the For Ihl! V"nr tl l1dod :U March lO2l 

Nllt. No~ n Contll'llll!nt UlblUtle.s ;snd Commitments 

Sr.No. Pan /cui,,.. 
For tho yeM end. d 
31.Jt Mardi. 2011 

Conl in ent Uabilitiu ., GUDranltaS 
b. Claims a alnn Com 11'1 notleknowled ed 115 Debts 

trICorn. Tu CI!'l\ilnd r>tndin A .1 and RectifICation 
!..JIll' Tax Domand no;lil'l A " 
Total 

Valuation 

All flnanclallnstrvmlnU .,, 11'1111111,/ recQlnllCd Ind 5ubSllqugntl~ r"""uufed., fair value liS descrlb.d IHI law: 

a. Thlt "If v.lul of Invntment In unquot,d tqulty Sh,rull rnusured It NAI/. 

b. ~11""", 

,,. ... "" 
r ... , , 

'''''''''''' 

,,,~u ,," , , .. ,h",. ~'" 

,I "',: "I ,I ,0,1 

!,67,50,oa,OOO 

7,96,68,390 

13,05,56.643 

1.84.52.17 " 

Tht rir'ltn~ otl lnsttumenU <Ira nt_sorlzed Into two 1 ..... 1' based on the Inpuu uSlld lD .,,"" II fllr val\le me8511re menIJ in d.~crtMd bIo lo~ 

l ..... I) ; QI/Olld POtU (unldJusted) In ~CtlVIl nlllk,U IOf IdltntkllllneU or Illblllti lS i Ind 

l,v,1 2: IlIfll,IU olt.er It.an lhe quoted pricllS Incl\ld~ wilhlnle'oleillt.at Dre Clbnrv~ blll for th. iI",1 ollllbility. eilt.er directly or Indlrllctlv. 

FOI"ln CurrentV RlsJI 
Th.'o~owl~1 Ttble ,ttow, FClre iln C\lj-nncy hpotY"1 ir1 Flnlln~181lntrumenl.s at th. li nd oflh. r,!)Onlnl p.t!riod. 

p,ttfcula" 

AMO\ItlllRI,1 

I'or the Yelr ended 
31st Mirth. H2O 

376 9S 00,000 

i..&O,4l O~, 

U,u,MSSl 

U1,74.l1.~1 

Amount IR~ .) 

, " .. '" 

Amount IRs.) 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
NOles to rilla nd,ll Statements for the For the Year ended II MMCh iUZI 

For!ltn (umncy S~n~ltl ... lty AMount (Ri,) 
The followlnl tab le demonstl1lle the ~nsltlvity ta 8 re8ron8bly po!!ible chlnEe In eIlch8n~e I1Ites, with all ather vllr lab les held ~an;Ulnt , Thlllmp8~t an thtt c..mpany's 
T d P bl • 111 e 'aya e 

Chll'i" En USO efftct on profit Efftct on Equi ty 

.. to ilnd ~ou (Rs. ) 1"-' 
For iha yaar IIndlid 31st M~rfh. 2021 ,. (2,09,4U9S) (2,09,4B,595) 

·m 2,09,4B,~9~ 2,09,4B,595 
Fllr th . YlIOIrllnd,d 31n M~rth, ~O~O '" (2, 14,B7,27S) (2,14,87,Z75) 

,1% ::!.14,87,~'S 2,14,B7.Z75 

T d R I III , .. 1'" III • 

Ch 'IIIesln Usc) effect on Profit Effl!rt on I;:qult'l 

Rllt tnd Lou IRI.) , ... ; 
F¢r Ih~ ytlr .nded nit March, 2021 .. 1,9S,il8, llS 1,ijS,'~e.,12S 

·1% (1,9S, ilS,m) (1,9S,ila,12S) 
Fllr thl! ye8r ended 315t M81"1:h, 2020 1% 1,70,28,907 1,70,28,907 .,. 110 28 901 117028907 

kI b Idl an to su ! '''L 
(hanle' In U5D Effect on Profit Effm on Equity .. " lind los.s Rs, -!I\>., 

Fllr the yellr ended !l15t MIII"I:h,. 2021 1% 12,51,S64 12,51,SS4 .,. 112,51,564) 112,51.SS4) 
For thll YII~ r andlld ~l.st Mllrch, 2020 ,. 12,42,180 12,42,180 .,. (12,42,180) 112,41,180) 

Credit RIsk 
Credit rhk Is the ri sk IIf fln Olnclal loss til the Company If a customar IIr counterparty to II fln .. nclllllnrtrument fIlls to maet lIs contr.llctul l obllill lillns, ~nd IIrises prlnclplIlly 
from t .... tomp~ny's rQcalv~blc" from cunomar. and III;n. and ~d~an,a •. 

Tha Company' , axpo, url1 til crgdlt risk Is Influancad mainly by thg Individual chllr~ctarlrtlcs 01 nch tu ~tllm ar ~nd tha 81111lj:r~phy In whkh It IIpllr.lltas. Crlldlt risk I, 

m~n~lIld thrauBh crldlt apprl)~ .. ls, '$tlb\l~hlnll (r.dlt limits .lnd fOhtlnuou~l¥ monltllrlnll t~ f r.dlllWlrthlnllU of cu,tomar! te which tha Cempan¥ lIr.lnU crlldlt tarm, In 
Ihll norm~1 couru of bUjlnu.$. 

The mlxlmum expIIsure III credit risk for tnde Dnd lither receivables by type of clluntelpllrty \ViIS as fllllllws : 

NOt" 
lOllns " Tradll ~nd lither recaivables 

II) Tl'llde recelvOI'blu 
The Cllmp8ny Ind f..-IduDIIy mllnitors the sanctioned credit IImlh as DJi:~ lnst the outstBndlnJi: b8 lances. 

Amount (Rs.) 
C.1nyinl.1mllunt 

M.;(h SI. 20U M.tCh )1, Z020 
11,42,64,621 

1,93,02,06,n9 
2,20,44.71.400 

~G,26,28,S09 

1,82,22,04,819 
2,18,48,33.328 

The Complny establlshl!.! .. n alillWolnclI for Imp .. lrrnllnt thlt raprcuants Its astlmatll of expected loues In respc!ct IIf trada receivables. The CllmpDny uses a provision 
m:ltrix til cllmpute the exptlcted credit Ion for trada rtlcll iv .. bles. Thll Co mpany h.ls de~eloped this mlll rix blsed on hlstoric .. 1 data IS well IS fDrw .. rd 100klnJi: Inform.1tllln 

pemlnlnl til assessmllnt IIf cred it risk. ManaRemant exercises override In few rece ivablas. 

A ... ImptltlT'ltnt enely,l! It perio(med et lIath 1I!p¢rtlnl de tl! on an I ... dlvidua l bult fIJI mtJlJr o:lIenll, I ... I ddil!<;on, lal111 number of minor rKtivab lel "t Irouped InlQ 
hol'n¢unoUllto~r;ot trod .ueufd fot Impairment ;olle;lively, Thll ealcuifltllJn i. bUed on e .... ch.nu loue, hllllJri¢11 dll~ , Tht O'Iulm",I'n e.plJs",tl tlJ crldlt rltle. fit Ih" 
rtpor1ll\l date I~ Ih4' cil1ryll\I v.llI. of no:h ;11" of nnan~ I.1 lUlU , The C~p.!'oY do.,; nol hlJ ld collatetll u tte\lrity , Th. COIT1P'!iy '\I. 1 ~8I1J Ihot CMCtnltlllol'l of tl111. 
wi1h rup'~1 10 mel. r'Ctl~ebltt u low, is lIt CIIltomer' 'r.lonted In 1tvertl jUriidl;llcn .nd 1!"Id\lIltI •• I/"Id op.,,,11 Itruly In Ind,pflndtfll mlrkell. 

The Company IIxpllsure til tllP S Deblll rs Is 92% of lIutrt .. nd lnlj: t~da recl! lvable :IS at MDrch ~1,2021 ' he re Is credit concentntlon ~nd mDnalj:l!ml!nt Is cllnfldent of rull 
recovery. 

A t (Rs) moun 

Forth~ ~Ir For 1M yl!l!r 
hrtirulllrs ended ended 

31it Mlrth,lOll 31st Mirth, 1020 

OOfl'l.Jlil! Trilldt ",e,IVJbllUI <17,03,9-4,<1113 11,j3,14,Ul 
Fortilin Trld, Rt~tlv.blt$ l ,6S,!;IS,l2,466 1,70,<16,!;lO,Ei'ii 

AlTlllunt (R$,) 

For the~.r FOrtheye.r 
P.1 rtku lars end!d ended 

nit Mlrth,lOU 31st Mlrch. 1020 

Trad. R."lv~btt, 1,B5.03,34,3:t4 1,8l,97,14,"P.I7 
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VE RITAS (I NDIA) LI MITED 
Notes 10 r- lf'1M !!I:l1 Sl atem(l nt:; for t he for t h l! Vi!M f;nd ud 3 1 Mil rch ~02 1 

bl C;uh",N! ~,h 4qulval,nll 
Qsh and ,uk Itqlilll"llifllJ of INR 55,41,711.1\ Marth 31, ~DU IM""II n. l020: INR G!t,82,491,). Th/! euh ~nd CfI,h elllllYl tenu life held With b~nk ha\llllC '* ("redit 

~tln,. 

liquidity Rhk 

The liquid risk th~ t the COMpI"y w(llertCounter difficulty In mootln, the obllUl10n nsociated wllh IU flnanfl,,' II'billtl" Ihal lint loett~d by dellvenn, cu k aT another 

flnlrn:1I1 ilUII!. Th~ I;.omPlrw', IIpprouh IIf mlnall", liquidity II 10 '"iu'8. IS fer as poss ible, thlt It wlllll.v. lurfiCienl Ilquiditv to meet Its l~blllt!Ol wIwIn they lrll!l dUI!, 

under both normll.1Id , t.tS,eO conditions, Without Incurr1nt unICc*p.aijle los!!!, or rbklnl damllll.110 thll CofnpJlI'(f reputa tion. 

Ma \ lIrilV Profile of l=ns and Othll r Flnln(lill Lllblliliel as on!U March, 2021 

Partlcult n Btl_ l YUt 

8orrowl",~ 

Tr.ldeh.,..blu 1,$6,75,03,268 
Olher Financial Llablliliu 2,37 se e36 

Tot llli 1 5~ 12 6' 204 

Maturity Profile of ~oiln' illId Other Flnenti,1 Ua bl!!tles as on Jl M,,, ... , 2020 

hrtlculan 
lIorrowl/\l~ 

Trld, Pilyabl" 
Otholr flnancl,1 UabUl l le! 

Nolo No: 34 Opff,U"1 Strmtntl 
9 u,ln," $Glm,ntt 

Tots l 

Below 1 Year 

3,44,11,42,450 
2 50 63 55! 

347920600!l 

~"" 
,. A t(R J 

1 -3Yu rs Above 3 YUt'l Tot.1 

2,08,!I,04,A'J MiS, n ,08, 141 
4,411,n,U7 6 1412,293 

2,12,84,S' 230 3,71,91,20,4:14 

A {P.$} maunt 
1 . 3 Vears Above3Vun Total 

3,44,11,42,450 
5,29,51,1011 82 91250 1,63,06610 

5,19 $1,IOe 82 91 250 3,53,44,49,061 

The Company h., Id,nlined business SoegmonU (Industry prl( ltttl .1 i'U primary !Clmllnt a nd lIo0''''phlc Mllmon' , liS Its !ecandary !llmant, e.1J$1",," "Iments "rc 
prlmarHyTr.ldlng. tl"vt lopmllnt of SoftwaI"C and Dlslrjbutlon" WIN! Power Geoer.tlon olc. 

R.vonuts IfId .~PtIl~S direct'" attJibutilbl, to "SII\4I111 'f, reported unde r nch r.portabl. i,.,.."nt, upenSllt whkh arc not dlurtl'" ld.nl;l'i~bl. 10 uch reporting 
se,mant h.v, b,,/\ , lloutl!d on Ihl! blr, ls of u.lol:lalold ,. ... n\!ll of thoe !ermen! and man~r ,HOI'U, All olher Upell~1 which are nOI ilttrlb l,jl.bl, ~ ,lIocable to 

sollm'nU h~v, b, ,1'! ditelClled I ' un~ lIo[ilblo UpilIlSOS. 

Au,U _nd li,bll ilies that at ll d lrutly atlrlbUflIblt or I llocable to Soegml!nu ara dlsclas,1;! ",fId,r .. ~h r~po,tllbll! scgm~nl . All olher 1$1411 I nd liabilit ies ore d(nlosad a ~ 
unl lloubla, FI.~ed tI!l!ts that are used Inlorchlnltlrbly imana: selments are nat alloe.;ll,d 10 prlm'IV end SetondalV !elnlents. 

Amount (Rs.) 

Vur I!ndcd MMdl31, lOZl VIII" 'MId Mwch '~, t OlD 

.~ ....... Tr_1na. 
WInd POWOf ' r!!dln&. ~' __ r 

Dhtrlbutlonand 
Gcnentllln .... - ToU. Dlstr .... 1on """ 0' ... 1I1I1on "".- TIIUI 

OowkPpm~nt Dow IclIlft\.M 

S .. melll Rncnue 

EA!.rn ~ 1 $.1". (Nrt] _,U,!9,83,071 25,63,7117 4,22,15,46,157 5,41,0$,17,649 GII,SUO] ~,4U9.lt,"G 

Olhe r lncome Ul,OUlt 6,41,11,111 t ,'I1 ,41,999 ' ,91,10.514 6,91,80,514 

flUl ~ .... '- 4;14,n ,9Z;119 15,6],7,t .,.I,n,lll 4,31,26,11,856 5,42,03"''''9 G&,Sl,ZO] 6,91,10,514 5,4' ,61,70,110 

5cfllltfll Rt.ull ltIIlTJ 

"'\1111 Ie lore In letClI 
1,94.13,2114 6,51,lB~ C;,4',42,181 8,48,96,6-47 1,70,S"US n ,n ,154 6,!l1,80,514 1J,g6.S7.'Oa 

,.ndTu 

In\, .-.1I 15,43,14!1 25,4U .... 9 34.09.514 ~4.09.674 

Plo .. ,I,n la. t .. 1,'5,n ,GI5 14,tUU 
~11.hf( TIl 1,6I,70,U5 ,,~ l ,lU ,,.1,31,111 ',77,'4.1" 1,U"I ,!61 U,1U54 ','UMl4 1,,1,17,9&7 

Olhlt .. 1 ....... 11"'1 

Selmen! FI , ed ~IOU l.t~,~4,fU 1,17," ,106 Ug,g I~99 Z,lO,18,161 1,49,40.18] 3,60,18,4S0 

S.,m,"I Olh l r A!letl l,9 •. 0&,06,!1!l 41,17,lD7 U "U,03,12!l 5.50.63,11,355 l,1U7,94,S09 I ,Ol.2.1,0]1 3,38,55,36,S1. S.U.SMutS 

ilia, Alilu 1,U,n,ll,'ll l ,71,14,4U 3,16,1&,113,119 ~,,,,,,,l,,Jn 1,16,08,12,477 l ,n,'l,JoS. US,II,l U14 5,27,15,10,)45 

S~lfMn l Ulbil!llu l,70.IO,~UU 1,98,710 4,14,5U50 ),U.97.01,l98 3,52,49,n,42B 1,65,82,500 3,54,15,05,9)8 

r_l ~l bt Utili 1,70,a0;46,43S 1,11,710 4,14, ' 6,150 1,74,97,01,UI 1.52.4',11,411 l,6S,1UOO a,54,U,05,9U . . Su ed on Ihe mln1lament appro~th d,flnld rn Ind A5 108 - Oper.ltlnl S4l1manu. Ihe Chlof Operal ln& Duil ion M~kor ,v~l!,Itl" Ihe ~ompenv's performanca ~nd 
• lIoelle re!OUfU S b~!ed on an analyll' o'v.,'O\l, performance Indk~lan by bus.n . .. " lmonU, Accordingly information has bit" pr'MnlH 110/11 these n~.mll nt.s . 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Financial St<l t(!m ents for t ho For the VOilr tiil mlorl31 M.,rth 1,021 

Th~ ~etOndBry report in!: 5~Emen t lor Ihe Company i5 leOlntphlcal ~el!m"nt b~)ed on hxotlon Cli ~USlom~r', whl~h ,"111 h 10110WI: 
AmOlol rll{Ri.) 

p.rtfculln Domestic- Owmu Totl ' 
Rllvilnul from I!rtllrn~1 CustomlllS IF'll 2020-20H) 4,21,8 g,4U~1 4.2U§,Ai'.,857 

RIIVIIIIUI f rom External Customers IF" l Olg-.2010j (4,12,lO,32,2g0) ( 1,30.S9,~",60S) ( ~,42.~.BU5 t!) 

Silliman! AssDts IF" lO2o.2011j ),1I1,9S.06,8&~ 1, 6~,9U2.48~ S,!1,9!,19,3S1 

51t!;m.n! Anllts IN 2019-2(20) U.s6,86,89,64 ' 1 (1,'O.28,9D,69S) 19.27,lS,IIO,34~ 

Not, Ne. 35 P~vabtll to any ml(IO, ,ma!land m, dlum 'nt q fprl~IU~ 
Th4jl eOll'lplll'( do" lIot halla ~ nv du.~ payablQ to I ny mle ro, "nail and med ru m Q!"tltlprlslIs as II tho vur and. Thll Idllntlflc~t/on of thl micro, smaU & mild /urn 
Inl,rprls,' Is b" , d en m~rl~Um~nt', ~nowllld!:. of th_lr st~tus. tho Ccmp~ny has net rcu /vlld any fnll mation from tha suppU.rs rlKard lnlj: th.lr Sl~tus under the 
MSMED Act ;Z006 ~nd ~m_lltlmlints th~raof. 

Sf.No. Partlculan for ttl. Y"~ 'fI!Ied For the year ~.d 
nit M,rch. 1011 3Js1 MJrdI, 1010 

Prl n~lpDlamount r~mlin ln~ unpl ld (bul within dllt dDI~ 

III U ptlr the M5MEO Ae!) . 
(U) 

Inlere,t du~ th~reon rl!m&lnln~ unpaid 

Intere,t pil id by the ComPllny In terms of Section 16 of 
the Micro, Smlllland Medium Enterprh es Development 

Act, 2006, Dlonr-wlth the amount of the plyment made 
(I II) to the ,uppUer beyond the appointed dllY durlnll the 

period 

Interest due and p~yable for Ihe period of de lllY in 
maklnll p~yment (which have been pllid but beyond the 
~ppolnted day durlnll the period] but wlthDut Dddlnll 

(Iw) Intllrllsl spilcifilld undllr tho Mic ro, Smallind Medium 
! nterpr ises Act, 2006 

(,l 
tntllrllst &ceruld ~nd r.malnln, unpaid 

Intarast rllmalnml dua and payablllllviln In th. 
succudfnll Yll~rs, until such datll whan!hl Intllrllst dUllS 

(vI) as abovll ~ rll actu~ lly paid to thll smaU antlrprisas 

Total 

35.1. As P" ~ Inlormltlon prcvldtjd by manlll,""lInt, Ihl rll arll no spael/lt claim, fl0m suppl lars unda, Int.rut on d. IIVld p~vmllnts cOIlCu.d und.r Small Sc~l. & Ane'lI~ry 
Act, 1993. 
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VERITAS (I NDI A) LIMITED 
Notl:~ to ~ir\;IIlCi.l ! Statement:; for the For the Yenr Il lulc:ri31 M:Ir ~h 101.1 

Not,No.U l U14: 

II. Athsal Pllvment of flent from Ol.04.l020 to 3~, O' , 2021 1111.s. 9.!2.5Sl 

b. The followlnlC Is thl brcukup of I;u",nt iUlrJ nOlHuuonl portion of Lease Li~billtv ~ I on 31.0) .2021: 
Amount '" ,. 

Particulars 
As at the ylill r t ndtd Alit the ven ended 

31st Marth,lOll nSf Mirth, 2010 

1;\II,.nl 
4764657 5047653 

Non.(;u"tnl 

Totti tU" Ulblilly IS on ':I1.0J.1021 47.64,657 50,47,1$53 

C. Thll following I, tltt movllmllnt of tuse Li l billty I ~ on ~ l .Ol . l021: 

An'lolIl'lt !RI. 

hrtlculars AI al th, ye.r t"d.d As l t the vn r encled 

3l1lt ~"h, IOU 31st M;UUI, 2020 

Open/I'll "llulI of Lei se tI~bl1!tv n of Aprlll , 1010 dUI 
to init'-I recOInltian as PilI Ind AS 116 

504765' 
Addl1lon' 

2.41005 54 J1 SSO 
O.duttlol'l/AdJunmllnt 

181 681 
Inti'''' f_panM 0" leue Ulb~ity 

5 jQ 261 3,14.273 
Actual Pavmlnt 01 Rlnl 

V ill S81 (6&4 470) 

Provision on Dllpo~ali 

0051nl valUI ot ~a~ LI~bn;l~ It of Merth at. 2021 

4764657 50,47653 

d. 'Fhll Dlllln8 Valul 01 Alth' of Use Ms.el n of March !i,1011: , , Amount Rs, 

p~rt:laJI~rs AI u the yt.' ~d As at the year endod 
341 M,Jr,(h, IOU :J1st Mirth, 2020 

OPt"lnl".lu!! of Al.ht of Use Asset 

54 17850 
Addltlon5 

2 . .o1,OO! 54 17850 
DedlKlion/Adjuslment 

111681 
GroSi earryln, value 

!4,77 174 5417850 
A((umuilled Depreciation 

4V6n8 
Dlprld~t1on 

879.2.20 4i1Ein8 
OeduCllon/A.dJu ~lmenl 

Clollng Drrylnl \I~luli 

4! 01.17! 4\111 073 

D. TlwIlol~wlnl ,.p,eJ'nU the C-on lr'lt'tu31 M;lurity of thD lusa l l~bWty If 01'1 31.03.2021 on In undlscounted bas l~: 

Am,,",'''. 
PvtlDliV'l .... " tht yet( enMd As ilt the yaar .ndtd 

31tt Mardi, lOll 31st Matth, l Oll) 

~ 

~ ~! ITO<.' ",",m 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Not(!~ to Fill"'11 CII1 I St l1 t (!Ill~ I H'" for the Fut IIl(! VerI! (! llilt!tl 31 March 20 21 

Amount recos:n lsad In $t~tllmenl of profit ~nd Lou: 
A I/R) moun ,. 

P'rt1w l,I't 
AI ~t the ve~r ended AI ~t Ihe yur en~d 

a;l.It Maf(h. 2021 llst March, 2020 

Inlere!t on IN~ liabilities 
590261 ~ 14 Z73 

V'rI~bl~ paymllntl nOI inC luded In mflU\lrement of 
IU~fll1~blllt 

Income from 5uble85incll.OU 85~15 

hpenies reletint: to Ihort lerm leMei 

u.penie! ~latlnt to leases of low vahle 1I!~et~, e"cludlnt 
Wr1 term le8~eJ of low yalue ~!set5 

Other! 

TOl81 _mount retelc.n1led In Ih~ SUH.ment of Prelfit lind 

LQ~' UD,161 :!,14,2n 

Amount rat0l!n lsad In the Sl~tement of c~~h Flaw: 
Amounl(ft5 ) 

P.rtIC\ll .... AJ" tn. v,.r , nd,d A4. at Ih, yllar ended 
:U,Jt Mardi, 2021 lbl Mardi, 2.02.0 

TOI.I emOlolnt o f ctth oll tnOIYt fo r lUlU (ntl of rM11I1 
Inllowl) 463482 5047653 

Notll No, 37 Detalll of LoDn ,lvlln,llnvllltmenl m::lde and GUllnntee IJlven covered under Section 18614) of Ihe Comptmlel Act, 2.013 
AmountUb.) 

p.rtlcvl .... 
AI lit the \'II;!!r IIn~d A5l1ttheynren~d 

3l$t M;!!rdi, ZOU ll.Jt M;!!rch. 202.0 

Invutr'tltnlt "'ilde durlnl the ynr 
Verllu Polytham Private Llmltlld 2S,n,88,201 1,5S, 14,~,!i08 

Lo.ml ;;md Adv;!!ncas slvan 

VerilU AtrOlltntllre PrN". Limited 3,73,000 LO,oo,ooo 
V.rilnlnlr. Ani! Loe i llf~i Prl~~lll ~ll'I'Ii l .d 50,000 ~,UO 

lQ~n, ;and Adv::lnc,! r,pald 

Veritu I rlff~ And lO!I' tIU Priv!!te Umltlld 7,00,000 4,00,000 

COrporau~ (ju~r.nt~1! Glv~n 

Veta~o FZE ( formall~ Hatellntemationll FZEl 367 SO 00 000 37/1 95 00000 

113 



VERITAS (INDIA) LI MITED 
Not~s to f ina ncial St31()ln~ lIl ~ telf tho For the Yea r ended 31 M:! rch 2021 

Note No. J8 RrJ" ted Plrtv OI , doiUfU: 

4., per IIId AS 24, Iha dl,c.!olurll' oll(ill\!<I"Jon, with the rellilld partial iIIrll,"-"" below; 
a). u" of felated parth" whore eQ(tlfol.~I,t' ,rid .Iso ~lllcd paRklJ wnh whOf'rl tt.n,..ctlon, hive taken placlI and flllla\ fOfllh!pi ; 

Sr. No. Na ture of Aei l led PI Plortlrul.rs 

A Sub,ldle,I;" Verlla, Global'" LIMili&d (llep down ,ub,ldllries) 

Gv Off~ort " .... al. Limited 
V.rueD fZE (fo,,..,ally Hille l 1I'IIIImliliooil FZ!) 
VlrIt;U 1"lornlllOIlII FZE 

V. rlt as Inlra Ind Loti'IIC Prr-ete l imite d 

Vlllit;lj Alfo V'nlure Private limited 
Vorlt;u Polvchtm Priva te limited 

• 1( • ., M'/Ilceria' Penonnd Nltln KUn\IIf Oldwtl'l!e - DI~or 

P~"I\ IIhaln',lr - Whole lime Difector 
KlINt .. ~llh.I· lndllpendenl Dlrettor 

Kill"" Shlme • Director Wllf 04-o9010~O 
Vljay Sh,h ·Ind~pend~nt OlrllCtor 

PIIM Millnl·lndependent Ol r~ctor 

IIIJ~'ltn Shtinbhal: - Chief Flnlnd;lll Oftlcar 
PI.",d O,It · Compa"Y Secrll~rv 

C Ente rprl les over which ~Iy m~nJllem'n( Personn!.'1 and thalr IlIlatlwlI .re VtrilU Invulm!.'nt Llmltld 
Ibl!.' to exerdsa sl;nlfk;llnt Infiu,"tf S<tlrrs Rnl E,tate Prl~le Umllad 

Prakruli Import EMpon Plln" lImlltd 
Moonrise Capital liP 
Venin tloulln, Oevllopmant PI I\I.\I 11miUld 
Hatel Mereantlle Urnltrtd 
Slrnman Trade Impex Umltad 
A.lpen Intematlonal Ptf\I;lIt.1Imlt,d 
Groupe V!.'rltn Limited 
Gracious Rul !st.11S PMla lIn; lltd 
Abha11 Flnt~dtt Privata Umlted 
Emrald Flntr.de Prlv.lte Limited 
Avid Proportles P'Nata Limited 
Provid Tnlde Impex Privata Llmlt,d 
TIlly Blrter Privatll L1mltad 
Din Trade Impel[ P,iv;lltl Limited 
CltiroloVlnt Tl1Ide Impox P.1va1. UItIII',d 
Halellollls11u Prlvallll lmlt.d 
Trident Flntrodtt Prlvat. L1mlt.d 
Eftln Import Expon Privata tlmll.d 
ArbitNm flnv!!st Privat ll Umilld 
Mltin Exlm 9rlvat. tlmlt.d 
Rhythm Creators Prlv;ata UmlUrd 
County Tnrde Impox Prlvato Llmltfld 
India Fintnlde limited 
Prl;eleJS Investnlde Priv;lltllllmJt6li 
ShimrMrTnldalmplx Ptlwal. l ltli lt,d 
Revive Securities Prfv;ata tlmltfld 
Gllstenlnl Properties 1rll/;1ltollmll,d 
K'myab Properties Prll/;1lto Umlted 
Bhumlputre ARro PrNatli Umltod 
KlmYlb Power hlml Prllr.ltal lltll ted 
Arllto FlnClp POOle tlmltad 
A,ter Impex PM!e Umltad 
Nerine Ruort Private Umltld 
VeritllS Propertills Prtv;atll L1mltad 
Veritn Infrutructura PriY;lIta lhnll,d 
EMn Tilde Impex Prtv;atallmit,d 
I(u.shl F,rmlnl POOte Umltad 
~In,~h Acrkulture Private Um!lad 
Ontlme Trede Impetx Privata lim It,d 
Veri~u H.blta~ Prfvatllllm!ltd 
Hllallnfra limited 
N,olile Polvmer Industries PrN41allmited 
Sh.ashwet Hospit .. lity Sarvtus Pllv." U""I~td 
Kl'IIshl Flrmlnl Private Umlt,d 
Ohlr. Fllrminl Private L1mlltd 
Alnuent Properties Privata Umlted 
Hu.1 Met,h And Mlnenlls Prlv;ato lImltad 

Biofuels (Verit .. s) Umltod 

Shubhllbh rkultutll PrMto Llmaoli 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

"" .. Amo (A) 

Svbtl.U.,tu K.t1' M'II.II"tI" '."'O/'II'ItI.ftd ' ... ~ • • p.h., 0 .... ' \oItIICI'o IeMP. il:t 
... tti(uIM. Rel;JtlftS rti.llva haw dlniftCllnt Inllllllne • 

101CHOlJ ......... "".IOU lIIJ.9..lOlO -- 2019-2010 
Il'Iv4fltn4I1U nud, durfnl the ~~, 

V~'hu P"lv,~~m ',lvlle lil" , •• d 2S.",88,~OI 1,55,Jd,60,508 -
Unsccured lOin Given to 
V,nt_, AcrOVilnl\lt1 P'~I' ~lmll.d V3,ooa 10,00,000 · v.r1Iu Inlr.l And lollstlu Privale Umlled 10.000 2.220 · 
~O'nllRli AIII/InUt RepaId bV 

V.rhiS Inlnl And L~JrtJ" P,/Yale Umfttd 9,00,000 4,00,000 · 
salifY .md Dlh., (mplovn Bendlts 10 !eMP 

R.jtt • • ,. 5h.nbh~. 7l,OO,OOO 81,00,048 
PraliulOak 21,40,000 25,50,492 
K'rn"1 Ai\N1 29,000 16,000 
VI/lIV ~hih n ,DOO 24,000 
PlHviMI~'" )1,000 24,000 

Re nt PaId 

Ventn tl9u, lr>C Dlv.loprn.nl "Iv.,_ Llm'ted 1.50,000 I,SO,ooO 

Rent Received 

V'fII.t P" ........ III ',Nat,llmlted 3,82,250 3,n,25O 

Dlvld,.1Id Rte4lh •• d 
VCr1tIS IntCfniUOnBI FZ! 1,20,AO,na 2016,12,013 · 
le CommIssion 
V . .... " O FU 1,6S,U ,SOIl 1,65,'MOO · 
InIO:III~'lln[omo: 

VUll;u '"'fI'nlllo"~1 FZE 18,87,625 37,59,263 · Vetllu Polychllm P,jv",l.Jm'llId 19,21"~ 19,21,1165 · 
Interest Expenses 
Vttitu PolydI.", " .... ,. U,rllltd 19,13)65 2l,n,41;t 

AIrl[ullu~ ICll1e re nt 
Hu.1 M.,untll. LlMII.d 

',00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Oth.r tnul"" 
V.riln ~merku T~dif\1it INC n,16,(l51 · 
Oeposlts Aep:IIld 
V,rltn 1 ..... "lm.nt LI",ild · · 25.000 
OIYa Trlde Impn Privlte UmlIlI1I · 10,000 
V.,it .. li911s1"&O.v,lop"",,, Pri...". Llmit.d · · 25,00,000 

S!:rvr~Tlkcn 
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clB.lnut with r~IDted parties: 

P.rtlcul", 

tn~I1I1t1.nu 

II'IVOIlun.M ill Verite! Infr. And LOIiJlin 

Priv'I, lIrnllH 
Investment In V.,ueo fZ~ 
InVIIltmOnt In \/erlru tnr.mllloni RE 
InVellln!!nl ln \/.,111$ POl.,~h~", 1"\11 ~Iy 

In .... nrn.n! . V.,ltal "JIO \/.lIlu",,, rill/lIt 
Qu.,S1 Equity t;l)nlllbUI;Oh 10 WOS(VPP\.I 

A",ou", hYlble 

S.lInlln Tr,," I "'Pe~ limited 
Alpon 1"lt'II. t ion, ' Print. ~it1I il.d 

Hl ttI10.1.IiU Prr.oa l ~ Urnlr,d 
HUl l MarUM,I. Umlt.d 

Amount Reulv.ble 
Vellill AttO'lllnt1l1ll1 Pri¥lt~ Umlt~d 

V,f;IH Inf', A"d LOIl,.liC!! PliVII~ lImit~d 

Verlllll"[~rnlllon. 1 n~ 

Sellin . " T"de ImPIIJt Limited 

5~curltV Dl!po!IIS Received 
V,rilll Poly(hem Prl ... le lImil~d 

rlnllKllr GUrlnlee ObUllltlon 

Ve'~ lCo ~lf 

n .l COmp"niltlon of Key Milnattment Penonnel 

"rtk1IIID 

•• urn 5h,nbh. 

Chief Fin.nmi Officer! 

PII.,d O,k 

(Com ., Sec/etarvl 

bm.I, Alth.1 

Inde nden t Director 

vi, shah 

Indllpllndent Director) 

Purvl MIItrlnl 

(Independent Ol/ector 

TolDl 

VERITAS (INOIA)lIMITEO .. I I 

Amount IRs.1 

$Ub'ldlJ '~1 
II • ., M.fl •• ___ t,1 'flUorInel . .. \t Ib t nlerSlrlie1 Cl'nl whkh ItMP & lu 

lltIalNBt ,elttl"',1 lI.ve 'l, nlfl~lIt In"l,Iltne. 

2010-1021 11119-2010 21)~ZOl.1 101'"2010 102~2011 101"1020 

1,00,000 1.00,000 

U,4,,64, t4~ lVl9,~,&4~ 

UI,Ol,}6,06S 29.0UII,OOl 
1,00,00,000 1,00.00,000 -

1,00,000 1.00,000 

U5,l9,n,OJO U',4S,'4,au 

. . 
],63,148 1.74.000 

14,68,50,871 14,64,77,872- -
20,88,862 2i,n,au 

12,51,56,3119 1],4l,18,008 . 
. 

2,00,00,000 ~,OO,OO,OOO . 

4,U,56,2S0 5,80,38,750 

Amou,,! lb . , 

tor the V'" _dcd ftIr lMi ,N' "ltde4 
lUI M,rd! , lOll U t I Mitl"' , lOlD 

1200,000 a7 00,Q.II8 

U 40,000 n ,SOA92 

",000 16.000 

3',000 2",000 

3',000 ''',000 
94,4UGO 1,13,14.540 

31.2 ~Iymenl 10 KMP's doel oot Include po5t-amployme nt banellt baud 01'\ "IUIIIII .. lllllllon, thl5 15 done for the Complnv lIS i whole 
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Note No, ~9 OTH~R EQUITY 
Dl!scripHon of rllserves 

il)SecurlUes premium 

VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Fimlllt:iaiSt3temell ts fo,. the For th~ Ve:l f ended 31 Mafch 2021 

fho ;lmounl roce ivod In exeoss of tllo p~rvaluo of oqulty sharos h:u boon daulflod ~s neuntlos promlum. 

(11)Rlltalnlld nmlnl$ 

R,talntd alrnlnl~ r,p"$ent th. aM(lunt of ae(.,unul ltAd eilfnlUI$ (I ' 'h' COll"1pa ~'f' 

(WIOth,r (Omponilltl (l1,ql.lll'f 
Olh,r ~Olmpcon'I\U or ,ql.lIW I rr ~ lud" "II"1UIl.lr",,,,@t'I\ (II MIl d, lIn,(lIl,n, Ut II~blllt¥ I 'Uti, .;q~IW In'l!o,r""t"l~ 1"lr ~ ~I~td ,hrQu,'" Olh,r fompr4)hensl~e IncOlma, ch~",u 
(In r,lr ~'1luIl lon of Invt$lmtlm . n6 c!\ilIIU$11I f~ l, ~I h" t ~I dlllflv'tivu d'II,II"id IIIJ ~.j'" flQW hid"l, t'lel of I.lKt. , 

Not , No. 40 

In Ihe opinion of IhA Soard and IOl 111" 1,'$1 or til,lr kn¢wltdsli' and '>4l1t', til. Va lUt on r.lll~allol\ of Iht CUrf/ant aueu, 10lru & advancol, doposlU, In 11111 ordlnl r't 
course of buslnU$ will not be 1'1$ lh.I1 Ih. valu. Itll,d r .. e~llne, ShIft. Tht IIlbjllllljos Olll accoynt of lupplV of ,oods &. sOlVlcel are also not moro} than thl! \/;llu, 0' 

lI abllltl. , I!~el!plllability wrltttn 011 QI'lIIIC~OUnt of shorta,, 1 RI" DIHjjlrtnc.1 eOlltraet ~.rlorftl.1ol\l!'/Qullity II4UU ttc . 

'D' 

I""'" 
ITOS' 

lTD" 

lTD' 

, 

" ... ,",,' 
Partltul.r 

" "1'." . C,,"'" , 

, '0l~"1 

''' .. " 
, '" FOR "'N' 

Fo'!;hl! pa, IIOOlld 
3l$1 MaTch, 2fI21 

'.>D.'" 

".",'" 
'.'" 

I"" ",,' M"", "'''' 
'.lD.70' 

'.'" 
7., S! 

'.",'" 
'.",liO 
'.".'" 

1.6<.".,,, 
,,,"',, .. ' .Y.· "'~' 

~ 
",",or .... Y~ 

"lS.~~ 
,.",~~ 
".~ ",DD,,," 

1,77,03,",' 

.~ 

'.".7I,m 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
NOles 10 FiI\O'Incilll Stilte!llertlS fo r t h " For t he Vear ended] I M ,IfC;h 1021 

Nott No, 4l 

Thill Complny h3i rocfl\In lJtd "II lhe d~ lm rec.lvOIb'-i I liabilit ies with variOIU lIov.rnMfnl .ulnonllu (QW~rd, CUllom duty, VAT, C.n, Incom, .I;I(, S"D, Unut ihad 

CENV"T ,redlt:and IniUri l\(t etalm ek. on ;lccN;l1 baill ~nd loown U'Ildor tho ho~d LoIII'II" AIIYlnees ilnd CUllOM ~liIbmliel rlispeetiYely. 

Note No. 43 Clpllal MlnelllJTlent 

Thll Company', Objillctivll fot t1lptl:a1 M,nlltmlllnt Is to maxImin lh~ r .. hOlder YOIUII, sa/aBuird blllrnou continuity ind iUpper! Ihi lrowth gf tha Compiny , The 

Compiny dtl8'l1'Ilnes Ihe OIpllal raquJ,..r'l'\4Inu ba~d on onnu~1 opGtlllntl plans Bnd 101'18 t.fm illId olhtr IIr.telft InYastmant pllnl . The fyndlnl n::Qulfllmantl; iI(1jI mill 

throtJih .qlilty a nd openltinc [;Ish floWi "f>t!'Jled. 

Note No. 44 

Tha Comllll!"IV hn foIlowln, , aportlb lt , tltments Tl1Id ln" Dlftflby\1o!\ & DevelopfTMnt ilrod POW,' ~nenltlons. Ttl« Com~ny ttwoulh its wholly-ownad lub.ld larv. 

VUltill POIylImIi Privote Urnlt.d hill Inltlt'ed I setup of the Intt81t1l1d mlnu~cturl", COMpiU I t the Dllhl Port In Ih, inolt of MBhar.nhtn, conl\llInl of PVC 

m~nullc t utl rc plonl, PglymO:rizld Blhlm.en Planl Bnd Gill $tor~l. T, nk. whic h hIS boon IdO:MlllH U' leport~bre SlIn'IIlnl, ~M'nuf'tlurinl" . The proJo:et hu rtteived 

Ih' "IIY~ of Ultra Melil ProJ.CI by Ihe coycrnmllnt 01 M~hilnuhltll , The Company hu 11I11I"4!d the process of soaking " .,IOIII'PPloyal! reQulrad 10 'OI"OI'n8"~1I scttlnl 

up of Ihe print. The projlctl , prtlUnl ty finll\(ed by tho COmpany I nd would .Iso bo: 1ult~bty fin'oclld ,ub$eQullntly Ihr0utll'o tPPloprl,lc muns ill approp ri"tt l Ime . 

NOle NO •• 5 FilUflll 10 Ih. p,."IoII' period hBYIi bun f.,rf)t,lpad I flllf~nllld. WhO:fllYtr tlttl l!lIry, 

At per our report of ,yan datllanached 

For M,P,Chltllli & Co. 
Chaffered Accountants 

Firm Rtgd. No.: lOI$,:ilW 

Aihutosh Pedt\llllilf 

POrfner 
M.mi1ershlp No. 0410J7 

Placo; Murnbal 

0'111; June ~, 202.1 

For iln.:! on b,half of Ihe BOilrd of Dlrccton 

Nliin Kllm:ar Oldwilnlil 

Orrector 
DIN ; 00210289 

Ra]ll~m Shinbll" 
Chief Flnonchll 0/1/(111 

Kunoal $h"rm, 
Olrector 
DIN : Ol!iSaalle 

P~udO,k 

Companjl Sl"Cf"Cty 
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M. P. Chitale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Hamam House, Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort, Mumhai - 400 00 I • Tel: 22651186/ 22653023 1 24 • Pax: 2265 5334 • E-moil ; office@mpchitale.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Report on Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Indian Accounting Standard ("Ind AS") 

financial statements of Veritas (India) Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding 

Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as 

"the Group") which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the 

Consolidated Statement of Profit And Loss (including other comprehensive income), the 

Consol.idated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for 

the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the 

Consolidated financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 

and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and 

on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial 

statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in confonnity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31 , 2021, of its 

consolidated prD'fit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and 

consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical 

requirements that arc relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in 

terms of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have 

fulfilled Our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. 
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We draw attention to Note 47 to the Consolidated financial statements, which explains the fact 

that the Company through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Veritas Polychem Private Limited has 

initiated a setup of an integrated manufacturing complex at Dighi Port in the state of 

Maharashtra . The project is presently tlnanced by the Company and would be suitably tlnance 

subsequently through appropriate means at appropriate time. 

We draw attention to Note I to the Consolidated financial statements, which explains the 

uncertainties and management's assessment of the tlnancial impact due to the lockdown and 

other restrictions imposed by the Govel1lment and condition related to the COVID-19 pandemic 

situation, for which definitive assessment of the impact would highly depend upon circumstances 

as they evolve in the subsequent period. 

We draw attention to Note no 33 to the consolidated financial statements relating to the dispute 

of one subsidiary with its contractor which is currently under litigation and arbitration. The 

consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the 

outcome of the judgement in the matter. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signitlcance 

in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion On these matters. We 

have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors' Report 

Thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management 

Discussion and Analysis, Directors' Report including Annexures to Directors' Report, Corporate 

Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial 

statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Other information as above is expected to be 

made available to us after the date of this Auditors' report. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and 

we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information identified above when it becomes available and in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated financial 

statements or Our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated. When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with 

governance. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated 

Financial Statements 

The Holding Company 's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation 

of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 

2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 

performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 

section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 

Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation 

of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as 

aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 

companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going COncern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group 

or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for 

overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errOr and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 

than for One resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal 

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the 

related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such 

entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated 

financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the 

audit of financial information of such entities included in the consolidated financial 

statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 
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consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by olher auditors, such other 

auditors remain responsible fnr the direction, supervision and performance of the audits 

carried out by them. We remain so lely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other 

entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent 

auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during Our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thai we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 

the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Othcr Mattcrs 

We did not audit the financial statements of seven subsidiaries (including one step-down 

subsidiary) included in the Consolidated Financial Statement, whose Ind AS financial statements 

reflects total assets of Rs. 309,036.62 lakhs and net worth of 211,867.70 lakhs as at March 31, 

2021, total revenues of 145,341.29 lakhs and net cash flows of 504.77 lakhs for the year ended 

on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. These includes the financial 

results for one subsidiary i.e. GV Offshore Private Ltd, accounts of which are consolidated based 

on management accounts. 

These financial statements of six subsidiaries have been audited by other auditors whose reports 

have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the attached Consolidated Ind 

AS Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 

of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of section 143(3) of the Act, insofar as it relates to 

the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 
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Our OpinIOn on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to 

our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial information 

certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

\. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of 

report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial 

information of subsidiaries, as noted in the ' other matter' paragraph, we report, to the extent 

applicable, that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors; 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Protit and Loss 

(including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in 

Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the relevant books of account and workings maintained for the purpose of 
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements; 

d) In Our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Finanoial Statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended; 

e) Directors of the Holding Company are not disqualified in terms of provisions contained 

in the said section 164(2) of the Companies Act on the basis of the reports of the statutory 

auditors of its subsidiaries incorporated in India. None ofthe directors of the subsidiaries 

companies incorporated in India are disqualified as on March 31 , 2021 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to 

Financial Statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries incorporated in India and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure I; 

and 

g) As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us , the remuneration paid by the 

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 

197 of the Act. 
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' RepOlt in accordance 

with rule II of the Companies (Audit and Auditor' s) Rules, 2014 as amended, in oar 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 

and based On the consideration of repOlts of other auditors on separate Financial 

Statements as also the other tinancial information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the 

' Other matter ' paragraph: 

I. The consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending I itigations on 

the consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer note 33 to the consolidated 

Financial Statements. 

II. The Holding Company and the individual entities have made provision, as required 

under the applicable law and accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, 

if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts - Refer note 45 to the 

consolidated Financial Statements; and 

III. There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary 

companies incorporated in India. 

For M.P. Chitale & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
lCAI FRN.1018S1W 

Ashutosh Pednekar 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No. 041037 

UDIN 21041037AAAADI9S07 

l'lace: Mumbai 

Date: June 30, 2021 
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ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph (I) under "Report On Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements" of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 

Statements under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with OUr audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of and 

for the year ended March 31 , 2021 , we have audited the Internal Financial Controls with 

reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of Veritas (India) Limited ('the Holding 

Company') and its subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are 

companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include 

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and elTors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls with 

reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to 

be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 , to the extent applicable to an 

audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects . 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statement and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
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design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor ' s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other 

auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal Financial 

Controls with reference to Financial Statements. 

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

A company's Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A company ' s Internal Financial Control with reference 

to Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance 
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 

necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable aSsurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Inherent Limitations ofInternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 

Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may Occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 

any evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial 
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies Or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are companies 
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate Internal Financial Controls 

system with reference to Financial Statements and such Internal Financial Controls with 
reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as on March 31,2021, based On the 

Internal Control with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Holding 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 
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Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating 

effectiveness of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements insofar as 

it relates to three subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the 

corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. One Indian 

subsidiary is consolidated on management account basis and hence, we are unable to comment 

on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of IFC in that subsidiary. Further, the Company has 

three overseas subsidiaries where Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 

Statements are not applicable. 

For M.P. ChitaIe & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI FRN.I01851W 

Ashutosh Pednekar 

Partner 
ICAl Membership No. 041037 

UDlN 21041037AAAADI9507 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 30, 2021 
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Partner 
Membership No.: 041037 
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Pi/fetor 
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RaJaram 5hanbhag 
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For M.P,Chltale & Co, 

Chartered Accauntants 
Firm Regd. No, ; 101851W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Ashutosh Pednekar 

Partner 
Membership No,; 041037 

plc.co: Murnb~1 
Date: June .30, 2021 

Nltln Kumar Dldwanla 
Director 

DIN : 00210289 

RIIJaram Shanbhas. 
Chief Flnan,lal Offl,er 

Kunal Sharma 
DIrector 

DI N : 03553398 

Prasad Oak 
Company Sc"ctary 
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For M,P,Chltale & Co. 
Chorrtrrr:d ACCollntants 
Firm Regd. No. : l01851W 

ruhutosh Pednekar 
Portner 
Mf!:mlRrsh;p Na.: 04J037 

Place: Mumbal 
Oolite: June 30, 2021 

Nltln KUmi1r Dldwilnla 
Director 
DIN: 00210289 

RaJaram Shanbhag 
Chief Financial Officer 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Director 

Kl,lnill Sharma 
Oirector 

DIN : 03SS~~gB 

Pftfsod Ook 

Company Secretory 

132 



U SH iCA 

Particular 
Outstandln~ at Ih. ba,lnnlnS' of tha vur 
Chanl~s In Eq uity Share Caplt~1 durinS the 
Fln.ndal Year 
OuUlandln "the end of the rear 

8. OTHER [ urn 

Pltrtlculan 

BalanclI;u;at A rill, 1019 

Balance at th. beelnn ln, 01 th. reportin, 
period I.e , 1st April, 2019 

P fit lor the ~ar belore OCI 
MatCrflll1t 
01hlf 1111'1'11 A;IUrill (j,lnl lOll 
Ofl.ldlnclJ 
Oth.r5 
Tr.llnl lors to I (from RQtalnad Earnln s 
Tr.lInsfllrs from Caplt;al Reserves 

B;alance;at the end of till! ~portlnr penod 1.11. 
:lIht Ma~h 2.02.0 

Particulars 

B;al;anc. ;as;at A rill , 2020 

B;a l;ancli ~t Iha bas lnnilli 01 th. raportln, 
per iod j,e, l~t April, 2020 

Profit for tha tar baforll OCI 
Mtt C(.<l11 
Othar IlIilrT'lJ A~lurl.1 Gltn "'" OMd,nds 
others 
Tr8nsfen to from Ret81ned Earn lnrs 
Balance ilt the end 01 the reportlnlj: penod I.e, 

31st Mafch 2.021 

For M,P,Chltale" Co, 
chonerlld Accoun tonts 
Firm Re~d , No,: 101851W 

~utalh Pednekar 
Portn~r 

Membership No,: 0111031 

PI.el: Mumbat 
O;lla: Juna 3C, 2C11 

VER ITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
consolidated St :3tellle llt o f Chilllg~S In Equhy [IS 011 3g1 MIHCh, 20 21 

\Atr1QI,IM In R~.l 

Ml'f,h ,n-a:On Mirth n,lO:il:O 
l,GS,IO,OOO ;1:,68,10,000 

2,68,10,000 2,68,10,000 

-

Reserves lind Su ,,, Other ReRI'Ve' 

Securities 
Premium 
"I~",e 

Ul,",63,'50 

9,31,77,68,750 

~turltlils 

Prrmlum ........ 

9,31,77,68,75C 

9,31.17,li8,1SC 

Retained !amini'S 'ob' OtherComprehenslvlllncDfTle 
Quzl Equity In 

VllrBCO FIE 

FOR!I&ft CUfftncy Olher Itlm of ~r 

T!RJI.Uon ~NhenllVfl 

AntNIII InUJm'1 (lC)Uj 

3,!ll,14,9~ ,0:i'1 12,82,91,62,821 2l, 19,92,7~8 4,14,72S 3,90,21,75,973 
1,22,28,68,884 1,22,18,6B,BB4 ~6,93,19,267 

,'4,!1,0'5j 114,Sl,0'!] 
(B,0',9~ 4] 

I! 40 500 11 40 500 
U 80 tll104 

4,71,55,71,380 14,04,33,40,130 58,13,11,015 (;I,1J3,;i;0'J 4,14,Ol,~!iI,'i16 

Rese~s and Sullllu5 OtbrrRcSl:rvtli 

Retained hmlnp 

4,n, 55,71,3 BO 

1,C9,44 IB,4~' 
80 12 142 

13,40,500) 

5,81,01i~7,17S 

Totlll DtherCDmpr.hClnllv. tnCOfJIIt 

F~I," Currency Other Item of other 

14,04,;1;1,40, no 

1,09,44,18,43' 
8012.142 

11 40 500 

15,12,&4,05,!l25 

Nltln kum~r tJldwanlil 
()i(f~Or 

DIN : OOlIOl811 

R8ler.m Shanbh., 
I;:ht. r Fln~n et", OIflC4' 

Trtf'IJIttlon comp~"~n"\11 

"IMNI IIICOITIII (1011) 

S8.1;1,11: ,011 13 ,93,~Ollj 

(13,48,35,431) 

lU5,29' 

44,64,76,586 7,41,O!j.1j 

Quatl f:qulty In 

VeltiCo Fll 

4,l4.01,lIi,576 

10,63 00,268 

4,u,n"'.J08 

mown In 0. (A t · R I 

'ob' ''''. 

4,1l,4S,6344S 16943146166 
36,9;1 U: 267 15112188151 

74.S1,07S 
(B,07,934) 1iI,07,!;J34 

13,40,5001 
!UO,23,604 B,80,23 , 6C~ 

4,8~,U.1U84 18;86,..a,!8,U2. 

Tot,1 
To," 

4,82,11,lU84 188644 5B l2. 

B,4B,3S,4~1 liS 115,IU,Q06 
(BO,I1: ,1421 

1l , ~5,2 97 1l,35,l97 
(13,40,!O!J) 

106a 00 2&8 10 dJ 00 268 

4,58,11,17.98~ 19,70,95,3!,90S 

For and on behalf of the 'oard of tJlrectars 

133 

KunilISI1i1rm" 
Olroctor 

DIN : 0~5!339B 

Pr.IIlad O;ak 
Company $acretarv 



VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

1 Corporate Information 

Veritas (India) Limit@d (liThe Campant) is a Listed Public entity Incorporated In India. It has Four subsidiaries 

incorporated in India and Three subsidiaries incorporated out of India . The Subsidiaries are wholly owned. The 

Company and the subsidiaries are feffered to as "The Group" , The Group is in the business of International Trade & 

Distribution of Polymers, Paper & Paper Boards, Rubber, Heavy Distillates, Chemicals, Development of 

Software,Agrlcultural Activities, Manufacturing and Warehousing etc. The Company Is also engaged In generation of 
Wind Energy. 

Note on Covid 

In March <020, the World Health Organization (WHO) declared COVID-19 as a global pandemic. The basic 

presumption contain@d in the Financial Statements is that the Company will continue Its operations for the 
foreseeable future and will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of its 

operations, The said presumption has been made due to the fact that given the nature of its operations and the 
products handled the Company is expected to be able to generate 5uffiCi"ent cash flows and access funds in the 

future. Although, the financial effect of the current crisis on the global economy and overall business activities 

cannot be estimated with reasonable certainty at this stage, due to inability to reliably predict the outcome of the 
pace at which the outbreak expands and the high level of uncertainties arising therefrom, the manag@ment has 

considered all avaJlable Information about the future, which was obtained after March 31, 2021, including the 

Impact of the COVID-19 outbreak on customers, vendors and staff, as well as actual and projected foreseeable 

impact from various factors. The management has concluded that there has been no significant Impact on the 
Company' s profitability pOSition, fair value estimates and this COVlD-19 event is not expected to have an immediate 

material impact on the business operations. However, Management will continue to monitor the situation closely 
and will assess the need for additional measures in case the period of disruption becomes prolonged. 

2 Significant Accounting Policies 
2.1 Compliance with Ind AS 

The Group's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015 as amended from time to time. 

Th@se financial stateme:nts include the balanc@ sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of changes In 

equity and the statement of cash flows and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting poliCies and 
other explanatory information-and comparative Information In respect of the preceding period . 

2.2 Ba5i5 of AccountinK 

The Group maintains Its accounts on accrual basis following the hIstorical cost convention except certain financial 
instruments that are measured at fair values in accordanc@with Ind AS. 

Fair value measurements are categorized into levell, 2 or .3 based on the degree to which the Inputs to the fair 

value measurements are observable and the signifIcance of the Inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, 

which are described as follows : 

level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for Identical assets or liabilities that entity can 

access at measurement date 

Level 11 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included in Levell, that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly or Indirectly; and 

Level iii Inputs are unobservable Inputs for the asset or liability 

2.3 Presentation of financial statements 

The financial statement are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in Division II -IND AS Schedule III to 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

Disclosure requirements with respect to Items In the financial statements, as prescribed in Schedule III to the Act, 

are presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under 

the notified Accounting Standards. 
Amounts In the financial statements are presented In Indian Rupees in line with the requirements of Schedule 111. 

Per share data are presentE!d in Indian Rupees to two decimals places. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

al· Property, Plant and Equipment (PPEI 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less 

accumulated depn~clation.amortlzation and Impairment losses, If any. Such cost Includes purchase price, 
borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for Its 

intended use. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when It I, probable t hat future economic benefits associated with the Item will flow to the 

entity and the CDst can be measured reliable . 

Depreciation on all Property, Plant and EqUipment is provided based on useful life prescribed In Schedule II of 

the Companies Act, 2013 under Straight Line Method, 

PPE not ready for the Intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet is disclosed as "capital work-in-progrl!.Ss". 

The reSidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed 

at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate . 

Gains or losses arIsing from de recognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and t he carrying amount of the asset and are recognised In the Statement 

of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised, 

Type of Asset with Useful Life 

Type of Asset Life 

Leasehold Land Over the lease Period 

Plant and Machinery used in windpower generation n Yea., 

Other Plant and Machinery 15 Years 
Office ., t 5 Years 
Computer Equipment 3 Years 

Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 

Vehicle 8 Years 

b), Capital work-In-progress 

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any Identified Impairment loss,AII expenditures connected with 

specific assets during the installation and construction period are carried under capital work-In-progress, 

These are transferred to property,plant and equipment as and when they are available for use, All those 

expenditures which are not connected with any specific assets during the construction phase of the project 

are carried under pre-operating expenses.Once the project is completed,these expenditures will be allocated 

to the specific assets. 

Pre-operating expenses 

All those expenditures which are not connected with any speCific assets during the construction phase of the 

project are carried under capital work. in-progress(pre-operatlngexpenses). Once the project Is completed, 

these expenditures w1ll be allocated to the specific assets, 

c) . Leases 

leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract. A contract Is, or 

contains, a lease Ifthe contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period oftime 

in exchange for consideration , To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an 

identified asset, the Compa~y considers whether (II the contract lovolves the use of Identified asset; (iii the 

Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of lease 

and (iii) the Company has right to direct the use of the asset. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

As Lessee 
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right­
of-use a .. et Is Initially measured at cost, which comprises the Initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for 
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurr@d and an 

estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlyIng asset or to restore the site on which It Is located, 
less any lease incentives received, 

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before thE! end of the lease 

term. The rlght-of-use assets and lease liabilities Include these options when It Is reasonably certa in that the 
option will be exercised. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight·line method from the commencement 
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the rlght-of-use asset 0' the end of the lease term. The 
estimated useful lives of right·of·use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and 
equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset Is periodically reduced by Impairment losses, If any, and 
adjusted for certain re·measurements of the lease liability. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit In the lease or, If that rate cannot be readily 
determined . Generally, the Company uses Its bank rate as the discount rate 

Lease payments included In the measurement of the lease liability comprises of fixed payments, including in· 
substance fixed payments, amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and the exercise 
price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an 
optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option. 

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It Is 
remeasured when there is a change In future lease payments arising from a change In an Index or rate, if 
there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value 
guarantee, or if Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or 
termination option. 

When the leas. liability Is remeasured In this way, a corresponding adjustment Is m.de to the ca'rying 
amount of the right·of·use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right·of-use asset 
has been reduced to zero. 

Lease liability and the right of us. asset h.ve been separately presented In the balance sheet and lease 
payments have been classified as financing activities. 

The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in statemlEmt of 
profit and loss over the lease term. The related cash flows are classified as operating activities 

Shortpterm leases and leases of low-value assets: 

The Company has not applied Ind AS 116 to Short Term Le.ses, which are defined as le.ses with. lease term 
of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease payments associated 
with these leases as an expense over the lease term. 

As a Lessor 

Leases for which the company Is a lessor Is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of 
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified 
as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 

When the Company Is an intermediate lessor, It accounts for its Interest In the head lease and the sublease 
separately. The sublease Is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right·of-use asset 
arising from the head lease. 

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Note, to Consolidated Fina ncial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

d). Intanglbl@ AS$@ts and Amortisation 

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation /depletion and impairment 
loss, if any. 
Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to 

Its working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising 

from@xchangE! rate variations attributable to the Intangible assets. 

Subsequent costs are Included In the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate ass@t, as 

. appropriate, only when It is probable that future economic benefits associated with the Item will flow to the 

entity and the cost can be measured reliably, 

Gains or IOSSE!s arising from dlHE!cognltion of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the 

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and 

loss when thE! asset is derecognis@d, 

Intangible assets of the company comprises of Software which is amortized over a period of 5 years, 

e). Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs that are! directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 

asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for Its 

intended use or sale! . Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 

ready for their Intended use or sale. 

fl. Inventories 

Items of Inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsol@scence, if 

any. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and other overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred 

In bringing them to their respective present location and condition. The va luation of inventories is done on 

FIFO (first·in·first·out) Method 

g). Impairment of Non Financial Assets 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances Indicate that the carrying 

amount may not be recoverable . An Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's 

carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, Th@ r@coverable amount Is the higher of an asset's fair value 

less costs of disposal and value in use. 

h). Provisions & Contingencies 

Provisions are recognised whE!:n the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

events for which It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle! the obligation and the 

amount can be r@liablyestimated as at the balance sheet date. 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is mad@ when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that 

may. but will probably not, require an outflow of resources, information on contingent liabilities is disclosed in 

the notes to financial statements unless th@ possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefit Is remote. 

A contingent asset Is neither recognised In the financial statements nor disclosed in the finanCial statements. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Conso li dated F in~nci.1 Stotements for the year ended 31st M.rch, 2021 

I). Employee Benefit Expenses 

(I). Short Term Employee Benefits 

All Employee Benefits payable wholly within twelve month of rendering the service are classified as Short 
Term Employee Benefit' ,nd they are recognised In the period In which the employee renders the related 
service. 

The undiscQunt@d amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid In exchange for the services 
rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the 

services. 

(ii). Post Employment Benefits 
Defined Contribution Plans 

A defined contribution plan Is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company makes specified 
monthly payments to Provident Fund Scheme other Similar Schemes for all applicable employees. The 

Company's contribution Is rE!cognlsed as an expense In the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in 
which the employee renders the related service, 

Defined Benefit Plans 

Gratuity liability i, • defined benefit obligation which Is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on 
Projected Unit cost method made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains!(losses) are r@cognlsed 
directly in other comprehensive Income. This benefit Is presented according to present value after deducting 
the fair value of the plan assets, The Company determines the net interest on the net defined benefit liability 
(asset) in re'pect of a defined benefit by multiplying the net liability (asset) In respect of a defined benefit by 
the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation as they were determined at the beginning of 
the annual reporting period. 

Re·me.surement of defined benefit plans In respect of post-employment .re charged to the Other 
Comprehensive Income. 

Accumulated leave Is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of 
such absences as the additional amount that It expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has 
accumulated at the reporting date. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

n. Tax Exp@nses 

The tax expense for the period comprises Current and Deferred Tax, Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit 

and loss, except to t he extent that It relates to Items recognised in the comprehensive Income or in equity. In 
which case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive incomE! or@quity. 

Current Tax 

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from Or paid to the 
taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance 
sheet date. 

Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there Is 

convincing evidence that the company will pay Income Tax under the normal provisions during the specified 
period, resulting in utilisation of MAT Cr@dit. In the y@ar in which the MAT Cr@dlt becomes @liglble to be 

recognised as an asset In accordance with the recommendations contained In Guidance Note issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants' of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of 

Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date 

and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Cr@dit Entitlement to the extent there Is no longer convincing 

evidence to the eHect that the Company will utilise MAT Credit during the specified period, 

For Subsidiaries,lncome taxes currently payabl@ are provided for in accordance with exlstlngs legislation of the 

various Countries In which the company operates. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tiilX Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in 

the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable 

profit. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the period in 

which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rat@s (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period , The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and 
assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. 

k). Foreign Currency 

Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements of the Company are presented using Indian Rupee (INR) I.e. currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). 

Transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the respective functional currency using the exchange rates 

at the dates of the tra nsactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such 

transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liablliti@s denominated in foreign currencies at 
year end @xchang@ rates are recognls@d In profit or loss. 

translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on 
settlement and restatement are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

I). Revenue Recognition 

The Company has recognised revenue pursuant to a contract (other than a contract listed in paragraph 5 of 

Ind AS 115) only If the counterparty to the co ntract Is a customer. A customer is a party that has contracted 

with an entity to obtain Goods and services that are an output of the entity's ordinary activiti@s in exchange 
for consid@ration. 

Revenu@ is recognised to the extent that It is probable that t he economic benefits will flow to the company 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. Escalation and other claims, which are not 

ascertainable/acknowledged by customers, are not taken into account. Revenue is measured at the fair value 

of the conSideration received Or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume 
rebates. 
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VERIT AS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Fin"ncial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

Criteria for recognition of revenue are as under: 

a) Sale of Good, 

Revenue from the sale of goods is r@cocnise:d when thE! goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which 

time all the following conditions are satisfied; 

(i) significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the buyeri 

(ii)Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with 
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; 

(iii) it is probable that economic benefits associated with transaction will flow to the Company; and 

(iv)amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

b) In cases where trade contracts provide for crystallization of price or for price adjustment on a subsequent 

date, corresponding purchas@ and sales are recognized on the basis of e)(pected settlement price and any 

differential determined subsequently is accounted for at the time of final settlement. 

c) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account amount outstanding and 

applicable Interest rate. 

d) Dividend Is recognised when the company's right to receive the payment is establish@d, which is generally 

when shar@holders approve the dividend. 

e) Sale of Electricity 

Income from sale of electricity Is recognized as per the terms and conditions of the agreement with th@ 

Customer. 

m}. Financiallnstruments 

(I) . Flnandollnstruments 

Initial R@cognition 

Financial Instruments I.e. FinanCial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes 

a party to the contractual provisions of the Instruments. FinanCial instruments are initially measured at fair 

value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments (other 

than financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of 

the financial Instruments, as appropriate, on Initial recognition . Transaction costs directly attributabl@ to the 

acquisition of financial instruments assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 

recognised In Statement of profit or loss. 

Subsequent Measurement 

Financial assets 

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost except financial assets carried at 

fair value through Profit and loss (FVTPL) or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) . 

a} Equity inv@stm@nts (othe:r than Investments in subsidiaries. associates and jOint venture) 

All equity Investments failing within the scope ollnd-AS 109 are mandatorily measured at Fair value Through 

Profit and Loss (FVTPL) with all fair value chang@s r@cognlz@d In th@ Statement of Profit and Loss. 

The Company has an Irrevocable option of designating certain equity instruments as FVOCI. Option of 

designating instruments as FVOCI is done on an instrument-by-Instrument basis. The class.lflcatlon made on 

initial recognition Is Irrevocable. 
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If the Company dl!cidl!s to classify an equity instrument as FVOCl, then all fair value changes on the 

Instrument are recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (50CI). Amounts from SOC! are not 

subsequently transferred to profit and loss, even on sale of Investment. 

b) Derecognltlon 

A financial asset is primarily der@cogniz@d when the rights to rt~celve cash flows from the asset have e)(plred, 
or the Company has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to 

pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement; 

and with that a)the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or b) the! 

Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 

transferred control of the asset. 

c) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company applies the expected cr@dit loss model for recognising allowances for expected credit loss on 

financial assets measured at amortised cost and those carried at fa ir value through Other Comprehensive 

Income. 

Flnancla' Liabilities 
Classification 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company ~re classifi@d according to the substance of 

the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Subsequent Measurement 

Loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at Amortised costs using Effective Interest Rate (EIR), 

except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into 

account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. 

Amortisation Is included as a part of Finance Costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Fin.nclaillabilities recognised at FVfPL. shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 
Derecognltion 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or 

expires. 

Offsetting financial Instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there Is a 

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there Is an Intention to settle on a net basis or 

realise the asset and settle the liability Simultaneously. 

R(!-classlflcatlon of financial Instruments 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After Initial 

recognition, no reclasslflcatloh Is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial 

l1abilitles. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there Is a change In 

thE! business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. 

The Company's senior management determines change in the business model tiS a result of external or 

internal chang@s which are significant to the Companys operations. Such changes are evident to external 

parties. A change in the bUSiness model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an 

activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company r@classifies financial assets, it applies the 

reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which Is the first day of the Immediately next 

reporting period following the change in business mode1. The Company does not restate any previously 

recognised gains, losses (Including ImpaIrment gains or losses) or Interest. The Company has not reclassified 

any financial asset during the current year or previous year. 

n). Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalent in the balance sheet compris@ cash at banks and on hand and shortaterm deposits 

with an original maturity of 12 months or less! which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 
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Notes to Consol idated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

0). Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per shar@ are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholder by the weighted average number of@qultysharesoutstandlng during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit after tax for the period attributabl@to 

eqUity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are 
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

pl. Segment Reporting 

Based on "Management Approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating S@gments, the Chief Operating 

D@cision MakE!f evaluates the Company's performance and allocates the resources based on an analysis of 

various performance Indicators by business segments, The Company conclud@s that it operates under four 

reporting segment viz (al Trading, Distribution and Development and (bl Wind power genration (el 

Manufacturing (d) Warehousing, the secondary reporting segme:nt is geographical segment based on location 

of customer viz domestic and overseas. 

Unallocable items includes general corporate income and expense items which are not allocat@d to any 

business segment. 

Segment Policies 

The Company prepares its segment information In conformity with the accounting poliCies adopted for 

preparing and presenting the standalone financial statements of the Company as a whole, Common allocable 

costs are allocated to each segment on an appropriate basis. 

q). Derivativf! financial Instruments 

The company uses derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to Interest rat@ risk. Derivatives are 

Initially recognized at fair value as the date of derivative contract Is entered into and are subsequently 

remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting date.The resulting gain or loss Is recognized In the 

income statement Immedlately,unless the derivative Is designated and effective as a hedging instrument/in 

which event the recognition in the income statement depends on the nature of the hedge relationshlp.A 

derivative with a positive fair value is recognized as a financial asset:a derivative It a negative fair value is 

recognized as alinanclaillability. 

Hedge Accounting 

The company designates certain hedging instruments as either fair value hedges or cashflow hedges. Hedges 

of interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk on firm commitments are accounted on cashflow hedges, 

As at 31 March 2021/the company has an interest rate swap contract which Is classified as derivative financial 

exposure at lair value through profit and loss. 

r). Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 

The! Entity Management set out the entity's overall business strategies and Its risk management polley, The 

Entity's overall finanCial risk management program seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the 

financial performance of the entity. The entity policies Include financial risk management policies covering 

specific area, such as market risk (including foreign exchange risk/ interest risk/ liqUidity risk and cr@dlt risk). 

Periodic reviews are undertaken to ensure that the entltv's policy guidelines are complied with. 

Th@re has been no change to the entity's exposure to the financial risks or the manner In which It manages 

and measures the risk, 

Key estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make 

estimates and assumptions that impact the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and 

disclosure of contingent lIabll1tles as at the date of the financial statements, The estimates and assumptions 

used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management/s evaluation of the relevant facts 

and circumstances as on the date of the financial statements, Actual results may differ from the estimates and 

assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Difference between the actual and 

estimates are recognised In the period in which they actually materialise or are known, Any revision to 

accounting estimates is recognised prospectively, Management b@li@ves that the estimates used In 

preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonai:;)le. 
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VERITA5 {INDIA} LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Fina ncial Statements to r the For the Year €!nded H March 2021 

4 INVESTMENTS - NON CURflENT 

.... .... 
Partitular5 31 Marth 2021 31 Mar(.h 2020 

Amount (Rs.1 Amount (Rs., 

1 Investments ml!85ured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss 

invlIIstmllnts In Equity intn.lmonts· Quoted 
11't1le5tl1'lent$ 11'1 others 

Vl tan Agro Industries LImited-

(CY 4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. leach) 
(py 4,00,000 Equity Share$ of R$. 1 c:I!ICh) 

DB (Intl::rn3tion;lll) Stotk Broker1 Limited 44,85,000 49,45,000 
(tv 5,00,000 Equity Sh!!lrI!J of Rs. 2 eaCh) 
(py 5,00,000 Equity Shares of As. 2 each) 

Rander Corporation Umlted S,18,tiG9 5,29,189 
(CV 4,57,38 Equity Sharl!s of Rs. 10 each) 
(py 4,57,38 Equity Shares of R$. 10 eaeh) 

eeL I nt~rnationallimitl!d 2,57.250 :!6,600 
(CY lS,OOO Eql,lity Share$ of RS.10 ellch) 
(py 15,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each) 

Total 5260919 55,10,789 

The ComplllW h;)S writtl!n off the value of Invc.stmentin the yeilr FY 2019-20 which Is faliin under the 5CO e of Ind-AS 109 to the full value. 
S OT E 0 - CURRE ASSETS 

An' .... 
P .. rth;ul .. rs 31 Man=h 2021 31 Marth 2020 

Amount ( ... ) Amount (Rs.) 

Un!etllred, Considered Good 

CapItal Advances 3,14,57,652 
Adv./lrlce T:J)( (Net of PrQvifionsj (refer note 41) 41,69,972 82,02,OS7 
Advance Gratuity 12,85,13134 8,53,280 
Security DeposIt 5,29,377 4,09,377 
Others 12,61,971 

To~1 59,86,343 4,21,84,117 

S INVENTORIES 

A .. , A .. , 
Pllrtlcul~1"$ 31 Marth 2011 31 March 2020 

AmountUU,} Aml)LJntUU,} 

(At lower of eon and net realizable value) 
Stock In Tr~dc 36,72,336 16,1l,6S9 
Stock In Transll 

Tot;,1 36,72,336 16,11,659 
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RAPE RECEI ABlES 

... t ... t 
Part.lI::ulars 31 Marc;h 2021 31 Miln;h 2020 

Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs,) 

Trade Receivables 
UnS(lc;urcd 

ConsIdered Good 9,1:1,78,47,349 8,64.84,10,161 
Considered Doubtful 2,~8,7S,322 3,70,21,799 
Less: Provision rOr ElIpc~ed Credit l oss 1I l1 owllnc-= on 
doubtful debts (2,68,78,322) (3,70,21,799 

Total 913 7B 47 349 8,64,84,10,151 

Trade Receivables Indudes lunoun! ecel able f OJn Related P~rtles ~s d , , , un Clr: 

... t Mot 
Particulars 31 M:II'ch 2021 31 Man:h 2020 

Aml)Unt (Rs,) Amount (Rs,) 

1/11de RCC;lIiviJblll5 
Sanman Trade Impel( Umlted 12,84,178 

Total 128417B 

• Cash and Cash EqulvaJents 
Mot As" 

P.rtlc;ul,rs 31 March 20ll 31 March 2020 
Amount (RS,) Atnount (RS.) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(i) Balances with Banks 

In CUrrent Accounts 6,29,03,377 1.92,94,444 
1111 Cash on Hand 7,52,7I;iO 7,22,301 

Tot .. 1 6.36,56 U7 200,lG,745 

9 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUlVA1£NTS 
",.t . .. t 

Partleulal'$ 31 ~n;h 2021 31 March 1020 
Amount (Rs.) "mount IRs,) 

Othllr Bank B .. lan~s 
II) Unpaid Dividend Bl!lnk AccountS 22,09,053 20,:35,482 
(i iI DeposIt with maturity for more than 12 months 

(iii) Doposit with maturity for more than 3 months but less than 
12 Months (hl: ld ~s 1'1'18rgln money against borrowinlill~ 39,49,99,263 351,83,45,304 

Total 3972 OB 316 40,03,80,786 

Ii Represents an amount of Rs, ~,17, 2S,046/- held under Debt ServIce Account as per Inter-eredlt IjIgfeement. 
10 lOAN • 2I.R 

"' .. ... t 
Partleulars 31 Man;h 2021 31 March 2020 

Amount I"'.) 'mount! ... ) 

Unsecured ConsIdered Good unlcn otharwlso st;ltad 
To Employees 3,46,11]. 6,51,596 
Others 1,40,09,100 

Security DepOSit$: 54,18,S31 7,96,1)9,0130 

Total 5764,643 9,4%,G9,78G 

11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

A"t Mot 
Partltulars 31 Marm 2021 31 Man;h 2020 

Amount IR$.I Amount IRs., 

Unsecured, ConsIdered Good 
Prl!pald EJcpenses 30,44,53Z 8.30,410 
Advances rOf Ellpensc~ S,82,a7S B,33,1ii1ii 1;i 
Advance Gratu ity 3,17,062 3.89.626 
O:)lance wi th Government Authorities 1.77,21,851 95,23,3(10 
ProvIsion for T8 )( (Net of Advl;lnce T&II) 37,580 

Total 21704500 1,15,77,062 
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12 E ITY AR§£I\ill/ll 

"' .. "''' 
Partltulars 31 Man;h 2021 31 Man;h 2020 

Amount (Rs.1 ... ""., (".) 
AuthoriJOd Shim: C.plt,,1 

EqultV Shares of Rs. . 1 ea(h 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 
ICY 10,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 1 each) 
(py lO,OO,OO,OOOShOrl!$ of Rs. 1 e:t(;hl 

Total 1000 00 000 100000,000 

Inucl;! Substribod "nd PilJd Up 

Equltv Shares of R!i. 1 each 2,I;iS, lO,DOO 2,68,10,000 
(CY 2,68,10,000 shares of Rs. 1 each) 
(py 2,ii8,lO,OOO shares of RS. 1 C!3ch) 

Total :z Ei810000 26810000 

12.1 The re(on(:m~tio" of tM n\.lmb~rof ' l1<,ro$ ouuti1ndlnE Is nt out below : 

Parttcuhll's "'" "'a' 
31 Man;h 2021 31 Mlrro 2020 

Equity Shares at the beelnnln8 of the year (nos) 2,68,10,000 2.68.10,000 
Add/leU; Chan8CS 1I't Equity ShlllrCS Inosl 
Equity Shares at the end of the vear nos) 2,68,10000 26810000 

12.2 The details or shareholdel'S holdinG l'I'Iore th~n S% th.res ; 

Name of the Shareholders 
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020 

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding 

Mr. Nitin KumarDidwania 92,50,000 34.50 92,50,000 34.50 
Ms. Nit) D)dwanla 67 ,13,100 25.04 67,13,100 25.04 
Onix Assets Ltd. 30,00.000 11.19 30,00,000 11. 19 
Grou pe veritas Ltd 15,23,967 5.68 15,23,967 5.68 
Latitude Consultants limited 26,00,000 9 .70 26,00,000 9 .70 

12.3 Tarms imd R1shts ilttiu;had to thll ShiH85 
The ComF)l1Iny M $ls$l,Ied only one dus of equity $h,VC's h;,ving /II p;!lrvalue of INR 1 e.,eh. Elich eQuity sh"reholder is I!ntitlc:d to one vota per shi'lro. The 
Company declares and pays dividend In Indian A.upel!s. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of the sha reholder~ 

In thl! en5uinll Annual General Ml!8ting. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares w1l1 be entitled to recelvI! remaining assets of the Company, after dlstrlbuuon of 
all prefefI!J:iltial ~mOunU. The diWibl,ltlon will be in prOpOrtiOn to the number of equltv Sh;)rC$ held by the sh llr eholders. 

12.4 Proposed Dlvldsnd 

The Soard of Directors of the Company has proposed dividend at @ O.OS per equity share for the f1nandal year 2019-2020. which would have been declared 
in the AMul'J1 General meectine:. 
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13 HE" ~QUIlY 

Asa' Au, 
Pilr1I~lalli n March 2021 n fw'1arch 2020 

Amount (Rs.) Amount IRs.) 

Ii). Se~rithl5 Premium 
Opening Balance 9,31,77,68,750 9,31,77,68,?SO 
Additions I (Transfers) durlnll the year -

Closlnll: Balanl:o 9.31 n687SO 9.3177,IiS,750 

III). Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 
Openins Balance 513,13,12,01S 21,19,92,748 
Additions j i~ran$fer51 dutlng the yeer (13,48,35,431) 36,9:3,19,2G" 

Closln;-Balanc-e 44,64,76,584 58,13,12,015 

(III). Sutplus hI Statel'l'lent of Profit and Lon 
Opening Balance 4,72,~~,71,380 3,51,141,9.4,071 
Add: Profit for the yellr 1,09.411,18,4:37 1,22,'1:8,08,884 
Less: Mat credIt (80,12,1421 (74,SI,O'S) 
Le$$: Proposed Final Dividend on Equity 

Shares (CY Rs. 0.05 pet Share) 
IPY Rs, 0,05 Der shar'eliPY fls . Nil Der share} (13,40,5001 113,40,SOO 

Closing Balanr;e 5810637175 472 55,71,380 

(III) Other Comprahen51ve Inl:omo (3,93,209) 4,14,725 
Othe r Items (Acturlal Gain! (LOSS) 8,12,401 (5,77,157) 
Other items (Acturlal Gain! (loss) TaK 3,22,896 (2,30,777) 

I,) Quasi Equity In Verasco FZE· 4,13,38,99,308 4,24,Ol,99,S71i 

CloSl118 Bahln(c 4,13,46,41,396 4 23 9806..3~7 

Total 19,70,95 23 905 1886 44 ~ S12. 
Refer Notl! no :39 for description of Reserves 

Represent amount contrIbuted by Hazel Middle East FZE which is sub,o(dln(ltcd as;]lnst Bank facilities all;]llcd by tho Hazel International FZE 
4 !2JJ!l!LWlNG$ - N U EN 

A .. , i"" 
P'r1lcula~ 31 Marm 2021 U March 2020 

Al'l'lount (R$.) Amount (R5,) 

Sl!ttJred at AmortIsed Cost 
Syndl~ted term loans 
~rom Barlks 2,03,98,24,112 2,99,89,47,750 

Loan From Oinll;tor 5840,22 GsO 66,20,aO,650 
Total 2,72.18,46,762 3,67 10 28 400 

14.1 TerR15 of Rei'll!!. rnel1t 

ST. No, Nalure ot Loans Instalments In Rs, 
Modeaf 

Payment:5 
~t~of 

Nalu~ of Security Monlh ilnd Year 
Interest -of Maturity 

24Quarterly For 1·2 years Mottg:llge of Ir'I'Ir'I'Iovi!lble 
Proper1y Constructed on lhe Inst;allments, EiborplUi 

PrDj~ct l;and. PorsonOlr 
1 Term Loan 291,1103,466 fro m 4.75% l!Ind for !illll pt ll mbllllr,2013 

September 3-8 years 
cou(onte~ (If DI rectOr Joint and 

2011 elbor plus 4% several corporate e8u rantee of 
;nDd"to~ t;Qmpimlqs. 

I 15 TRADE PAYABW 

A .. , 'H' 
Partlculan: 31 March 2021 U Marth 2020 

Amount' /RJII Amount (Rs;) 

Trade Payables 
• MICro Small Md Medium Enterprises 
·Others 2,08,38,04,865 

Totil 2 OB,3B,04,B~5 
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16 6THE INANCI UAIIIUnES - ON CUR EN 

"'" '" ., 
Particulars n Mar(hlO21 31 Marth 2020 

Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs,) 

Unsecured at Amortised Costs 
From RI!I"tll!d Pilrtill!5 2,82,66,37,308 2,77,47,57,243 
l ease Uabilities 50,S6,12,601 52,74,70,583 

Pavable to contractor 49,57,39,584 50,84,87230 
Tot .. 1 1.82,7~,8M93 3,81,07,lS,056 

11 ONCUR EN oVisro 

A$!,t "''' P~rtlC;U'ilrs 11 Marth 20n 11 March 2020 

AmOl.int (Rt,) Amount (R$.) 

Provision for Employee Bl!nefit 1,204,60,384 69,55,378 

Total 12460.384 ti955.378 

18 TRADE PAYABLlS 

"'" "' .. Particulars 11 Marth 2021 31 Marm 2020 

AmountlRS.} Amount IRs.} 

Tr1IdO Payilblos 
-Others 3,20,2B,aO,HO S,2S,:Z3,OS,307 

Total 3 20,28 80 330 S 28,23,05,307 

18.1 Ref!!f Note 36 for dlsdosures under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

19 OTHER FINANCiAl UABIUnES 

A .. , .. " 
Parth:ulilfS 3i March 20ll 31 Mareh 2020 

Amount las.) Amount IRs.) 

Current Maturltv of long term debt 1,1ij,50,13,7lS 1,19,SO,OS,562 
Interim/Final Dividend Unpaid 23,51,889 20,3S,481 
Other pavables 38,84,242, 39,07,550 
lease Uabilltles 4,67,64,689 4,81,27,686 
Adv;!'!l'Ite from (ustomC!r 3,00,027 1,10,83,536 

Total 1,21,89,14,562 1,26.07,59,815 

2D Other cumlnt llabllitl&!li 

A", "''' Partlcul;:tr5 31 Mllrc=h 2021 31 Mllrch 2020 
Amount IRs.) Amount IRs.) 

Stl!ltutory Lll!lbllitl~s 91,16,434 62,12,495 

TOAI 91,16,434 62,12,495 

21 PROVISION 

As" .. " 
P~rtlcul~r5 31 Mlreh zon 11 MaJ'h 202:0 

Amount.lRs.) Amount IRs.) 

Provision for CSR 78,81,070 
Provision for Emplovee Bl!nefit 62.474 76,563 
Otller PrQvlslons 1,09,90,481 1,52,36,771 

Totill 2.49,34,025 1,53,13,334 

t CUR o UAIIIUDES N 

.... As" 
PartlculiilD 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

AmQ'.' (".) AmotJnt(Rs.) 

Prevision for Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 1,23,14,972 57,29,940 

Total 12314,912 57,29,940 

148 



VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Hnancial Statements for the FO( Llle Veol' enth:d 11 Mnreh lOn 

2l R£vtNU£ FROM OPERATIONS 

.. " A>,' 
Part!Qllan; 11 Mafth 2021 :11 Marth 2020 

Am<MInt lib.' Amount IRi.1 

S~ I , of Produ,ts 18.76.18.01.147 20.~ G.S4,S1.SD3 

Sollie of~rvt[el 8,75,000 
TOl!ll 1876 16 76 147 20 36 84 61 503 

2.l.1 $ill" of PfQdur;t~/SQrvI" ,omllfliQi: .. " A", 
Partltulars U..March !(Ill 3l Mim:f12020 

Amount jRs.) Amount jRs,) 

electricity Gen!ra tlon 25,S3. .78S GG,51,20 7 
Agrlcultur.l1 Farm PrQduc" 1,01,500 1.25.0 00 
T(;!Ided and Developed Goods l B , 7S,'n,3S,BS~ 2.0,36,16,84.296 
~Ie of 5eNlcu 8,7!,OOO -

Total 18,76,26,76,147 20,36.84,61,503. 

24 ER N 

.,,' .. " 
Partl,ulan; 'U Mardi 2021 3.1 M.uch 202D 

AmOl.lnttR5.' AmounIIRs.) 

IntlllfQ~t In!;OmQ 

Interest Income on FD carri ed at Amofrtised Lost 17,955 2.,49,726 

OthQr NQn Opillfilting In, orne 

Fore l,n !lI.change GDin\LoH . Export 83,54 ,107 
Otlum 2.,3.1,74,93.5 4~ , 68,01,145 

Irlcome on FiII lr valuation o f LOIIg te rm O"odlton 1,10,54,585 

Total 4,'Hi,01,581 ~9,70,50.871 

25 EMPlOYEE BENEnI EXPENSES 

.... ... , 
Part/tulus 11 Millrch 2021 U MafdllOZO 

Amountl~.J. AmOOOl(",,} 

SiIIlary I Wa!!" imd Aliowall teS 7.01,! O,9!6 11,GO,l9,44B 
Contributions to Provident & Other Fund 6,73,9:37 5,40,8915 
51aff Welfare and othe r ben!fi lJ 7,lb! Zj ,9i6 

To~J 70BlZUB 11,66,00,340 
Refe r Note No, 32 lor detalls at D~tlnrd Bene llt COntribution. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Notes to Consolid<ltcd Final1cia l Statements for the For the Yell r ended 31 March 2021 

16 FINANCE COSTS 

Partlt.ulars 

On T~rm L03ni 

Interest on Tern, loan 

Others 

8ank Char~eJ, Comml~~I OI'I and Others 

Intll rllit on Fil lr villuiiltlon of Rill'll Depo,11 
, 00 '" , 

2.7 OTHER DCP!NSU 

P;artltul;art. 

Lo&is tlcs upenses 

PBcklne Chilf£!!!S 

R..nt Pilld 

Repairs & Malnt.1ln<lnce 

Machin!!!,..,. 

Oll\, r$ 

Insurance 

R~tes and Tall~s 

li\rOkIDr.llI' & CornmlHlon OIargfil~ 
Lommunlc;atlon Expenses 

Travelllnr 81'1d Conll~vantli!l 

Printing <lnd 51illionol)' Exptm,u 

Adverlisl", I Business Promotion Expenses 

Lfilul ilnd Professional FIi!I~s 

Payments to Audlton (fI.~f~r Nott:! '27,1) 

FOrelCn t!xehang~ Galn\loJs ,Eltport 

EI.,tnclty Ch~f'lQi 

l OH on sale of Wind MlII 

Forell Gain Of [OS) 

Dlrtlctor~' SiltIng F"~ 

Ml5cell<lneous Expenses 

Corporal~ Sotlal Re5pon~lbl l i ty (Rli!lr~r Note 3O) 

&<ld D~bti 

Di5cont5 ilntl diffren<:~tnillance written off 

Provl!lon 01'1 LOl!l n aM Deposit 

Allowiln" for E.xptl".d Crodlt LOiS • 
Net Loss on Investment carried a t FVTPl 

Tota l . £CL 15 Neg;at!vII dUll to RaVQrliil of provl'lon t;onIiGqv,nt to write off. 

27.1 Ptlyment to AudltOn as: 

Pattlculars 

5tatulory Audit Fees 

Tot;!1 

.. " A$'il l 

)1 Marth 2021 :11 M:m:h 2020 

21,67,71!,~97 !2,3~,O7,779 

.!,47,666 19,1HiSs 

2. 1 9,88,,32~ 

'.".'~ '.1'."3 

.,,' ... , 
n NI;udl ZOll ill Milrdl Z010 

AmOtJnllRJ,1 Amoul'lt IRs,) 

11,8'2,611,26b 3,10,70,302 

!Io;20,8S9 

15,41,841 

6,68,732 12,44,2.6'2 

2,25,93,7112 2,51,14,185 

~,'n,43,e10 ~.S1,?tI,~05 

4U:U I0 12,O7.84! 

34,90,174 15,68,El18 
6,70,37$ ~.U,~'H 

15.92,492 2!10,71,7 1S 

1,24,488 1,42,846 

3~,",.5b9 1l,44.7S'il 

1,51,14,953 2,28,85,6S7 

50,f>l.3'i11 37,&6,556 
S.07,94.2.01 

6,29,006 5,76,932 

61,'il9,l1J 
8~,815 15.1S~ 

1,0J,OOO 64,000 

1,15,05,331 l,Sa,06,la8 

78,81,070 . 
10,52,91,745 80,00,581 

U ,OO.tl61 
(99,~7,2691 .5U7,26'1 

(28,77,923\ 1,11,02,569 

Z ,II~,"'10 11l.lS.48S 
n 72,68,868 22,94,11,687 

.... ASilit 
UMarth2021 ,II Marth 2020 

AmountlR5.1 Amount IRs,1 

50,62,391 37,86,556 

50 Gil: ~~1 37 8S 556 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 

28 Current Till Provision 

"''' "''' Particulars 31 March 1021 nMarchlO10 
AmO\lnt IR~I AmO\ln~ 11\$.1 

Prom b~lor~ Tall~s 01 th~ Par~l'It Compa.,y 8,2.3,5,M97 8,62,47,629 

L'$i : EII'Jmptlnwmlll5 1,12,'ilO, l45o l,'ilO,4Ei.748 
Add: DIs ~noWolnce of Expenses 2,'1.21.21010 8.bS.44.~!;I~ 

PtoflU as p~r Inton'l~ TillI Act, 1961 6.65,22,476 20,19.~9,1Sb 

A!)pitcab!! Rat! (MAT) 28.4'1% 28.56% 
Tilx provl$lon 1.e.!i.18,881 2,1;1.87.438 
Add ~ Interesl.5 Attributable 1,91,nO -
Add : Mat (80.12,142) 24,52.665 
Add; 00 T;I)( (311.S'ilEi -

Total Current Tall Prollision 1.D5,84,974 U8,40 103 

19.0 OlllflllH!;ld T3lf U;lblilty I (Al.5I11t.s1 

.... An' 
Partltul.1r$ U Mardi 2021 11 March 2020 

Amoont IRs.) Am04.lnt'Rs.1 

Arising on account ofT1mlng Drfferenca tn Depreciable Assets 
Opening Defe~d T~J( LI~blllty I (Assets): (4?,9!.1291 1.01,'4.118 
Filled~!eu (1,22,4741 (97,gU.B6) 

L';lVO SillilY 59,'1\1:4 (~0. 369) 

Gratu ity 1.0loss7 (2.41.$75) 
Provision ror DebtOr! 8.18.525 (11.81.9915) 
ProVliloo on Loan ilnd Deposit 28,26,312 (17,01.621)1 

CloSlol Ot!1~rted Tall ilabillty IIAsseU l1,10.US 47,95.12911 

j() torporate SOdII ~Gftllbnlty 1t;SRJ 

.... ... , 
Parurular UMatdl2021 J1 Mirth 2020 

Amount ( R~.I Amount (R5.1 

(I) Gross Amount to be spent by tne Company during tne year 20,S1,'s97 19,9:1.621 
(11) GroS! Amount Unspent Durlne: th! prl!vlou! p~rlod 58,27,4173 
(II) Amount 5PCmt during tntl yo;ar 
.) Construt1ion/Atqulstlon of :lOy asset 

" On purpose oth!r than above (II ) (8) -In cash -
oJ On purposlI otner tnan ~bove (11) ('~). 'l'et to be paid in c~sn -

Uo entilmount 7881070 19 93 621 

31 EARNIN6S"PERSHARE EPS 

"'" .. " 
PilrtlculilrJ UMafth2021 31 Mmh 2{)20 

Am04.lotIRs.\ AmalmtlRs.1 
tIl . Profit /tLou) ilttr1butilblo to Equity Shifohold,r, of the 

Lompany(Rs.) 1,09 . .II4.18,4!.7 1,22,28.68,l:IS4 
til) . Welihted Averar;e number of EquIty Shares (Baslc)(nos) 2,68,10,000 2.68,10,000 
(Ii i). WlIlghted AVllIOIglI number of Equity ShilrO$ (Olluted)(no~) 

2,68,10.000 2,68,10,000 
(III) B~slc Elrnlngf per !nare (Rs. ) -40.el 450.61 
(v). Diluted Eamlncs per 5h&(~ (RS.) .110.92 45.S1 

I {,II. F~" v;a rue per Equlw ShilrIlIR,:1 1 1 
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VI!RITAS IINDIAI LlMIHO 
NhH'~ IiI r.nn~nlill~rj1lr r;1l~ '\l;.11 SI,t I<l",,'UI\ 1"1 !I'~ IlIr IhO ~j1~. ,"1.11>11 11 M III ~ h J11~ I 

III. ijr;aIUlty: 
T~~ Grllully Plan Is tOlloern!!d by thi! Paymi!rlt Of GrlHulty Att, 1972. Under Ihe At:I, an £mployee who has completed five ye~r~ of service is entilled 10 ,pedfk 
ben~nt , The lev!!1 of boenefil! provided d~pl!nds on (I'll! Ml!mber', len~lh of ~ervlr:e at 5ep~flItlon dlte. 

The followln.; table sel out the funded ~t~tus of the sr~tuity plans ~nd Ihe amoLint recognlurd In the company's f1nanc1~1 statemant! as at March 31, 2021 ~nd Mar,~ 

H,2020. 

" 

IV 

v 

VI 

Amount tR ~. ) 

Chin flln Benefit Obll lion durlnS.lha yea, end!!d Ma,ch 11. 2011 

Pl"9ilint Vi)UI of Oelltled Benenl obll .llon tI be Innln of tht ~8r 

current ~l'Vlee COH 
Inlelen COSI 
Attu~llal Gllns Loue~ 

BeMnts Paid 
PresMt VII...,e of Defined Benl!!fit Obll Il ion at I!nd of the ear 

Particulars 

Fair value of PI.n Anets at thlt begInning oftn!! ynr 

ExpocttJd rillurns on Plln Assllti 
Contributions b Em 10 Itf 
Actuarial G~ l ns /(Lossas) 
Plan Al;nLt; ~t thl and of thtJ ur 

As at 3bt March As al 31st M.lllch 
202.1 2020 

2411859 1940815 
!,2!1,931! 1,1I1!,8-48 

U1,'4! 
{MU!2 
{l,24,!12 
21,29,3'6 

As;lt 34t M~'ch ,." 
~6,5-4,-4'S, 

12'" 512 
2 iO l01 

18544 
7A.696 

~7 34 032 

1,45,SIU 
8,2',524 

(11,158,889 
24,l1,8!9 

-40,l7,39~ 

668889 
302.055 

18327 
241397 

36 5t14~5 

Net Anat Ulblll ra~ nilld In the Bllinca Sheet 

P;:utkulOin 

Pre Hint Value 0)1 Defined Benefit Obll ttion 

FalrVlllue o f Plan I5seu tt the end of Ihe II 
Fund Statu~ 5ur Ius Deliclt 
Net A8~e Llablllt at Ihe end 01 thl!! ear 

As It nst Mirth 
lOll 

21,29,!78 
{!',34,O!2 
{18,O-4,6!1! 
(lti,0-4,8!6) 

Ell enJel reta filled In the slll.l!menf uf Praflt & Loss under Emph,y.a Banllflt Expenses 
As.f 3bf Mlrch 

lOll 
CLiffenl Service CO~I 
Nt!if Inte re~t eMI 
Total Ex ense 

Insurer ManalJed Funds 

,,,, of '''om '0 PI," "'~" 
Ii I 

I "g. 

The ml or cate aries of Ian aS1ltts H;I 

Plrtlcullrs 

ItrCllnbil .oftot;ll lin 

3,23,936 

(98,-456 
l,~S,-4SC 

As;lt 31st Much 

2021 

"""I 

." .. " 

Mat Sut Mirth 
lOlO 

24,11,8!9 
!U4,49S 

{12,-42,S!1! 

(12,42,8!1I) 

A11f 34f Much 
1010 

1,66,848 
1,~6,494) 

lC,3S-4 

As OIt :u.st M;ln:h 

2020 

00"",1 
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VERITAS (INOlA) LIMITED 
HorC$IO ((I"5(>!I{I ,\I ~!1 ~ "!,"\{ i, ,, SI!' le" '~ "h Ie, IhQ ~(\, ,,,~ "'C~ I ~ll!l~d 1\ M~i(" ~Q~I 

III), ~'~II' (nnshments: 
AmoYI!tIRs,1 

~n • n "' • n UI n • nilln e '" 
P;utltUI~15 '" 101 USI Marth As a t 31st Milch 

"n "" f're3ent VII ue 0 De ine Dene ItO I IIlion lit e nnin o t e ear 1l,~4,U:n ,2~,~!l4 

Lurrent SeNite Lost 2,94,922 2,87,110 

tnlllresl C:ost 7S,O~9 &:U03 
Actuulal G~lns Ilones UG,341 4::1,9B7 

Bllnllflls F'lIld (12,B19) 99,7B9 
Prllsanl Va UII 0 DII In 8anll tD I lltianailln 0 I II ur 9,~4,B5l 1,4031 

" ;In 0 n A;Jotw: urn t II .,~rc,"" Millt , , 
Plirticul~B 

A5 at Jl$t Miuch AJ .. t 311t Much 

20n "" Fall Value of Plan AJS~u ~t Ihe be,clnnint of the year 
Actual Baneflu Paid 

" tIed ratu rn:! on Plan Anets 
Con!tlbutlons b Em 10 e r 
Actullrilll Gilins lilane s 
Pilln Assetlilt the end of the yellr 

Plrtltul.,S A"'~~;,M"'h .... ~,~M"'h 
, " T""f" ',II,,,),bI',,,,,, , 

"'P'"'' ; '.10,'" , 
1~ IN" "'''og ,,,.,," " b .... 'f .. ".". • .... as, 

IInlH IICO R , .," emeR " Olt yn el m .. " "''' 
Plrtirullrs AI;;lt 311' M;lrch A';lt ::Illt Muc;h 

2021 "''' I;urr;nt s,;rvlto Co~t ~,j4,'i~l 2.B7,110 
IntorQ$t Co~t 7S"OSi ij7,~~ 

" o;ted returns on plan ASilU 

Not A~tl,l"I.1 Gllntl /lQUII 1566 311 1 IU987 
Totll ElC OM OiI 196360 3101126 

,tuu .. m " 
hrtlcul.rs AI .. t 311' M~"h AI It 31n Mimh 

ilDZl "" Dhcount Ratl! 6.85" 7.55% 
Rat~ or Retu ln on Pia" ~~U "" '" MortalitvTable 

Indilln Auured Uves Indilln As5ured Lilies 
Mortalitv (2006-o8) Mortalitv 12006-08) 

Retirement ~e ~Vnrs GO VII~r~ 
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VERlfAS (INDIA) li MITED 
NIII!!.1 10 CouSlJi1Ji3I00 F!fM"[I~ISI~ lenhml~ IlIr Ille Fnl In ~ Vj!~1 und(~11 II MJlCh ~O2.1 

Nate No~ :u Contingent Uabilltills and Commltmllnts 

'm""II"·) 
5r.No, Particulars '''tI ""h'Y".:.':,~d 

, Uabllltll!l .. Icorporate GUllr.lntell ~ f Stand by Lattar 01 Credit 
3.67,50,00,000 3,76,9S,OO,OOO 

b, IClelMI aea lnn Company not e~ kf'l()wl~dlled u D~blS 

1'"'°"" pend lnr: Appeal and ReCtiticltloli 8,74,96,084 2,38,70,783 

1!"tltm: 
A , I 

1.06"!:ftm: 1."""''1:m: 
3~ {~) In Clli~ of a wholly owned 5 ubsidi~ry of the Group bills oUl5tandln ljl: to a contActor Is II matter under IitlSlItion In LJAE and simultaneously arbitration In 

India , Thoul):h the pri licipaillabil ltv has been fu lly r e col):nl u~d In the liMnclllb, however the linanclal lmpllcl 01 Inte rest and penalties arlsln ~ Irom Ihm 
(udll;tnents ale L1nable to be determined and the Group has flied approprillte counter claim to saleij ull rd Its Interest IIccord lnllly, The contrllctor has, 
\ll de SharJah court order no 400/2019 passed alj.alnst the cue no 1027/19 has lin attachment on the movable lind ImmovlIble IIne!s 01 the Group 10 
the extent 01 US S,211 Ml ll lon,The wholly owned subsidiary rl!vlews such contlng,ent liablll t ill s on a ra8u la r bas is and whll rll fn slbllllln estimatll ls mild, 
of the potentlll i li nancial Impact, AJ.at !Jist MlIrch 2.02.1 It was not feasible to make such an asulssmant, 

Vl luiltlon 
All IlnlhclllInstrument1 .fe lnil ieliv retor:nl led and jLlb,equently til-tnll~5ur l!d ~t fair value ~i deic rl bed below: 

8. The fait value 01 inveitment In unquoled Equity Shares 15 measured al NAV, 
b A1lfo I t m , d~ l td 15 dllab 'llt l I lil t d Ie ron " "" nom na e asse '" 

, elare rans • usmS eKe , , anseA ea repo m, ... rt ' d t 

AI " IJ MIRh mIl AI;M n MIld! ZOlO ...... ~ ....... """,1",1 1 IOId ln ~-. 1.e .... lgfl~ 

"'~ oWortIsed ton I tevell """ tevel) "'" Amoitlsl.d eon I tr: ... eU llwl J 

RnmlllllAssd.l 

AICtll!/AmOri.lldCMI 

Trf<;lt .,~l~.bl" 9,B,J'8,~J, )49 9. 13,Ja.41, ~9 11,&1,84,10,1&1 

Amount {Rs.} 

""'" tr:wel3 

11,64,&1,10.161 

t ,uh Ind IIn~ B.liIP[es 46,(11,&1.451 ,",II&,~.Sl ~ ),OtoJ,~1 ~tot'J,~ 1 

"""' " .(.4,(.4) SMVI) 9,JZ.69,1M 9, ~2.M,7l!G 

"1 '-'I,\I"I111~"'" h"",lilondl,o:o .. 

Irr;f limrnts I S2,6O,91! S2,6Il,91! 55. lo,m " ,IO,Jf,l1 ·1 
I I I I 

Flnlndli Uablllllil 

AlAttlM! •• dCtriI 

80rrQwln ) 2,72,38,. 6,7&:1 J.72.l11,4&, 7~ 3,&J,ID,JI,4IlQ 3,Ii7,!O,I&,Gl 

Tr;,df P~VJbles UUU5,1~ S.U,(iIJ.lS.IM S.lUJ.OUo7 SJW,05,~7 

OI.l!~'fl n~ndJl U~blllll~1 ',C/I ,!o9,I)iI,~~ ~,!)II,!09,~,05S 5,OJ,14,7.,811 5,01,1.,76,811 

Thl! flnantla ll nit tl.lm e nt~ are cl telj.orlted Into two levels based on the Inpul5 used 10 arrive at fai r n lue me:tsuremenl5 as described below: 

Levell: Quotad prlclls {unadJustl!dJln actlvl! markl!t.l fo r !dl!nt!,alassQt5 or II~bl lltku; .. nd 

Leva l 2: Inpul5 oth!!r th~n tha quotad pr lcu IncludQd with in Lllvllli Iha t .. rll ob$lIrvabl. fo r the ;I~q:t or lI~blll~, .lthll ' dlrflO::tIy Qr Indlroct ly, 
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VERITAS (INDIA) I,IMITEO 
/>jutl:' tu Ct", ~lld,ll~..J F "' ur'a~1 Stolcnl'!" t! for lire ~o, lh~ lear ~ nded )ll1.l;lfch lUll 

Frlrelcn Currency RI~k 
The followlns 1Gble show! Fore ign Curroncy Expo!ure! In FlnBnclal lnlrumenl! It the e nd of Ihe reportln8 period. 

Panlt_Lllart 
As IIt:U Mardi lOU As 1It:l1 March 2020 

U." ,N. U." 'N' Tr.ad. p~ ;lObi,s 5,C1,51,S~1 3,73 ,C~, 36,SlEi 5,95.75 ~1I4 4,49.13.77,EiU 
Tr ~d, R~'~ II/;)bl, U CEi,45,92C I 1;1.89.74,53,055 U,31, 3~,!;II;I~ B,51.<;IO.96,04C 

Forelan Cl,lrU!n(y 5en,l lIl/lty 

The foliC/winE t"bl~ deMonstrate the s1!!nslt1'J11V to a reuonablv fIOHlble enallEe In e_ehanel!! rlles, With "II otller ~ulablo!'s held COl'l~tent, The Imptct o n the 
(ompuy's profit before t!!Xes Is due to (hanlel in the fB lr value of monetBry BI!el5 Bnd liabllitlu. 

Tr:Jde hl/lble AmountU'!.!.) 

Chlnles In USD Ibte Profit/I loss I 

For Ih" yur 'llded Ult March, 20~1 " (~,7~,OZ,~fl5) 

-1" 3,7~ ,OZ,~65 

For the yeif IIIInded 31H Mlrch. 1020 1% (011 ,0119,13,776) 
-1~ 4411 B 776 

Trade Rr.cel~able AmOunt R,. 

Chillll",ln U5D Rlt" Profit/( Lon I 

For Ihe ye u e nded !l!1 March. 102:1 '" ~.fU!.74,!! 1 

-1% (8.8S.i'4,n 1) 
For the veDr ended tl l!t Mllrch. 2020 '" 8.52,90.960 .,. (S,S2.9C.960j 

Intllrmt ADta RI!k 

Thll Il XpOJl,lrll of Ihll COmP4l1ly'J bor rowl"g tQ Inl"",1 r't~ Cnl"! " at the ,rw;! ofth~ rllportl"1 period .. r, i$ rollow$: 
Amount (lIi.l 

5f.No, Particulars 
For the yu, IIIIndlllld For the YIU IIIInded 
nit Much, lOU 311' Mirch, ZOlO 

1 LoBns 2..72,38.46,762 2.98,89,47,750 

Tatlrl '" 8 46162 2 9S.89 41 i'SO 

InlereJl Rate Stnsltlvlty 
Impact of Inlerest Expen!e! for the ~eD r on 1% chln;e In Inlerest RBte 

Amount {R!. ) 
Chlnltes In Interest 

P'~II/I Uut I Ro'. 
FlJ r the ve~r ended :!l..!t Mlrch. 202:1 " {2,72,35,468) 

.1% 2,' 2,38,468 
FlJr the year ended :! l!1 Much. 202:C '" (2,9B.8!Or.4 7.!1) 

-lK 2,98.89.478 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
No ' ''~ II! C '."'1 ulhl, ' I~ tI j ''' I''' tll,1 ~~I' h!", !!<1t' !c~, I he I '" Iht! le~' ~ 1II1~·d J L M,II t h lOll 

Credit IU,k 
Ct~dil,i!k is the li lk of IlnBnciBllou 10 th~ Compllny If B custom~' 0' count~,party to II fi n8n c18 1Inst,um~nt fBl!s to meet its contl1lctua' obligDtio,n, and :!r l ~B~ 

prlnclpall.,. f,om th~ CompBny's ,eceivBbles ',om custom~'s lind 108ns and Itdllltnces. 

Th" Q:lmp;lnv'~ ,". PQ~l,Ir" to ( rlldl t rlak II InfJI,I,nc"d m~lnly by the Indl\lltluil chiHa~ti"I(Ic.i of each o:unomel IIl1d lhe r;eoi!:t&fjhV In whleh It Opl!' lIt<!~ , Credit I' I~k Is 
rn~nlgod th,ou!!!h cr,dlt appro .... ~I., euabllJhlnil credl ll1mlli ifl(l conllnu¢usl.,. MoMorlne the ctedltworthlMH 01 CuStume(; to whle t, 1M (omfj&nv l,ant! credit 
I"ml In th, norm,l COl,l rSII) of busl~eu , 

Tha mlxlmum "xpO~l,!r4J to q"dlt 'I$~ for trad, .nd other re ~e ly~bl"t by t\lpe 01 ~ou/lt"rpatt\l WU ill followa I 

Financial Ass~ts (Currant) 
Loan~ 

Trlde lind other recelv:!bles 

.) Trlda r~celv:!bln 

Not~s 

" 

The G,oup Indl .... lduilly monltor$ th, unctioned credit limit' ~~ ~l!"ln'l th, O"'Ut~fWlI1I 8 bil.n,,", , 

M:!,ch U, 202.1 

57,64,643 

!;I,13,7B.47,34~ 

,,14,3G,IU'Z 

Amount (Rs.) 

Carry'nlj amount 
Ma,ch ~1, 1020 

9,4~,69,7B6 

B,64,e,4,lO,191 

1,74,26,7',$:47 

Tho Group Ht~bll$h,s III ;l<l1owlnt4 for Imp;.I,",,,nl Ihlt 'opr"lenu lti ",tlmatt 01 el(p<i~ttd loss" In f<!llpe,t of t,,~e r",,,I\ljblu , Ttl'" Groll!) 1,11.' II provision 
m~trl x 10 computl! the ,x~ctlld trlldlt lou fo ' tr~d, ro"' .... ;.bl"., The GrQllp lias de .... "oped thll lt1~tfl~ bu@.;! 011 hIUotli:" dlt4 II well iU forWlrd lookln! 
Information pl!rU lnlng to ~Ul!umllnt of C/odlt rl~k. Man~HllmllnlllX<i'cl'" o~4Jrr'd" '" f,w r' C4J1Viiblu, 

AIIll'l'lpalrfl'lent Inalvsls II Pflr1(1tn\~d at each t~potlln! d~l~ on an indi ~ldlla' basis lor maJo, dlenU. ln addition It 1 8't:~ numbe, of minor ,ece l Y8ble~ D,e IIroup~d Into 
homoll:en(luS r,roups and Issened lor lmpal,ment coliecti~~ly. Th~ cllcul8tion j, bllsed on el!chan~~ lone~ hbtoricll datl! . The maximum el!po~ure to c,edlt rI~k at 
th~ ,t!pertlnr, dale Is the c~lfyln~ value 01 eltch dns 01 flnandBI ItSS~ts disclosed . Th~ Group does not hold collaterlll as security. Tho G,oup eVlluates thl! 
~ontenttillion of lisk With ,espect to trBde rece ivllbl~ s liS low, DS Its C'Ustom~" B,e located In se .... e'a l jurlldictlon and Industrles and operllte la'g~lv Illllldependllnt 
m~tk~u , 

The C(lmpany t!~p(lS\Jte to top 5 DebtorS Is 74" of o\JUtllndlns trade ,ecelYllble ItS It MDrch !1,2021 Ther~ Is credit concentration and management Is confidellt of 
full recovery. 

Amount (R$.) 

Pllrtlculat 
For the yllllr ended For thaYII:!r ended 
!Ut Marth, lOll :Ust Mltrth,1020 

Oom,'tl~ Trado Rec"I~lblu 27,03,94,293 11,93,14,121 

Forlgn Tr.ldll Rllco lvablo$ 11,69,74,53,055 8,52,90,96,0II0 

Th, foHowlnR Ilbl, lv" conc:"ntr~tlon 01 CT",dlt ,Ilk In term' olToD 10 .mounll recelvlble frOM cunomefl 

Particular 
For tho ynr ondod For dlo Yllar ,nded 
;JUt M~r,h, lOU nit M~"h, ZOZO 

Trlde R,",lvlllhl" 1,72,81,08,564 8,5!,51l,41,219 

b) cuI! and (·.nll eQuivalents 
ellsh and cash t!qulvalents ollNR 6,~6,56,U8 at Ma,ck 31, 2021 {March ! 1, 2020 INR 2.,00,13,7411. The cash and cash equl .... lt lents :!,e h~Jd wIth bank having good 
credit ratin.,:. 

Uquldlty RIsk 
Thl! Uquld ilsk tht thll Company will nncountllr dlffl~1.I11;y In m'Olln!! til' obllB~tlon I$$oclned with '""nenclt' "~bl1lllu that If. I<IIttl@d bV d"" .... ltrlnl cuh or 
anoth~r fln~nc l:!1 asset. Tho Comp.1nV's ~ppro~th of m~naBlni! I1ql,!ldlty I, to ,n$\I'e, ;1$ far a, poulble, Ihit II will h~~e , uttlclerlt Ilql,ll~lt\I to m.tt It$ II~bliltl ... whfn 
Ih~y 11111 due, und~r both norm~1 ~nd nrll~~lId condltlOI)$, wltkolJt Intunlng un~cc,pt:!bl" 10$$11$ or rl5~l nB dlmlg'$ to, Ih, COl'l'lpanv', reput.1tlon, 

M~turlty Profile of LoaM I nd Othet Flnlnclal U.bllltie~ III on 31 March, 2021 

"'" 
2,72,38,49,762 2,72,38,46,762 , 

~ ,lO,~6,80, 3;J0 2,08,;J8,04,86So 5,28,66,85,195 

1o" .. ,,;"'''' ''''''','' 1.11.".1l:ill: 
To'"~ 

Mltl,lrity Prolile of LOin, lind Other Flnilneiil Liabilities u on ~1 Mareh, 2020 
AmolJnt R~.l 

Pilrtlclilan Below 1 Yel' 1-3 Veils Above ~ VUH Toul 
BOlfowlnl' 1,U ,56,05,552 1,19,56,05,562 
Borrowlng$ 2.06,'17.61.920 92,41,85,830 2,98,89,47,750 
Tr.~e P'V,I,lI.s S,28,23,05,~07 5,28,23,05,307 
Oth., fllllncl.' Lllbll!ti" 1 2607 59815 3 81 01 15 056 50714 74 871 

Tot~t 7n897068~ 5875476976 924185830 1453 n 5~ 490 
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Note No; 35 Operlltln" Se"menb 
8u~lne15 SII"ments 

VEIHrAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
~ote~ 10 Con~o\iri~ t ~!l fmnnt.l31 S l atcn'~nt11011 Ihe- For the Y~~ r ~nded Jl r.1~rch lUll 

t hll Comp~ny hu fdll ntlfilld buslnll's sagm,nts (Indu$try pr~ctlcq) a, Its pr1mary "gm$nt And lI'$ogr~phle ~~Irnants. illS 11:$ slIoondary 'lIgmanl. BuslfIIISS slIgmliln~s. af~ 

prlma,ltv Tr~dlng,DI'trlbvtlon and Development .so Wind Power (!ener"tlon lind Manula<::turll"lllllfld Welehouslflll , 

Revllnulls ~nd IIMpenslls dlractly iIIttrlbuttlb~ to 1lJlm,nU iIIrllt r,pcrrtq:d und,r 1I~,h rllpcrrtillbl, ugmllnl. EKp4IlI$aS which iIIrll not dlractly Idllllllfl ~blq: 10 Iilac~ 

rlltportl", ugmlltnt hiliVII baan iII!1oc~tad an thlil billsls of auadalod "v'nuo~ of tho sCllmant ~nd mAnpOW4jlf offort~. AU olhlilf oMplilnso~ which iIIrll not iIIltr lbul.bli3 C/f 
i11l!onblll to sagmants ha~ bun dlliClosad iII~ unilltJoc.hle 4jlXPlilnli" , 

M'"t~ ifld lieblml1l8 thlt ~ f'" directly attributable or alllXQble too tef,menti are dl~loied under e4~h repC/ruble tel1.r"nent , All other auets and !labilities .re dlsclo~ed 
iIIl un~ lloc'ble, FI_ed inetS that dIe uied IntefCh8ri~eablv amone 8e~n'lflnU are nOI allOCl) led to ptlm8'V and ~econd8ry lIef,menIS, 

moun .. A tIft 1 

".- tMN I.Wdi 11,, 1011 '1.~Mrdlll .. IOlO 

"" ... - ... - " ... 'KIlldPmt _ .. 
IMIHtlir:III -.. ... - ..- "" 

_ .... . ..... ....~ ... W.I~ - TO' 
DfWIlopNftl ....... 

1"""'"-
tat!mjl!il!l~ll 1I,1.!,l!,T.,m B,61,m 1,6l)1,l5,.t1l lU',1'.l~,141 19~6.o!.Jl,5t) !,Ul,lOI 9CJ,U,!li,lU lD,lUU1;o1 

f.>mlflllal~1 ~'i4.0I,0'l1 l,lIJl~!Q 4~Ul,!ill ~VO.so,11I ~VO,SOJ1 1 ........ 11,lS,1l,lS,m l5.63,IU 1,6l,zI,mil 1,l1,!1.I'Q 1I,1(l,!ij,J1,m 1,,.i.Dl,lI,m fri,5J,lG7 'lO,1~,15)" U,Ja,sa,JJl ll,l5,!i~,1W' 

~ ... "" 
~11~1~In1tfUI 

'!,11,!l,1Jl ',Sl,ll! U,'l,5I,014 l,!1,tl,m 1)5,IUU1! 1I,9l,S~~!f 11,11,154 f5,ll,!f,~ .tg"O,SDJ1I 1,S1,ll,I&.&II 
~dll. 

Inll'lll IO,I'J,m 14,17,11.1-11 1'.1Ul,56J lMU&O !l,5I,Bm Jlmun 
!tr''ohlon for ll, ~~U.u!l 1~,19,JU 

~~III IUU'.oo1 '.SUa! ~1~5,1S,m Ul,tl,!!KI 1,og,u,IU!1 II)UUSl 1I,IJ,154 iO"J,Sl,!!J U)O,SO,Ill 1,21,lI,6UU 

"" ...... 
&!IUl fl llfd 

MJ,oo,\O,m 1,11,61,r05 m ,ll,lJ.U.t 11,l1,11,5.t,m lJ)tOl"",$OI tIl,Jl,II,1i1Il 1,lt~Ul l)1~G,JWO llJ'.'~ ,7',Jt1 ll.1l,1S)I.Jal 
lrb 

lponl {ldlll 
I,JJ,lI,)D.J!i ~1 ,17,.10J li, II~!,1'6 jl,15,21,111i 61,1l,lOJ t601.ll,IDJll US.1Ml,11S I,Ql,11,01l 11,ll,iS, IOO II,lS,21.1Jl 1,0!,oS,911 mll,l&,m ,,' ...... 11)')I.oo~' 1)l.I4m 1,s.t.Ji2.n,2aD 12,D1,92,11.l" 'l,Jl,lOI 11,B5,l5,!J,ru I1,lJ,5l.10,l$1 W,5I,l51 ],5I,l4,o],5IO Il,U,60,g6,!j&l 1,O],(I5J11 ]1,!5,Dl,ll,m 

Itltn\~dlll~1I 1.OO.1l.!ll.W 1.'l1,11D U.U,/4,U5 I~U~lWl 1l,11.6/.lil,l11 5.1,)1,16,m SOmol,977 ,~,"OO., II,oS$,lt.l2S 

ouI~ ~,ooJjP'l,4Ol l.IlJIO &I,iJ,1I,115 J,41,61J',2lI 1i,11}',iI,m 5,lt,J7,II,nJ tD,I1,I11m J,t5~,oo,t5J 14P5)O,1t,1I5 

Bu,d on Ihol!! ~mIlMI!~n1~nl IIpproach~ deflMd In Ind AS lOB - Op~flllinc Sl!lmenU:, the Ch!~1 Oper81lnr: Dl!clSlon Maker evalUltd Ihl! comp8n(s performance and 

alloeal\! re sources bls~d On In 8n81ysb of vlrlous performance lndlc810rs by business se,menU. Accordln, ly Inlorm8tion h8~ been presenled IIlonl; these ~elJments. 

The Group ha~ Four report8ble ~elJments TrlldlnlJ Distribution & Development lind Powar Generlltlons ~nd Mllnufllcturlng iIInd Wlirehousing . The GfOUp through It~ 
whollv-owned sub~!dlary, Verltll s Poiyl:hem PrlvlIte Umlted hilS Init iated a setup of tha lnlegrlted manuf;,;cturlns complax iIIt the Dighl Port In thll Stiltll 01 
Maharnhtra, comi!tinl; of an PVC: mllnufllcturin8 plllnl, Ploymeriled BItumen PIli nt, Gil! storage I;1nks. The project hill! received the Stlltus of Ultr~ Meg ill ProJllct by 
the Government of Mahll fluhtr ll . The Company hu Inltlilltad tha process of saaklng vlI dous approVllls raqulrad to commanca slitting up of tho pl~nt. \IlL liS Ihlli! 
pllrent company hll! Inltlll liy funded the project lind the InvlIstmllnt so mada Is pandlng ~ Ilotmllnt 01 sacur lt les. Tha pro]act would lIl,o ba l ult~bly fln~n~td 

,ubsequently throul;h appropriate mean! lit iIIpproprilte time. 
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VERlfAS (INOlA) LIMITE I') 
Nul", Ie:> I'e:>'l s"h(l;lt~d ~'"~nd~11013temcnts for tlte ~or lite Ve ~r ended 11 MJltlt ~021 

GeOlr.phlfaI Se&meltts 

TIt~ secondary lelJortins sesment for tlte Comp~nv I ~ geo,r a pltlc ~ 1 ~egmant b;asad on loc~ tlon of cu~tomll:r~, wltlth ~ fll a~ follow~: 

AmQunt (Rl.! 
Partlcul.rs Oomlu tlc Ovor$R;I, Tot,1 

Revenue from EKlorn, 1 CUllomllr~ (~Y 1020.21) 4.U .B6.4S,;lSS 14, 5~,40,27,78S1 ~S,76.lEi,76,147 

Fl.evenull from E~tllrn 3 1 Cunomllrl (FY 20l9.10) 4,U , 11,S7,~50 lEi,H,n,04,l$Z ~0,;tEi,84,61,5Q;t 

Segmlln! As~IItJ; (H ~020'21J n,;l4,4~,!lO,01Z ~O,50,8;I,OS,7 111 ;12,115,25,115,7;12 
Sagmllnt A.uatl (H ~O19' lO) 1~,l5,~nO;l,4186 1061110841.752 ;12.95 02.88 217 

NOIII No. 36 p.y~blv to any ml<ro, smllll,"d: medium enterp'l~e5: 
The Grol,lp doe, !IO( ha we Inv dtJllli p~yabl~ to IIny micro, ,mall and medium enterprise! al al tlte year end. Tlte identification of tlte micro, lmall & medium 
ent.rpflles I!- bn,d ol'll'n.l'la~~mllnt'i kl'lowled~e of Ikelr Ila lus . The Group has not recelyed any intimation from the supplier! regarding the ir statU! unde r till 
M5MEC Act loo6 ,tid lllltiendmenu thereof, 

S',~o , Putlcul , rJ 
Fur the yur ended For the Yllar ended 

31.S"t March, 1021 31st Mlrch 2010 

iii 
Prindpll i limount remaining unpaid (but 
wilh ln due date as per the MSM!D Act) 

(II) Il'It~:rtU due the,eon ull'l'l8lnlnr: unplld 

Inllire~t p~ld bv Ihe C;omp,ny In term~ of 
SOctlon 16 of thli MI,ro, 5mlllliind Medium 

(III) 
Entlirprl $liS Devolopmfl n' Ac;t, ~OO~, ~Iong· 
with tllil IIm(lunt ofth. PlVl'l1el'lt m~(I~ to the 
$upp! l.r beyond th~ &ppoll'ltl!d d&y dtJrln~ the 
period 

Intllrest duo ~ml p~y~bhl f(lr tha parkld (If 
del~v In m3~lng p.;toymllnt (whlth 113vII bllan 

(I Y) 
p~ l d but beyond thll ~pptJlntlid d~V dur ing Ihli 
parl(ld) but wltllout .ddlng fntelen $Ptc;lfled 
undar Ihll Micro, s.rn~1I ~1'Id lVIodlum 
~ntarpr l~" Act, ~OO6 

(,' Intlifut ~"ru.d .1'Id Hlmlll'lll'l! UfiPl ld 

Interest remalnln!! dU ll ,nd p~~bla oVlln In 

(YI) 
the succlladln!! yUTl, until ; u,h datil whli1'l 
the Interest dUllS al aOOYIl UG 3 Ctull~ paid to 
the !mll llllntll rprilU 

Total 

~e; , 1. AI per InformatiOn plovid~d by m~nar:ement. there are no specific clelm~ from suppll~rs under Inte relt on del~yed payments covered under sm~ 1I Scale &. 
Anc1l11ry Act, 1993, 

Note No_ 37 l eaSt1l 

~ . ACI\I~I Payment of Rent from 01.04.2020 to ! 1.0!.1021Islb. 4,34,lIi,047 (P.Y. ' ,OO,~B,'O') 

b. Th~ follawinll is the breakup of LUTTent lind non-current portion of leue lI a bIUty ~ ! on 31.03.202l: 
Amount {R$.I 

hrtlwllH "'I:t~.:~: ~~ At II 1M I'll' .1141~ 
Jill MIUI1,~;tO 

Current ~671i41689 481276116 

Non-Current SO. SS, I~ SOl S,l.74.70 S83 

Toiallt!lllu Uablll .~ on 31.03,1011 ~5,23,77, 2!10 ~7,~5,ge,l6'i1 

c, Tile followlnll, Ihe n'lovement of lee~e Uabllity itS an !1.0!.2021: 

Amaun~ (Rs.) 

III II 1"-.,. .. flI<ItII NUIh4t_rlllll~ 
Portkulon 'l . IMo«1I. 1011 un M.Tt~, 1020 

Openln! Value of l ea,e Uebillty as of April 1, 2020 due to Initlel 
reco nltion as t!lr IndAS 116 57,!;S,98,lM 

Addition, gliB 115 62,ti!,4B,HD 

Oeductlon/Ad Ultm,n t 11 81 681 
Interen Expense on l ellse liabll ltv 

2,!J"I,M,!01 ~,2~,0:Z.S,~6 

Actua l P'ymtnl 01 Rent (4,!<l,18,047 17,00,38,707 

Provision on OluIQ"I$ 
Ilmpact on Translation 

II 44,4S, 867 130 13 8~ 

C;ICill'l~ ValtJlI!! of Lus~ liebllll'f as of March !1,1021 !!,2"!, 77.190 S7.!~,9S,:269 
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VERITA$ (INOlA) lIMITEO 
~ol~' II/ to(1!.(1l1d8lcd ~Inpnclal ~1~I~m~1tt fpr tile till the Year ended )1 MUlt~ llJll 

d. The Carryin, VlI llIe of RI,ht of Use Anet II' of Marth ! 1. 2021: 
Amount (Rs,) 

~~tkllll .. Aaaltt...,.., ..,.i~ Aan."..,.., ond. 
1101 Man;h.IIJJI n ' I Man;h,;jII:HI 

GrO$$ OPGflln.A '1i1 (UIi of Rl ht of V11j A,;iot 6V;i~,4S.210 

Addltlon$ 9J..1B,U S ~2.&~.4B,110 

Deduction/ Adlustment 11.Bl.681 . 
Impat! On Translation 

IU!.1!i1!i.499) t!2.6! .48,2 11J 

~ ra S5 CIIrryinll VoJlue 

61.97.1S,144 6~.63,4a.;;tlo 

Atcumulated tlepred a tion ~.l.!,45.2a4 

Depredation 

).,!0,4l.050 2,96.86,012 
Impact on Tran~ l a lion 

110 96581 18 57272 

A~c"I11'1'1ull tj!d Deprecia tion U of Mitch 901 2021 6 34.87 754 31543284 

Clo$lnll. Carrvlnll. va lu. 5S,6~, 3 0, 390 S9,4B, 04,~16 

AmO'unt (AI. ) 

P.rtlcub .. .... al tho.,.., ond-.l .... al tho ...... ond-.l 
:51U Mooc h, 2Qn lUI Mal.h, "ZOlO 

On demand 

U.Flta! month , 1.00,20,429 9U8.~~ 

ADOve 3 mO'nth! to' 12 moonths 
300 61288 2 8705001 

Abal(O 1 Yo~ r '3 Ynr$ S.48.13.7;;tO 7,93. 01 0121 

Abal(lI::I 'f"lIDrs.S Ynr$ 8,41,60,491 8,12.45,91J5 

Above S Yellrs-l O Ye3rs :20,'!0,l7,~t!t! 20.2U2.119 

Abo~lOYu,s 281637868 3221101 581 

Tat~ 1 6S.37,11.66;t 72.33.5ij.071 

Amount(R5.) 

Putio:ulo .. .... tltho.,.lrltldel1 .... ntho .... tlOlWl-.l 
un MtKh; lOl.l Jln MII(I\, 2010 

Intere , t an lellse Liablllt le , :2 57 Ot! !Ol 2,2!,02,!9S 

V,rllbl, Olvmentf nO't Included In M.uur.metlt of )'11 ' l1Ibllltv 

Income from lubluslne: AOU I"et:i 

txpcnsc, rillatlnil to short tllrm In111 ~ 

eKp,nS Il~ r, la tlnl! to I'~$'$ of low v~luc ~u'l$, ,~,lud'n8 sl101"1 
tllrm lusos of low valuo ilS ~IjU 
Others 

To tal amount recOlni!ed In the Stll tement of Profit and Lon 2,5706,501 22!,02.S9t1 
Amount reeo,nbed In the Statement of Cash Flow. 

Amount (R I .. 
"'rtkullrl Aa .1 1fte,.... ond. "" allb • .,... _ndod 

I lot Nl .... h ,;zoU 11.tM'rc".~ 

Tat;,1 amount of tillh flow$ for 1';)$" (n,t of ront;j:llnflaw,) (3S.S3.100 S7,55.9S,26S 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LIMITED 
NollI~ III [on ; DIIII :lI I'~1 flr,an, '~ I SI~h,,,,...,I I ~!(I, Ilrn Fill \111\ Y""r t! "dl'~ L' M""h ),071 

NotQ NO. 33 Rel",ted Party OI"losu"s: 

A, pltr In(l AS 24, the dl s c!os~re s 01 tre ns~~tl on' with the r eh!lt~d pllrties IIr~ liven b~low: 

I) . LI ~t of ra l~t.d p~rt lll~ whIrR eQ/'ltrol R~I ~t$ and ~IJO re lated j)irl les with whom 1(anSil~t!ons hi lle laken pllree and rellrtlonships: 

Sr. No. Nat"r, of Rel~ted Pa Part/tulers 
A I(ev Mllnllger ial Personnel Nllin KUmllr Didwllnlll . Director 

Prlrlleen 8Mtnal:/lr· Whole lime Director 

I(Qm~la Althal· Independent Dlrl! t lOf 

Kunll 511. fn11 - DireCtO r weI 04-09·2020 

Vlliv Shah . Independent DirectOr 

PuN! Malanl-Independent Dlr~ctor 

flal_ram sh~nbhl&· Chief FlMnc1a1 Officer 

Prasad Oak· COl'np~nv Sl!cretary , Enterprises over which key manllgement Personnel and their Verltas InvlIstmllnt Umltad 
relatives lire able to exercise silj:niflcant influence Se ll rs Real ! stllte Prlv"tll Llmltlld 

Prllkrut l lmpcrrt Export P,rate Llmltlld 

Moonrhe ~pl tlll LLP 

Verltas Houslns Oevillopment PriV1lta Llmltlld 

Halel Mercant!!e limited 

SJnmiin Trldelmpe. limited 

A,~p,n Int, rnatlonal Prl ll~tt Llmlttd 

Groupe Veritlls Limited 

Gracious Real Estates Private limited 

Akshat lr Finlfede Pllvale limi ted 

Emr.lld Flntr.lld, Prlvat, LlmllQd 

Avid Propertl e~ PI1V~tR LlmltRd 

Provid Trade Impe:c Private Limited 

nt'~ 811fter Prlvat~ liMited 

Dlv" Tr.lldll Impox Pr l\l~tll ~lfllltl1r;L 

Clm lrvoYllnt Trllde l mpc!~ Pr~atll Limited 

Hllal Mlddl~ Ea~1 FIE· UA-E 

H~lel ~otIl'tlc, Prl"lte Llrnitfrd 

Trident Flntrlde Prlvatll Limltlld 

Effin Import Export Prrate Umited 

Arbltr~m FlrlV15t Pr llltte Limited 

M"t ln Ewlm PrIIQt, ~lm lt4d 

Rhythm C,eaton Private Llmlted 

COUhW Tredl! Im~lI Prr.ale Limited 

jndla Flnt rildll ~Im ltlld 

price!~slnve~tr.ldll PrivOite Umltad 

Shimmer Tfede Impel!. Prillmte LImited 

RtlllVIlil S'ClJrltl" Prlll.tt Limited 

Glistening Prcpc!rtlos PrlvOltll Umltlld 

I(amyab Properties Priva te Llmlted 

BnUl"llpuv. AEro PrlllilUI limited 

K~mv~b Pow,r F~rm ~ prl ll~te ~Imltltd 

Arlstc FlnCllp P flv~tll tlmltlld 

ASI>! f Im~l!. Pri ... a l~ lImit~ 

Nlrlne R"ort Prlvatt lIMlttd 

verltlls Propertills Prlvatll Llmltlld 

Veritlls Inlrastruclur~ Private limited 

!Eben Trld, Imp!).( Priv,ue Limited 

Kurthl F;rmlnB Prlv~tll ~Imltlld 

Salnllth Alj:rlcullure Private Llmhed 

Ontlmoa Trlrde Imp>!JI Private Limited 

Vllfl t ~s H~bl"'t$ Prlll~te ~Imltlld 

HIlIellnfr.! Umlted 

N~ontoa Polvm~r Indu!trles Pr llla!1I Umited 

Shuhwlt Ho,plt4lllt-y Strv l(:'IiI' Pr iv,te Limited 

Krush l Farming PrlvOite Limited 

Dharll Fermlnlj: Private Umlted 

Halel Melals And Min>!ra ls Privllte Umited 

Afflullnt Propo rtl,~ Prlllllt41 ~Imlt,d 

Biofue ls (Verltas) limited 

Sh~bh Lebh Aerlcul ture Private Limited 
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VERITAS ONOII\) UMITED 

bl, Trollluctillns with rl!latl!d par1ll!l1: 
Amllunt IA.$.) 

Key Man.,eri,1 PCl"Sllflntd 'nd lb RdaUlles 
Enterprlsd OV~r .....nIdi KMP III tu rebttva hllll! d",tfiunl 

P,rtkull,s Inlluantc 

20200U 21)19-2.0 2020-21 20lJ.20 

UnSj!Cllrfld loan 61\1en to 
Nilin kum~( Didw'ni~ 19,112,000 Sf.,l9,oO,tlSO 

Hatei Mercantile limited 24,8:l,Oa,92 1 

lupen Intern~tioll~1 P'Mte limited 22,5S,39,!}U 
Hue! Middle ~~~t S9,~!l,!B,4211 1,90,1)01,.34,014 

lJllsc(urcd LoJn ,.pald by 
Hazel Merc~nlil . Umllcd 24,83,C18,nl lA8,8MO,76~ 

HUll Mlcid le Eut S8,86,15,7lCl 76,H,3S,lt.o 
AllNn Inrern,llonal PrlV;HQ Li mited 22,55,39,912 

S.lar, and Othflr Emllloyefl 5CMflti 
tol<MP 

P~veen 8hatna,ar 35,00,000 48,00,000 

R~ faram Shlnbh~io 72,00,000 87,OO,04iI 
PI'lI!lad Oak 21,40,000 2l,sO,492 

K.maia Aithal 29,000 tb,OOO . 
ViJ~yshah 37,000 14,000 . 
Pu rvl M~uni 49,000 l4,OOO 

Rent piI!d 
vcmu Hou51ng Of!:IIf!:loPment Pnvate 3, l~,'J 20 3,19,920 
rJmil.d 

Alritllttuleln'$o ron\ 
Huel Meruntllo Uml ted Z,OQ,OO,OOO 2,00,00,000 

Olpo,!t, R. pald 
V. rhu Inv.slmlnl Limlt.d . · 25,000 
0 1'1. rr~dclmpOIl Prlv~to LlmJt,d . · 20,000 

Vorltu Housing Oov.lopmllnt Prnmo · 25,00,000 

Umllo.d 
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VER I T.\..~ (IN[}IA) LIMITED 

Amount Rs.) 

klly Mln.,erbl Prrsonnel .nd Ib Rellllt!vM 
Enlerprlse:s over which tiM!> &< 115 rel.tives h.vlI silnlflcanl 

Partlcularj 'nnUlilnCt 

2.02:Gr21 2.019--2.0 2020-21 20lJ-1O 

Amount PaVable 
Nltin lCumu Didwanl~ 68,<10,21,650 68.20.ao,650 
Ha~e[ Mefc~ntlle Umiled 

SBnmBn n~dc Iml)G~ Llmlilld 

k;pen Inlern8ti\l"'$1 Prlw.,,, Umhcrd 

H~lI!1 Middle E~lt 
~,&2M,05,147 

Ilazellol.istk~ Privllte Umlt~d ~,iSM!l9 

Ventn Hou~inlt De"~lopm~nt Privat~ 
limited 41.''180 

Amount Receivable 
tiil ~1l 1 Mef,~ntl1e L1mltod 
5~nm.n Tr;u;I,lrnpt . Llmlt , d 12,84,178 

/liPlln Intli""ilt].Qn~1 ~rlVil {1I Umltod 

38,1 Complilnn,tlon of 1(111'1' M~n;lgemRnt Parsonnel 
TIll!! ,ernl.lMrition of (llf"<:IO' an(l Olh,r m,mb(tf of kllv m~nae.Dm.nt pn r~lInnl!l during thl! ylt3r W3~ a~ fallaw~: 

PartkYlatJ 

PI;lv" n Bhiltn;aS31 

Director 
Ita 8faM 5htnbh, 

ChI1!!fFlnanc l&I Offi", 
Praud Dlk 
COMpany Seerlllla"Vl 

Kamal" A1thal 
Ind~Pllln.:k1'l1 Diftelorj 

VI. 51'111'1 
I nd~pendent DirG"or 

PUl"IlMatanl 
Il'Id~~l1def\t 01"<'\01 

No" ~o. 39 OlliEI\ EQUITY 
DclwlptlQn of "i.rvt~ 
11158[lIrl tl", prlmlu", 

TOlitl 

Forthe V9rend~ ,I$t Mlr,h, 2011 

~8,OO,OOO 

' 200,DOO 

21"m,OOO 

29,000 

~',OOO 

49,000 

l ,:n,!i!,OOO 

TIle "mounl recoill.d In . xnn of the p;lr v:l lue of equi ty sh~les h~s been cl~5s1fled ~s securities premium. 

(1IIFor,ll" CUHenC{ Trjlon,l~\lon Resc:rve 

A,mount (Ros.1 

For the year ended 
)~I Mllrch, 2010 

48,00 000 

87,00,0018 

15,50,1192 

16,000 

24,000 

24,000 

1,61,111,540 

6,76,92,30,959 
1,74,000 

Tho ,xdlJngc diffcrenccs ~rlslng from the tr;msla tion of fin;md~1 statements of forelsn subsidiules wrth funcliolla[ (Ufrency Dth~f thM l/'Ie If'1dl@n rup"e I~ 
rlJ'Oe;nlnd In othl!r tomprahanslVlI income and is presented within equity. 

(UI)RlIt;alned liI illTlllllS 
Rot .. lnlld urnln81 reprllsent the amount of accumulated eamlnss of the Company. 
(Iv)Other ,omponents of .qully 
Othljl eomponl!nll of I!qulty Include reme~surement of net defined benefit liability / asset , equity Il'Ist rumenH f~ir valued throui!h other col'l1p'iI'hl!,,~I~1J "l~llfM, 
enanallS on fair VoIluatlon of Investments I nd chanlj:e~ in lai r value of derivatives desi~nlled IS ash flow hed!:,e" net of !"lilies. 

NOll! No.40 

In the opinion of the I!.olIrd Gnd to the best of their km,wledlte lind belief, the vBlue on rellli!!ltion 01 the e\lrr~nt ~ !)eU.lol", & edvlncu, doposi&, In the ordlna"V 
coorse 01 business will not be less than the valull iUtl/!d 11'1 Ballnce Sheet. The Ilebilltin on Gt(o"'"1 of sUllplv olllOOds & t~"'lelJ~ if. ~I$O I'IOt more th~n tho v;alu. of 

Il ~bilitie s eMtept liability wrillen all on ~t~ount 01 ~hol'\llIe / Rille Ditf"rence/ COf\ttlitl perlorm~n~e /auallty Issu~s ~tC , 
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VERITAS (INDIA) UMIHD 
NO I(lj; 10 /;O,1 :;01l(1iilo.:o.I f i" ~ II (i~1 SlM~ lI lo.:'lI S IOf tho.: flo, Ili~ y ~~ , o.: 'lLJ ~tl Jl M~ , ~ h l Oll 

Note No, 41 Adv8Me Ta~ Net of Ptovlslon' 

""'", .. 

'0' : '017·18) 

! ; 

, IAV" .... ') 

Ad"",,'''IA.V .. ....... ) 

lAd" .. " "' IA.V. ·.,15·101 

lAd" .. """ 

lAd"""" IA.V. lOl .. ") 

" .... v.~ll 
: ~ 

Note No. 42: 

For thl!! year ended 
!I:ut March, 2:02:1 

10." ,'" 
10," ,713 

".".m 

_' .. -'~l8' 
'.",740 

',"'" 
1 .... 55.S16 

5l,SO,"'" 

l ,7D.'~'" 

' .70,,", 

10,>7.'" 

11 ....... 

'.".740 
' ,000 

5l.50.000 

1:SO~ 

The Comp8ny tlll5 reco,nized 1111 the clll im recelvllbles /1I8bllltles with various 80vernment lIuthorltle s tOWllrdS Lustom duty, VAT, Cess, Income,tu, SAD, UnutlllZlld 
CENVAT cf'!d it lind InsUBnce dllim etc. on accrulI l bas is lind shown under the head Lollns & Advances lind Lurrent Ullbllltle.s re.sp~ctlvely. 
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VERITAS (INDIA) LI MITED 
Nalt~' ta C'lrl1al!(l;II ~jj FIII~ lio; ,~! <;llII, ~,n~i1 I ' 'Of 11\" rBi 'hil Yil~' I'I\.!",I II M~,'h lOll 

Note No, 0 caplt.1 Ml nl. ement 

Thl!: Company', obj o!ic tlv~ lor Caplte l MaliaUmo!int It to m8 ... irtll~~ , ha,.!~ holder value, ~~I!oJ~rd boJ~l n~l~ continuity ~nd ~upport the !:Iowth of the Company. Th~ 
Compa ny detelmlne ~ the Capitllll!qoJlrl!ml!nts ba~l!d On annual op~IBtin, plBn, and loni: term lind other 1 trBte~ic I nv~jtment plans. The fundln~ lelluh~ment5 :lIe 

met thloUflh ~Qulty and operatinlj; cash nows lIen~raled. 

An'lount!R,.) 
Note No, 44 Additional Information related to the Subtldla,le! [on1lder~d In preparBtIon of Conl0lidlted Financial Stlltements 

Current Vear 

HetA1wlS ~lnProfltllllli lo1i 
5~ III QdlerCOnlprtllellJ!ltt ~.III TOlf/COnIp'tI14I1K1V. 

Marne 01 the !ntity 
...... ...... 

c."..,hloo 
_. 

CO!IIPOSi!l1lll 
_. 

Compotltlon 

_. 
Com~t11111 ...... 

Partll" 
lllI"i(n I"dl~ Umlltd ,~ 1,70.~,i2,0'JII 1>7 Z.80.U~80 O.4S ~04,m '" 1.~91,m 

Sl/bsldllil~1 

Indlm 

Velitl1Pclydtem Pliv~te limited 
(0.00) (Sl,m! 

Ve,11IlAtI(lV e ~ll/rfl Private Umited 
41.2) 8,34,25,92,396 10.14) 005,11,204) [0.1&1 115,81,1041 

\le'itillnt,~ ~i\d L~lltiet P'I~ilt UfJ\I\@d 
(0.00) 1!.82,sn!1 0.01 ~." '" .... 

FOI""ellII 
(;oJ Olf,hale Prlv~te Umlted 

Veritl l lnlem~l ional FU ~ ... UO,OS,68,~ U.91 ~,17,~S,030 91D4 1U.~,49,!lC41 SlA9 !iO,41,05,llG 
V~riI35 aIDb~1 h~ Umlted 10.011 11UUI!4! (O.04J 1~,29,MS) 10.01! n,ld 10.(4) 11,94,m) 
V~I"ccf1E(ID rm8I1y Halellntemllicn81 

~O H.27 459 21 01 826 J~JO 4l4~IS, I78 '" (50,11.60'1 ... " 41,9S,Ol,m 

TOIiI 197) .... ._ M)g,44,1I,oU7 (U,4O,ll;029) 9&,01.'5,408 

Pr~vlous "'~lIIr 

HttAHttt 5IIan:lnProfit.mlMt 
5IWI ln CftMrCompnlht!nsIve SIgn In 1'obI CDmpnlwMlvlt 

IUmit 01 th,lntlty ,- , ..... 
Comj)millon """'" O:rmpotltlon """", ...... ComPMItlcn Amoml 

, '," ''',:m.940 11I '.11,,, {O . ." Il,""" 1.8J ..... ~.1l5 

to"" , 
,.." "'.m 

'" 
, Umittd 

'W '.15. {l7,~.", {O.II {I7, ~.416: 

VefU~ In(r6and tm!1!li ts Pfi~alt Limit@d ,.", " ... ,~ 10 . ., ,,,.,,' 10." ,,,'" 
"""" . . , , 

I "pt, OM'''' , , 
IH •• " ).~ 4." ..... '" ll.l6 ~.".Sl'" {""'''', 1>" ".~,~,,, 

To'" C"-........ ~,n ... 110 
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verUfAS (INOlA) UMITW 
Noles 10 Consohd31ed ~mond31 StJICmenl~ tor the for Ihe 't~3r errded Jl Murth LUll 

Not4 NO. 45 Hodslns ;actlvltlll; 

As at Usl Mlrch 1021.lhe Group held certain Interest I'lIte swap contract desi,nated as II hedge of e~pected future payments under the borrOwin~ 

contrlcts entered by the Group for which it has flrm commltments.The Interest f1Ite swap [lIntr.lcl ls being used to hed,e the In terest rllte risk 01 tho 
firm commltm.nts.Thll nomln;al ;amount of thll~1I con\r;act~ w;a~ R, '3 .7~ .l8,92,~OO ;and th . outst;andlng contract VoIlul!;as a t b,,!.nce sh~et d;ate Is il.s 
2,11,78,40,466), (py R$ . l, 36,~S,'33,070) 

~"rtkular For the yeDr ended For the year ended 

31st March. 2011 n~t March, 2020 

Inte r'''' t rile ...... ap Contracts AMOUI\! In Rs An'lount ln Rs 

Fllr Value 

ASUrlt 

lllblllilu 1,33,~,432 1,50,40,305 

Tile 1&11 ~a l ues 01 the intere!! ri teS swaps Ire l!!tlm6tl!d usln£ Quotes IroM 6.(11Ir1'l61 SOurces or Irom the (OOnt6f "arty to 111& In!lrUmel'll6 

Notq No. 4& l~6ses: 

Tile Group h" . Ifltted 10f exemption 01 IfrCOlnll ion 01 terta ln letHrS IS proylded In tile e),clu tlon under Ind AS 116 whlcll mlti u rollowl: 

A I."e. clln . Ieet 1'10\ \0 apply IMAS 116', IfrCOBn1tlCln and r.qulrem.nh to: 

~) ShorN'lm lUI": 'nd 

b) LIiI,1iU for which thlil un~trlvllllt iI}ttl 'II)I low y;alul ('low Y/ll ll,llllu"$') 

Note No. 47 lha Group hu followlns report;abla ~ellm.nt~ Tradlns, Ol$trlbutlr;m" Oavclopmant, Power Gel\.r~llons ;!Ind Manuluturlns &. W~rehou~lng. lha Group 

throush It$ whollY·QWMd Iub$idl,ry. V, rll., Poly,hllnl Prlv;H' ~l rnll:'d 1\., lr'lllllltd • utr,rp of tilll Intllgr~t,d m"nr,rf;r.cturlnl (omplex al Ih, Olghl Port 
In t he $1;1\, of M;r.h_r.lhlril, ",nlllllnl of PVC m~nuf.cturlnl pj~nt, ploymllrlliid HI\LlIllCn PI_nt ;lnd Ga$ 51Crli ll nnkl whl," h" b4l1n 1 ~ "ntlllli1d "I 
r,port.,blc ICI"'cnt, "Miln l.lfl etl,lrlng", Tht proJ"t hii rllCtlVld Ih, It.lIUI 01 Uh ro1 M,g' PrOJ,ct by the loVcrn,.,lInt of MIII.ruhtr .. . Thi' Group hu 
IlIltllted tl\e plOCtil 015@iII~1 ~1I" lIulO\4S eppro~. I~ requlf~d 10 commen,e 611!:ttlnol up of Ih@ pllnl , Tile project Is prel lintiy nnlnetd by the Grouj) ~nd 
would 1110 be ,ult~b ly fln."ctd subHQuentiv Ihroutl'h apptOprillill fl'l1I!:11II at approprlal~ tiM., 

Note No, 48 Fl;:ure ot the prevlou3 perlod hIve be~n re;:rouped I rearranGed, wherever necessary. 

M p~r Our repott 01 even date atlachll!:d 

ror M ,P.C llltal~ & Co, 

ChTlfr~rtd Aaoullfonu 
Firm Regd. No. : 101851W 

A5hutoth Pednekar 
Parlner 
Ml!mbll!:r:lhlp No.! 0410J7 

Place: Mumblrl 
Dllte : JUn~ !O, 2021 

ror Ind on behalf of the Hoard of Dlrettols 

Nltln Kumar Dldwanla 
O/recldf 

DIN: 00210289 

b jllrllm ShanbhllC 
Chie/FlnancialOfflcer 

Kunal Sharml 
DI~ctor 

DIN : O!!!~!~ 

PrllSlld O~k 
COmpany Se;<:retary 
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VERIT AS (INDIA) LIMITED 
ClN: L23209MH1985PLC035702 

Registered Office; Veritas House, 3rd Floor, 70, Mint Road, 
Fort Mumbai, Mumbai City -400001 Maharashtra India 

Email: corv@verjtasjndja.net.Website:www_yerjtasindia.net 

NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 36'" (Thirty-Sixth) Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Members 
of VERIT AS (INDIA) LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 30th day September, 2021 at 11:00 AM through 
Vid eo Confe"encing("VC") or Other Audio-Visual Means("OA VM"), to transact the following businesses: 

Ordinary Business: 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone) of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31" March, 2021, together with the Statutory Auditors' Report thereon and the 
report of the Board of Directors of the Company; the Audited Financial Statements (Consolidated) of 
the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021, together with the Statutory Auditors' 
Report thereoni 

2. To declare Final Dividend Re. 0.05/- per Equity Share, on Equity Shares of Re. 1 /- each, for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2021 . 

3. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Praveen Bhatn.gar (DIN: 01193544), Whole-time Director, who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Special Business: 

4. Regularis.tion of appoinbnent of Mr. Kun.1 Sharma (DIN: 03553398), non-executive additional 
director 

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (induding any statutory 
modification(s) Or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and such other provisions as may 
be applicable (" Acn, read with the SEBI. (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (induding any statutory modification(s) or ro-enactments thereof for the time 
being in force), the explanatory statement annexed to the Notice of 36'" Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, and in furtherance to the recommendations of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and the Board of the Company, approval of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby given to appoint Mr. Kunal Sh.nna (DIN: 03553398), who was 
apPOinted as an Additional Director (Non-executive) on September 04, 2020 as a Non-Executive 
Director On the Board of the Company with immediate effect, liable to retire by rotation, and in 
respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 
of the Act, signi fy ing the intention to propose the candidature of appoint Mr. Kunal Sharma 
(DIN: 03553398 ) for the office of Director." 
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company, 
be and is hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns/forms to the Registrar of Companies 
and to do all such acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incident<ll for the 
purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution," 

5. Approval of Material Related Party Transactions: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with Or without modification(s)1 the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of pursuant to the provIsIons of Section 188 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disdosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended from time to time, including any statutory modification{s) Or re-enactments thereof}, and 
subject to such other approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions of any authorities as may be 
necessary, <onsent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to enter into material 
related party arrangements or transactions as detailed below during the financial year 2021 - 2022 
with authority to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company to authorize 
the Management of the Company to enter into the aforesaid material related party arrangements 
or transactions upon the principal terms mentioned in the Explanatory Statement annexed hereto. 

Name of the related party Nature: and duration Maxjmu_m 
of the transaction amount 

(in Rs.) 
Ha .. 1 Mercantile Limited Purchase and Sale 550,00,00,000 
Sanman T<ade lmpex Limited Purchase and Sale 350,00,00,000 
Veritas Polychem Private Limited Investment 250,00,00,000 
(wholly owned subsidiary) 

"RESOl VEO FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including a Committee thereof) be and 
is hereby authorized to negotiate and finalize other termS and conditions and to do all such 
acts, deeds, matterS and things and to execute or authorize any person to execute all such 
document~instrllments and writings as may be considered necessary, relevaJ1t, usual, customary 
and/ or expedient to give effect to this resolution:' 
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6. Reappointment of Ms. Kamala Aithal (DIN: 07832519) a. an Independent Director of lh. 
Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the fonowing Special Resolution: 

"RESOL YEO THAT pursuant to the provisiOns of Sections 149, 150, 152 relld with Schedule IV 
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the companies (Appointment 
and Qualifications of directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, Ms. 
Kamala Aithal, the Independent Director (DIN: 07832519) who was appointed as an Independent 
Director of the Company at the 36'" Annual General Meeting of the Company and who holds office 
of the Independent Director upto 31" March, 2022 and who is eligible for being re-appointed as 
an Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice from a 
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his/her candidature for the office 
of Director, be re-appointed as an Jndepende.nt Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 
rotation, to hold office for a second term of 5 consecutive years commencing from VI April, 2022 
to 31 ~ I March, 2027. '/ 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 13, 2021 

Registered Office: 
Veritas House, 3rd Floor, 
70 Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400001 
Phone no: 91 2222755555/61840000 
Email-corp@veritasindia.net 

By Order of the Board of 
Directors 

Sd/-
Prasad A Oak 
Vice President - Legal and 
Company Secretary 
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NOTES: 

1. The Bxplanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Actl 2013 ("Act"), Secretarial 
Standard-2 on General Meetings and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 in respect of the Special Business is annexed hereto. 

2. In view of the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing norms and pursuant to the 
General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020 and 20/2020 dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020, respectively read with the General Circu lar No. 02/2021, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (coliectively "MCA Circulars") and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDI/ ClR/P/2020/79 
dated May 12, 2020 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ClR/P/2021/lJ dated January 15, 202J issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI Circulars") read with and in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBl (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Reguiationsl 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the 36th Annual Genera.l 

Meeting of the Company ("36"' AGM" / "AGM") is being held through VC/OA VM Pacility, which 
does not require physical presence of Members at the venue. The proceedings of the 36'h AGM shall 
be deemed to be made at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Veritas House, 3rt.! Floorl 70 
Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400001, India. 

3. The Boord of your Company hos fixed Thursday, September 23, 2021 as the 'Record Date' rCLIt-off' 
date for the purpose of determining entitlement of the Members to the final Dividend for the Financial 
year 2020-21, if dedared at the AGM and for deciding the eligibility of members for remote .-voting. 
Further, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remail closed from 
Thursday, 24~ September, 2020 to Monday, 30'" September,2020. 

4. Members are requested to note the following: 
a. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change in their 

address, name, bank details, EeS Mandates, nominations, Power of attorney, etc. to the 
Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, Universal Capital Securities Pvt. Ltd., 211 at C 101, 
247 Park, LBS Road, Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400083 email id: ravi@Unisec.inortheCompany 
Secretary of the CompanYi email id:corp@veritasindia.net 

b. Kindly quote the ledger folio number in all your correspondence. For updation of the Bank 
Account details / mandate, kindly send the scan copy of a signed request letter mentioning 
therein the name, folio number, Bank Account details, self-attested copy of PAN Card and <l 

cancelled cheque leaf with pre-printed name of the Member (first shareholder) of the 
Company, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

c. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate any change in their 
address, name, bank details, ECS mandates, nominations, power of attorney, etc_ to their 

respective DPs only. Kindly quote client 10 and DP 10 numbers in all your correspondence. 

d. In the cases where the ECS mandates of the Members are not available to enable the payment 
of Dividend electronically, the Dividend warrant/cheques shall be dispatched only upon 
resumption and normalization of the postal services_ 
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5. The 36'" Annual Report along with AGM Notice induding general guidelines for participation 
at the 36'" AGM through VC/OA VM, procedure for remote e-voting induding during the AGM, 
is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with 
the Company/Depository. The said documents have also been uploaded on the website of the 
Company, i.e. http://www.veritasindia.net/, To support the 'Green initiative'! and in accordance 
with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, copy of the Annual Report is being sent only through 
emails to the Members of the Company. Members who have not registered their e-mail 
addresses are requested to register the same with the Company or with the Company's R&T 
Agent / respective Depository Participant(s). 

6. Members are requested to note that as per Section 124(5) of the Companies Act. 2013, Dividends 
not claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend 
Account shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Government. 
The details 01 unclaimed Dividends and its due dates for transfer to IEPF are available on the 
website of the Company: http://www.veritasindia.net 

Section 124(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereto, provides that all shares in respect 
of which Dividend has not been paid or claimed lor seven consecutive years or more shall also 
be transferred to LEPF. No claim shall lie against the Company after the shares are transferred 
to IEPF. 
Upon transfer, the Members can claim these Equity Shares from the IEPF Authority by following 
the requisite procedure, the details 01 which are also available at www.iepl.gov.in.Hence.itis 
in the Members' interest to claim any uncashed Dividends and for future, opt for Electrorric: 
Credit of Dividend, so that Dividends paid by the Company are credited to the Member's 
account on time. 

Those Members who have not, so far, encashed the Dividend wa.rrants Or any subsequent 
Dividend warrants may claim or approach our Registrar and Transfer Agents viz. Universal 
Capit.l Private Limited or the Company for payment thereof. 

7. Corporate Members intending to attend the meeting through VC/OAVM are requested to send 
a scanned copy of the certified true copy of Board Resolution / Power of Attomey from the 
Corporate Member's registered email address authorizing their representatives to attend the 

AGM on their behalf, .t the email ID, corp@veritasindia.netor upload on the VC port.l!e-voting 
portal or email toevoting@nsdl.co.in. Further/ the Corporate Members are requested to also state 

the Client lD/DP 10 in which the Company's shares are held. Members of the Company under 
the C.tegory of Institution.l Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through 
vc. 
Incase 01 joint holders attending the Meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first 
holder in the order names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to 

vote. 

8. Members holding shares in physical form can av.il the nomination facility by filing Form SH-
13/ as prescribed under Section 72 of the Companies Act/ 2013 and rules made thereunder/ with 

the Registrar and Transfer Agents, Universal Capital Private Limited. Members holding shares 
in demat form may contact their respective Depository Participant(s) for availing this facility. 
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9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participant with 
whom they are maintaining their demat account(s). Members holding shares in physical form 
can submit their PAN details to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent. As per Regulation 

40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations (as amended), requests for effecting transfer of securities, 
except in case of transmission or transposition of secu rities, shall not be processed effective from 
April 01,2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form. Hence, the Members 

holdlng Equity Shares of the Company in physical form are requested to take action to 
dematerialize the same promptly_ 

10. The brief profile and other requisite details of the Directors recommended by the Board for 

appointment! reappointment at the 361h AGM under Item No. 3, 4 and 6 of this Notice, as 

required by SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard On General Meetings (S5-2), are furnished in this AGM Notice. 

11. Soft Copies of the Register of Directors' and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 

maintained under Section 170 of the Act, .nd the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which 
the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act will be available for inspection during 

the AGM electronically. 

12. All the relevant documents referred in the Notice shall be av.i1.ble for inspection by the 
Members upto the date of 36'" Annual General Meeting electronically and the Member(s) may 

send a request for inspection of documents to the Company Secretary (Email 10: 
corp®veritasindia.net) and mention the details of Folio No. or Client !DIDP ID wherein the 
shares of the Company are held by the Member(s). 

13. General Insll1lctions for accessing and participating .t the 36" AGM through Electronic 
Means (VelDA VM) 

i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section lOB of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure ReqUirements) RegUlations 2015 (as 
amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 
Company is providing faCility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business 
to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement 
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through 
electronic meansl as the authorized e·Voting'S agency. The facility of casting votes by a 
member using remote .-voting as well as the .-voting system on the date of the AGM will 
be provided by NSDL. 

ii. The Members may join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode lS minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. 11,e facility of participation at the AGM thtough VC/OAVM will 
be made avallable to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis_ This will not 

include large Shareholders (Members holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
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Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel/ the Chairpersons of the 

Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 
restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

iii. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OA VM will be counted 
for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

iv. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the fadlity to appoint proxy 
to attend and cast vote (or the Members is not available (or this AGM being conducted 
through VC/OA VM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Act, 
representatives of the Members such as the President of India Or the Governor of a State 
or Body Corporates can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through 
e-voting.. subject to the 

applicable conditions as mentioned in Note No. 19 below, 

v. Notice of the 36'" AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.veritasindia.net . The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bsejndia.cQm The AGM Notice is also disseminated 
on the website of NSOL i.e. www. evoting.nsdl.com 

vi. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of 

the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circulars. 

vii. in continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 20/2020, dated May 05, 2020 and 
after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to 
be held in the year 2020, Or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on Or 
before December 31, 2021, in accordance with the reqUirements provided in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020, as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January 
13,2021. 

14. Process for those Members whose emall addresses are not registered with the Depositories 
for obtaining login credentials for e-voting on the Resolutions set out in this Notice: 

L In case shares are held in phYSical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back). PAN (self-attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of AADHAR Card) by email to 
corp@veritasindia,net 

ii. In c.se shares are held in Dem.t mode, please provide DPlD-CLlD (16-digit DPJD + 
CUD or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-.ttested 
scanned copy of AADHAR Card) to (corp@veritasindia.net). If you are an Individual 
shareholder holding securities in Oemat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
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method explained in Note number 17(iv) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining 

virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode. 

iii. Alternatively, shoreholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

iv. In terms afSEBI circular dated Decemher09, 2020 on e-Voting faci lity provided by Listed 

Companies, lndividual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode are allowed to 

vote through their Demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email tD 
correctly in their Demat account in order to access e-Voting facility . 

15. Voting through electronic means: 

The Company is pleased to provide remote e-voting facility ti1rough National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) for the Members of the Company to enable them to cast their votes 
electronically on the resolutions mentioned In this Notice of 36'" Annual General Meeting of the 
Company dated August 07, 2021 ("Notice"). The details and instructions for remote e.voting are 
furnished in point Nos. 17, 19 and 20 of the AGM Notice. These details form an integral part of 
the Notice. 

16. Procedure for Remote E-Voting: The instructions for the Members voting electronically are 

as under 
i. The remote e-voting period begins on September 27, 2021 (Monday) at 09:00 a.m. (1ST) and ends 

on 
September 29, 2021 (Wednesday) at 05:00 p.m. (1ST). During this period Members of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date i.e. September 23, 2021 (Thursday) may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module 
shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

ii. The Members who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 
during 
the meeting. 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020, 
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e· 
voting facility to its Members, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. It is also mentioned in 
the circular that currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e­
voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 
maintenance of multiple user lDs and passwords by the Members. In order to increase the 

efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable 

e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their 
demat accounts/ websites of Depositories! Depository Participants. Demat account holders 

would be able to cast their vote without having to register .gain with the ESPs, thereby, not only 
facilitate in seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 

e-voting proc:ess. 
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iv. In termS of aforesaid SEBI circularl lndividual Members holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Members are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meetings for Individual Members holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
A. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shoreholders 

holding securities in Denlat mode 

Type 
Members 

of 

Individual 
Members 
holding 

securi ties in 
Dem.t mode 
with NSDL 

Individual 
Members 
holding 

securities in 

Login Method 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e­

Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Services is launchedl click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon 

under IILoginll which is available u.nder 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will open. 
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e­

Voting" under .-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name Or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re­
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is avai lable 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click 

at https://eserviceS.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. Once the home page of . -Voting system is launched, dick on the 
icon "login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixt.en digit 
Demat Account Number hold with NSDL)I Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication. you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting setvice provider website for casting yOUl' vote during the remote e­
Voting period Or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

1) Existing Users of who have opted for CDSL's Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e­
Voting page without any further authentication. The URLs for users to login to 

Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi!home/login Or 
Demat mode www.cdslindia.com and dick on New System Myeasi. 

withCDSL 
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Individual 

Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 

demat 
mode) login 
through 

their 
Depository 

Participants 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the .-Voting 
Menu. The Menu will have links of e·Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click 

on NSDL to cast YOllr vote. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/EasiestJ option to register is available at 
https;//web.cdsllndia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access .-Voting page by providing Demot 
Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home pagc. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication} user 

will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e., NSDL where the e-Voting is in 
progr.ss during or before the AGM. 

You can also login uslng thologln credentials of your demot account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 

After Successful login, you will be able to see .-Voting option. Once you click 
on e-Voting option, you wlll be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

options available against Company name or e-Voting service provider name 
(NSDL) and you will be redirected to . -Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

B. Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholder. other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vate electronically on NSDL C4VOtiUg system cmtsisls of "Two Steps" which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https;Uwww.evotin~. nsdl.com/ 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
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Details On Ste 1 is mentioned below: 

How to Los-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

I. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
bttp~·lIwww.evQtjng nsdl cornl either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available 
under 'Shareholders' section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if YOH are registered for NSDL eservices i.c. IDEAS, YaH can log-in at https:lleservices.nsdl.coml 
witl! you,"xi, ti!lg TDEAS logi" . alice you log-ill to NSDL .serviees tifter IIsillg yOllrlog-in eredellUals. click 
on e-Voting and YOII enn proceed 10 Step 2 i.e. Cnst YOllr vote electronicnlly. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is: 
(NSOL or COSL) or Physical 
a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
de mat account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is fN300"''''''' and Client 

lD is 12"'****'" then your user ID is 
IN300 ......... 12 ... ,. ...... >t,. . 

b) For M,embers who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12***"'*"'*"'*"'*"'** then your user lD is 
12>t>t>t>t>t ......... 1t1t ... >t>t>t 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
Form. registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*" and EVEN 
is 101456 then user lD is 101456001*** 

5. Your password detaIls are given below; 
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login 

and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you willl'\eed to retrieve the 'initial 
password' which WaS communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you 
need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ' initi.1 password'? 
(i) If your email lD is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ' initial 

password' is communicated to you on your emailiD. Trace the email sent to you from 
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment Le. a .pdf file. Open 
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client fD for NSDL 
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account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 
physical form. The .pdf file contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial password' . 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, pleose follow steps mentioned below in process for 
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

6. If you ore unable to retrieve or hove not received the "Initial password" or have forgotten your 
password: 
a) Click on "Fon;ot User DetaiisIPassword?"(H you are holding shares in your demat account with 

NSDL or CDSL) option availoble on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 

on www.evotin~.nsdLcom. 

0) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
eyotil1g@nsdl.co.jn mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your 
name and your registered address. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login fol' casting the votes on the e­
Voting system of NSDL 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check 
box. 

8. Now, you will have to dick on "Login" button. 
9. After au dick on the "La in" button, Home 

Details on Ste 2 is iven below: 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSpL e· voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e­

Voting. Then, dick On Active Voting Cydes. 

2. After click On Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active st"h.ls. 
). Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting.s the Voting page opens. 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e .• ssent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and dick on IISubmit" and also "Confirm" when 
prompted. 

6 . Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed . 

7. You can also take the printout of the votes c.st by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guideline. for shareholders 

1 Institutional shareholders (Le. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/lrG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

speclmen Signature of the duly authorized signatory(iesj who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail to mansi@jmja.in with a copy marked to eyotjop·@osdJ co jn. 
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password . In such an event, you will need to go through 

the "Fol'l,tot User DetailstpasswQrd?1I or IIPhysjcgl User Reset Password?" option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queriesl YOli may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting uSer manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.comorcaliontollfreeno.:1800-222-990orsendarequestatevoting€..lJnsdl.co.in 

Other instructions: 
1. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion of the shares held by them in paid·up 

Equity Share Capital of the Company as on the Cut-Off Date i.e. Monday, September 23, 2021. 
Person who is not the Member as on Cut-Off Date should treat this notice for information purpose 
only. 

ii. Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and p ••• word and registration of • mail ids for e-voting tor the resolutions 
set out in this notice: 

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of A.dhar Card) by email tocorp@verit.sindi •. net . 

In case shares are he.ld in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLiD or 16-
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self­
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of A.dhar Card) to 
corp@veritasindia.net 

iii. CS Mansi Damania (C.P. No. 8120), PractiCing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the 
Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the e-voting process (including the remote e-voting at the Annual General 
Meeting) in a fair and transparent manner. 

iv. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding two days from the conciusi,on of the e-voting 
period and after conclusion of AGM, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses 
(not in the employment of the Company) and a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in the favor 
Or against, if any, shall be submitted to the Chairman of the AGM or any Director of the Company. 
The result will be intimated to NSDL and BSE Ltd. and displayed along with the Scrutinizer's 
report on the Company' s website (http://www.veritasindia.n_t) and NSDL's website 
(www.evoting.nsdl.com). Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be 
deemed to be passed On the date of 36'" AGM i.e., September 30, 2021. 

v. Members who are present at AGM through vel OAVM and have not used the facility of remote 
.-voting during the above mentioned e-voting period to cast their votes on the resolution(s) 
mentioned in the Notice, and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be provided e-voting 
facility.t the AGM. 

vi. Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting during e-voting 
period before the AGM date or remote e-voting during the AGM subject to the Member(s) joining 
the AGM through VC/OA VM. The result dedared along with Scrutinizer's report shall b. placed 
on the Company's website, http:Uwww.veritasindia.net and on the website of the NSDL 
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www.evoting.nsdl.com . within two days of the passing of the resolutions at the 36111 AGM of the 
Company an shall be commltnicated to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are 
listed. 

vii. The details of dispatch of Notice to the Members will be published in at least 'I (one) English and 
1 
(one) vernacular language newspaper circulating in Maharashtra. 

17. Instructions for Members attending the AGM through VC/OA VM are as under: 

i. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through Ve/OA VM through 

the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may acceSs by fOllowing the steps mentioned 
above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of 
IIVC/OA VM link" placed under "Join General meeting" menu against company nClme. 

You are requested to dick on Ve/OA VM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. 
The link for Ve/OA VM will be available in ShareholderlMember login where the EVEN 
of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User 

ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User [D and Password may retrieve 
the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid 

last minute rush. 
ii. Members .re encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better expetience. 

iii. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use lnternet with a good speed 

to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
iv. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 

Or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
v. Members who would like to express their Views/ask questions during the AGM may 

register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their respective registered 

email id(s) in advance atleast 48 hours before the commencement time of 36" AGM, 
mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email id, mobile number 

at cQrpabw:ritasinciia.net. Members who do not wish to speak during the AGM but 

would like to seek further information or clarification on the Annual financial statements 

Or operations of the Company, may send their queries from their registered email id(s) 

in advance atleast 7 (seven) days prior to AGM date, mentioning their name, dema! 
account number/folio number, email id.mobilenumberatcorp@veritasindia.net. so that 

the queries can be replied by the Company suitably. 
vi. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker, as mentioned above, will 

only be allowed to express their Views/ask questions as speaker during the AGM. 

18. Instructions for Membe .. attending the AGM through Vc/OA VM and .-voting during the 
Meeting are as under: 

i. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the d.y of the AGM is s.me as the 
instructions mentioned above for Remote e· voting. 
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Ii. Only those Members as on Thursday, September 23,2021 (cut-off date) and who are present 
in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions 

through remote e-voting earlier and are otherwise not barred from doing 50, shall be eligible 
to vote through .-voting system available during the AGM (www eyoting.nsdl com). 

iii. If any votes are cast by the Members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if 

the same Members have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then 
the votes cast by such Members shall be considered invalid as the facility of . -voting during 

the AGM is available only to the Members attending the AGM through VCJ OAVM. 
iv. The Members who have voted through Remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
v. TIle details of the person who may be contacted for any queries/grievances connected with 

the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM or attending AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility shall be the same person mentioned for Remote .-voting above. 

19. Note for Non -Individual Members and Custodians. 

Non-Individual Members are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter 
etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer (E-mail: mansi@jmja.in) and to the Company at the email 
address viz.; corp@veritasindia.net if they have voted from individual tab and not uploaded 

same in the NSDL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

20. Since the 36'" AGM shall be held through VC/OAVM facility only and physical presence of the 

Members at the venue is not required, the route map is not annexed to the Notice. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2 (SS-2) ON GENERAL MEETINGS AND REGULATION 36 OF THE 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

Item No, 4 

Mr. Kunal Sharma was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive) by the Board of Directors at 
its meeting held on September 04, 2020, to hold the office up to the conclusion of this Annual General 
Me.ting and is eligible for the appOintment as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. The 
Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 
("Act") proposing the candidature of Mr. Kunal Sharma as a Non-Executive Director of the Company. 

Mr. Kunal Sharma has submitted the declaration as required that he is not disqualified from being 
appOinted as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Further having rega.rd to his qualification, 
knowledge and experience, appointment of Mr. Kunal Sharma as a Non-Executive Director will be in the 
best interest of the Company. 

Brief profile and other requisite details of Mr. Kunal Sharma as required under the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General 
Meetings is provided on page no. 19 of this Notice 

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No.4 to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution. 

Except Mr. Kunal Sha.rma, none of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their 
relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwiM in the resolution. 

Pursuant to the BSE circular No. LlST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20, 2018 we hereby affirm that Mr. 
Kunal Sharma is not debarred from holding the office of Director by vi rtue of any Securities Exchange 
Board of India order or any other such authority. 

Item No: 5 
Under Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit 
Committee and aU material Related Party Trans.ctions shall require approval of the Shareholders through 
resolution. 

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure ~ransparency in the transactions and dealings with the related 
parties of Ihe Company. The provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 govern the Related 
Party Transadions for entering into any contract, transactions Or arrangement with the related party(ie.s)1 
the company obtain the approval of Shareholders by way of a Resolution as prescribed in rule 15 of the 
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Power) RuleSI 2014. 
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In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of your company has 
approved, upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, the proposed transactions along with annual 
limit that your company may enter into with the related parties . 

Primarily/largely Veritas (India) Limited imports polymers, whereas Hazel Mercantile Limited imports 
petrochemicals and Sanman Trade lmpex Limited imports Solvents. Different companies having different 
set of cllstomers which may interchangeably require any or all of these products to channelise imports or 
sales effectively across multiple clients having different requirements. The Company tend to have 
purchase and/or sales with related parties. 

11,e particulars of the transactions pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and Companies (Meetings of 
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as under: 

Name of Related Party 

Hazel Mercantile Limited 

Name of the Director/KMP 
who is related and nature of 
their relationship 

Nature, material termsi monetary 
value and particulars of the contract or, 
arrangement 

Mr. Nitinkumar Didwalli. is 11,e transaction ofRs. 550 crores may be 
a Promoter and Managing entered for the Financial Year 2021-22 
Director of Hazel Mercantile (or such extended period of time as may 
Limited be decided by the Board of Directors) at 

Arm's Length price or prevailing 
market price as may be mutually 
decided by the Board of Directors. 
Particulars of the Contract or 
Arrangement: Sale, purchase or supply 
of goods and materials upto 550 crores. 

Sanman 

Limited 
Trade Impex Mr. Nitinkumar Didwania is The transaction of Rs. 350 crores may be 

a Promoter and Director of entered for the Financial Year 2021-22 
Sanman 
Limited 

Trade Impex (or such extended period of time as may 
be decided by the Board of Directors) at 
Arm's Length price or prevailing 
market price as may be mutually 
decided by the Board of Directors. 
Particulars of the Contract or 
Arrangement: Sale, purchase or supply 
of goods and materials upto 350 crores 

Vertias Polychem Private Wholly Owned Subsidiary The transaclion of Rs. 250 crore. (as per 
the below mentioned details) maybe 
entered for the Financial Year 2021-22 

Limited 

(or such extended period of time as may 
be decided by the Board of Directors) at 
Arm's Length price or prevailing 
market price as may be mutually 
decided by Board of Directors. 
Veritas Polychem Private Limited is in 
its nascent stage and is ptoposi ng a 
setting up of an integrated PVC project, 
which has got mega project status from 
the State Government of Maharashtra. 
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All the proposed transactions put up for approval are in ordinary course of business and at arm's length. 

In respect of Item No.6 

The Members at their meeting held On Friday, September 22, 2017approved the appointment of Mrs. 
Kamal. Aithal .s an Independent Direc!or for a term of five (5) years w.e.f December 14, 2016 to hold 
office till December 13, 2021. Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director 
can hold the office for a maximum of two (2) tenures of five (5) years each. 

However, it is further prescribed that such reappointment for a second term of five (5) years shall be 
subject 
to passing of a Special Resolution by the Members of the Company_ Further, as per the provisions of the 
Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings, in case of re-appointment of Independent Director, a 
performance evaluation report or a summary thereof shall be induded in the Explanatory Statement. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Board Evaluation Policy, a structured performance evaluation exercise 
was carried out for the Independent Directors including Mrs. Kamala Aithal. The said evaluation waS 

based on various parameters such as participation and contribution atthe Board and Committee meetings, 
understanding of the governance, regulatory, financial, fiduciary and ethical requirements of the Board 
and 
Committees, standards of ethics and integrity, ability to exercise objective independent judgment in the 
best interests of the Company and its stakeholders. 

Post ev~luation of performance of Mrs. Kamala Aithal, the Board decided that her performance was more 
than satisfactory. 

Mrs. Kamala Aith.l has submitted declarations as required pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Act, stating 
that she meets the criteria of Independence as provided in sub section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ["SEBI Listing 
Regulations"1. She has also submitted a declaration as required under the provisions of Rule 6(3) of 
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Further, she is not 
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. 

The Board is of the opinion that she fulfills the conditions as specified in the Act and rules mode 
thereunder, for her appointment and that Mrs. Kamala Aithal is independent of the manogement and 
having regards to her qualifications, knowledge, expertise and experience, reappointment of Mrs. Kamala 
Aithal as an Independent Director will be In the best interest of the Company_ 
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Information On Directors being appointedJre"appointed as required under Regulation 36 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Seoretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings (Refer Note No. 10 of the AGM 
Notice): 

Names of Directors Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar Mr. Kunal Sharma Ms. Kamala Alth.1 
DIN: 01193544 DIN: 03553398 DIN: 07832519 

Date of Birth! Age 02"' March, 1959 10'" August, 1969 07'" May. 1970 

Experiencel Mr. Bhatnag.r has three Having wide experience She has more than 20 
Expertise decades of experience for more than 30 years in years of experience in 
in Specific in the polymer and international trade/ Market Risk 
Functional petrochemical industry. import and export of Management. 
Area He also hM experience in plastics/metals & Her work experience 

trading of petro minerals. spans across the 
chemicals. spectrum from bank 
He has worked with treasury, corporate risk 
Godrej soaps Limited, consulting, technology 
Indian Rayon & consulting to handling 

Industries Ltd. (A V treasury for a 
Birla), Oriental Carbon & manufacturing 
Chemicals Ltd and LG company. 
Chern Limited and also 

has an expertise to set up 
the manufacturing 
facility or unit. 

Terms and Re-appointment as liable Resolution No.4 read Resolution No. 6 read 
Conditions of to retire by rotation, with the explanatory with the explanatory 
AppoinlInent recommended by the statement, statement, 

Board of recommended by the recommended by the 
Directors of the Board of the Director of Board of the Director of 
Company. the Company. the Company. 

Details of Mr. Praveen Bhatnagar, NIL Mrs. Kamala Althal, 
Remuneration Whole-time Director lndependent Director 

draws salary from of the Company is paid 
Wholly Owned sitting fees for 
SubSidiary of the attending 
Company, Veritas Board/Committee 
PoIychem Private Meeting and Gross 

Limited and his Gross amount paid to her in 
Salary for the Financial the Financial Year was 
Year was INR 36,00,000/- INR29,000 
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Date of First 12'" June, 2018 04'" September, 2020 25'" May,2017 
Appointment 
Qualification Chemical Engineer from SSC/Under Graduate. Mcmagement Graduate 

Delhi U ni versi ty and a from Loyola Institute of 
post graduate Business 
from Indian Institute of Administration, 
Foreign Trade (11FT). Chennai 

Shareholding in the NIL NIL NIL 
Company (As on 
March 31, 2021) 
No. of Board 1 (One) 3(Three) 4 (Four) 
Meeting 
attended during the 
Financial Year 
Disclosure of NIL NIL NIL 
relationships 
between Directors 
interase 
Relative of any other NI L NIL NIL 
Director / Manager 
and 
otherKMP 
List of outside 1. Verita. Polychem 1- Sainath 1. Ha.el Mercantile 
Directorship held Private Lim.ited Agriculture Limited 
(Excluding foreign 2. Veritas Infra & Private Limited 
companies) Logistics Private 2. Krushi Farming 

Limited Private Limited 
3. Veritas Petro 3. Ohara Farming 

Industries Private Private Limited 
Limited 4. Veritas Agro 

Ventures Private 
Limited 

5. NeoHt. Polymer 
Industries P.Ltd. 

6. Veritas 
Polychem 
Private limited 

7. Hazel In£'" 
Limited 

8. Groupe Veritas 
Limited 

9. Sanman Trad. 
Impex Limited 

10. Aspen 
International 
Private Limited 
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Chairman I Member 

of 
the Committee of the 
Board of Directors of 
the Company 

Chairman I Member 
of the Committee of 
Directors of other 
Public 
Limited Companies 
in which he I she is a 
Director 
0) Audit Committee 
b) Stakeholders' 
Relationship 
Committee 

Member of Audi t 
Committee, Stakeholder 
Rel.tionship Committee 
and Corporate Social 
Responsibility. 

NIL 

11. Shimmer Trade 
Impex Private 
Limited 

12. Titly Barter 
Private Limited 

13. India Fintrade 

Limited 
14. Revive 

Securities 
PrivClte Limited 

15. Priceless 
Investrade 
Private Limited 

16. Sh.shwat 
Hospitality 
Services 
Privatelimited 

17. Verit.s Infra & 
Logistics 
Privatelimited 

18. Veritas 
Investments 
Limited 

19. P<ovid Trade 
Impex Private 
Limited 

NIL 

NIL 

Chairperson of the 
Audit Committee and 
Member of the 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 

Committee 
NIL 

Note: Pursuant to Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 20151 only two Committees viz. Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 
have been considered. 
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Place: Mumbai 

Dale: Augusl13, 202J 

Registered Office: 
Verilas House, 3"' Floor, 
70 Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai ·400001 
Phone no: 91 22 2275 5555/6184 0000 
Email.corp@veritasindia.net 

By Order of Ihe Board of Director. 

Sd/· 

Prasad A Oak 
Vice President - Legal and 
Company Secretary 
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I/Ilndelivereti, please retllTII to: 

Universal Capital Securities i'vt. Ltd. 
UNIT: Veritas (India) Limited 
C 10 l , 247 Park, LBS Road, Vikhroli West, 
Mumbai -400083. 


